

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, February 14, 2024 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Letter – California State Treasurer Fiona Ma Re: CalKids Program   information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports  information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No January Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 14, 2024, Agenda 
Page 2 


DECISION 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 
7.2 Board Liaison Reports  information 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
9.1 Approve Minutes of the December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational 


Meeting and Regular Board Meeting 
9.2 Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2023, Contingency Meeting 
9.3 Approve Minutes of the January 10, 2024, Regular Board Meeting  action 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 
10.3.1 2023‐24 LCAP Annual Update, Including Midyear  information 


Metrics Outcome Data and Identified Actions  information 
Expenditure and Implementation Data 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten 


10.5 Set 2024‐25 Liaison Assignments  action 


10.6 CCBE Transition to CSBA Region 14  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve A‐G Completion Improvement Grant Plan  action 


11.2 Approve 2024‐25 Colusa County Office of Education Transportation Plan  action 


11.3 Approve School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) using data  action 
from the 2022‐23 School Year 


11.3.1 Coastal Buttes Academy 
11.3.2 S. William Abel Academy 







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 14, 2024, Agenda 
Page 3 


DECISION 


11.4 Approve 2024‐25 Year One Funding Application for Federal Assistance  action 


11.5 Approve Nominees for Delegate Assembly Elections  action 
11.5.1 CSBA County Delegate Region 4 (Glenn, Tehama, Butte, 


Colusa, Sutter, Yuba, Nevada, Placer, and Sierra Counties) 
One nominee ‐ David Patterson (Placer CBOE) 


11.5.2 CSBA Subregion 4‐C (Colusa, Sutter, and Yuba Counties) 
One nominee – Greg Forest (Wheatland Union HSD) 


11.6 2023‐24 County Superintendent Salary and HDV Cap  information 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
2nd Interim Report 
March 13, 2024, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 CLOSED SESSION 
13.1 Approve Entering Negotiations with the Authority to   action 


Purchase Property 


14.0 OPEN SESSION 


14.1 Report Action Taken in Closed Session 


15.0 ADJOURNMENT 







lL  


E C  TF=  11  V E. 
j, 


JAN 1 / 2024 


COLa-A COUNTY 
OFFIC;:" OF EDUCATION 


1/1/144 


FIONA MA, CPA 


TREASURER 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


January 15, 2024 


Colusa County Office Of Education 
Attention: Board of Education 
345 5th St Ste A 
Colusa, CA 95932-2445 


Dear Members of the Board, 


The California Kids Investment and Development Savings Program (CalKIDS) was launched in 
2022 to help California children prepare financially for the costs of postsecondary education. 
CalKIDS automatically funds savings accounts with $1.9 billion for eligible low-income public 
school students enrolled in grades 1-12 and all California newborns, regardless of income. 


Studies have shown that children and families with even small savings set aside for college are 
three times more likely to enroll in college, and four times more likely to graduate, than children 
with no savings. CalKIDS builds upon this research by providing families a starting point for 
building assets and working to make higher education attainable. Students are eligible to 
receive $500 from CalKIDS, with an additional S500 each for both foster and homeless 
students. 


Some students in your school(s) may be eligible to use these funds immediately upon 
enrollment at an institution of higher education. They can use CalKIDS funds to pay for 
tuition, fees, books, supplies and certain room and board costs. California public school 
students designated as low-income by the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) were 
automatically enrolled in CalKIDS if they were registered in 1st through 12th grade during the 
2021-22 academic year or in 1st grade during the 2022-23 academic year. 


To access their CalKIDS account, eligible students or their parents should visit www.calkids.org. 
Accessing an account is easy and requires only a few pieces of information, including the child's 
Statewide Student Identifier (SSID), or the unique code included in a notification letter that the 
family has received or will be receiving soon. We request that your school(s) make SSIDs 
accessible to parents and students. 


To ensure all eligible families are aware of this important program, we seek your help in 
sharing this information with families in your communities. 


901 P Street, Suite 411B Sacramento, CA 95814 • P.O. Box 942809 Sacramento, CA 95814 • (916) 653-2995 
www.treasurer.ca.gov  


4.1







Please promote CalKIDS in the following ways: 


• Partner with CalKIDS to host an informational webinar 
• Share information through your digital communications channels, including newsletters, 


websites, and social media 
• Distribute program materials throughout your campus or district 


To support your efforts promoting CalKIDS, we've created a comprehensive online toolkit that 
contains resources and informational materials in English and Spanish. The toolkit can be 
accessed through the Partners tab at CalKIDS.org. If you have additional questions or want to 
explore hosting a webinar, please contact CalKIDS staff directly at CalKIDSAdmin©calkids.org  
or (916) 651-6380. 


Thank you for your partnership informing families about CalKIDS — California's program 
dedicated to helping our students have a brighter future. 


In Peat and Friendship, 


IONA MA, C.P.A. 
California State Treasurer 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


Page 1 of 1 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REPORT 


February 2024 


Business Services 


 Working on the 2023‐24 Second Interim Budget


 Completed reviews and approval letters of our districts’ 2023‐24 First Interim Budgets


Human Resources 


 Planning 2023‐24 Job Fairs


 Recruiting and interviewing for our vacant HR Specialist II position


Communications & Public Relations 


In the months of December and January, the Communications Department has been working 
on: 


 CCOE website updates


 The creation of Human Resources and Children's Services recruitment videos


 The December and February issues of the CCOE Newsletter


 The CCOE 2023 Annual Education Report, and various flyers and social media graphics in the
promotion of CCOE events and programs


 The next big event that is in the process of being planned is the Colusa County Elementary
Spelling Competition, which will be held on March 7 at 3:30pm at our Education Village.  For
the second year in a row, this event is sponsored by the Sutter Yuba Association of
Realtors.  All are welcome to attend!


And Literacy For All 


 Game planning to expand services in 2023‐24


 And Literacy For All Fall 2023/Winter 2024 Cohort graduation


6.2











STUDENT SERVICES REPORT


February 2024 


Educational Services 


LCAP  


• 2023/24 Mid-year report


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• SWAA is up to 30 students. Two new students started in the new year.  A few students are on the cusp
of finishing.


• Student LCAP surveys have been distributed to students and parents.


• ELPAC testing will begin next month.


• Last month students went to the Van Gogh Museum with Mr. Kirkman. All had a good time. SWAA is
planning on attending the Colusa Farm show next week.


Colusa County Adult School 


• CNA Course is starting Feb. 5th.  We had 12 students apply; all were accepted. Three students are co-
enrolled in ESL for language support. 1 applicant is a former ESL student and high school diploma
graduate from CCOE.


• Digital Literacy courses are now being offered with morning and evening classes. We are using
licenses provided by the Workforce Development Board funded through a grant.  We are also
partnering with One Stop for referrals and to provide proctored NorthStar assessment tests.


• We are working with One Stop to start a morning ESL class in Colusa.  One Stop will provide the
classroom and we will provide the teacher.


• One student completed the high school diploma requirements in January.  The diploma has already
been issued.  (Total graduates for the year is 8)


Farm to School 


• Afterschool programs have started preparations for spring gardening. Seeds saved from last year are


being used to grow plants for this year.


• Arbuckle Elementary received garden soil to add to existing garden beds.


• Maxwell Elementary afterschool program has started working in their garden once weekly.


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) 


• The first session of the 5 Pillars of Literacy series went well. There were 28 participants from the four
districts and CCOE.


• Working on a Mathematics, Science, and Computer Science (MSCS) grant to be able to provide more
professional development, coaching, PLCs, and in class supports to the districts.


6.3







• Provided training for MUSD paraprofessionals on positive behavior strategies to foster student
success.


• Working on a 4-part series with WUSD to support their student supervisors foster students' success
and independence during unstructured times.


• Support CHS proctor their first Academic Decathlon. They are going on to represent Colusa County in
the regional competition.


School Attendance Review Board (SARB) 


• The fifth SARB Hearing was held on January 22, 2024, at the Colusa County Courthouse, in the Board
of Supervisors chambers.  Board members from Probation, Behavioral Health, CPS, Colusa PD,
Williams PD, Colusa County Sheriff’s Dept, District Attorney, Community Member, and CCOE were all
present. CAP-C was not in attendance.


• SARB hearings took place for six new students and one review for a current student on January 22,
2024.


• SARB currently has fifteen cases.


• SARB has provided over 175 points of contact for the fifteen current cases: via home visits, school
visits, phone calls, text messages, and certified mailings.


• A SARB student has been directed to meet with Probation for a further level of intervention due to
continuing to not attend school consistently.  Probation will meet with the student and parents to review
the current SARB contract and expectations.


• The next SARB hearing is on February 26, 2024.


Prevention Services 


• TUPE – After-school support continues at AES and BPS. EMS to start soon. Setting up a table at


Egling’s Fun Friday.


• Second Step – Planning to start a trainer-to-trainer model to support pre-schools. Williams will be the


first set of preschools to receive services.


• Homeless Ed – Finishing up American Rescue Plan 2 spending. Supplies for Maxwell students were


ordered. The remaining funds will be used for current and future S William Able students who qualify


for support. CCOE will re-apply for this competitive grant for the next cycle.


• Foster – CCOE plans to send out a needs assessment to county and district partners in February. The


statewide meeting is scheduled for 2/29 and CCOE will begin creating a report to re-apply for this non-


competitive grant.


• CalHOPE – All participating districts submitted claims that support SEL at focal sites. CCOE received


5 free tickets to the SEL and Wellness Conference in the Spring. Second Step staff and the teacher


from S William Able will be attending the Sacramento conference.


• In January 2024, CCOE will begin requesting nominations for this year’s Caring Youth Count Awards


scheduled for 3.27.24 from 4:00 to 6:00 pm.


• CCOE will provide the next Homeless/Foster Youth training on 1.29.2024 from 3:00 – 4:30


Children’s Services 


• Head Start CA Conference for staff and PC parent to attend.


• Waiting on playground installation date for the Colusa Preschool Learning Center.


• Scheduled final licensing visit to operate the Colusa Early Learning Center in January.


• Conduct annual Self-Assessment of content areas.


• Annual Family Fair planning.


• Work with Farm Labor Housing to begin planning migrant CMIG contract implementation.







• Continue Full-Enrollment Initiative with Office of Head Start to maintain full –enrollment/work


force.


Staffing Updates:  


• Number of current staff:  74


• Current vacancies:


o 16 - Associate Teacher positions


o 1 - Local Childcare Planning Coordinator


o 2 - Early Head Start Home-Based Educators


 Family and Community Services 


o Parent Surveys submitted and data collected.


o Learning Genie Family Engagement two-way communication system is currently at 80% for


parent registration rate.


o Revised ERSEA Recruitment Plan and Eligibility Priorities.


o Resource & Referral: Currently we have 38 in-home licensed childcare providers in Colusa


County. Participating in State Input Plan sessions through R&R Network on changes relating to


financial support for childcare access to families in need.  No updates.


Education Services 


o Continue Coaching Community of Practice for teachers.


o Second Class Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assessments scheduled.


o Quality Rating and Improvement System – Keys to Quality meeting.


o The Education Team was selected to present at an education conference in the Spring.


o Working on locating qualified consultant to provide Mental Health classroom observations.


Universal Prekindergarten 


o Early Educator Teacher Development Grant (EETDG).  Currently we have 4 applicants.


o Attended UPK Coordinators Community of Circle meetings and UPK webinars.


o MOU in process with Yuba County Office of Education to support UPK Planning and


Implementation coordinated services in Colusa County


Special Education/SELPA 


• Special Education Staffing Updates


• 2 open teaching positions, 1 School Psychologist, 1 Speech Therapist (currently utilizing online


therapy), 1 Occupational Therapist (going to utilize online therapy)


• Special Education Updates


o All of our Para Educator openings have been filled.


o Attending Chico State Career Fair in March


o WorkAbility placements are underway


o Conducted Special Education district meeting to give staff updates and begin planning for


24-25


• SELPA







o CCOE SELPA (meeting updates)


▪ The SELPA Executive Committee meeting is evaluating different allocation


models.


▪ CAC is scheduled for February 7 and the topic will cover communication.


▪ All CIM Plans were submitted to CDE and approved.


o State SELPA


▪ Next meetings are at the beginning of March







  6.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report February 14, 2024 


 
We have submitted our Erate category 1 and 2 selections for CCOE.  We are working 
with the vendors to move forward. 
 
We have successfully relocated the PJUSD District Office networking and server 
equipment to the new datacenter location at the PJUSD Technology Center.  We are 
still waiting for Frontier to provide us with the final connection to cutover.  Now that the 
equipment is in its final location, once Frontier is ready, the cutover should be an easy 
cutover. 
 
We are continuing to plan for the eventual move of the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options. We are coordinating around the existing Frontier contracts 
for each district with any erate limitations.  We plan for a master cutover sometime in 
July of 2024.  We are working with CENIC and the K12 High Speed Network to 
coordinate their installation at the CCOE Education Village.  We are also working with 
the County of Colusa to transition the connection that we currently supply to the library 
over to the County as part of that project.  The Education Village Fiber network will be 
upgraded from 1G to 10G as part of the project.  The construction of our portables is 
continuing at present, and we are ordering equipment to have on hand for the eventual 
installation.  Erate bid selection has been completed and contracts have been signed.  
We can begin installation once the construction has reached an appropriate point. 
 
We are continuing to roll out new Office 365 A5 Security features to our computers. 
 
We are working Business Services on a plan to completely migrate legacy QCC data 
away from their server.  We have received a quote for Harris/OASIS hosting that we are 
considering. 
 
We have selected vendors for the Village’s paging system upgrade as well as 
modernization for the Village Extron system in the classrooms to hook up the projectors.  
A majority of the work has been completed.  We are finalizing the projects. 
 
We are helping PJUSD upgrade their VMWare servers. 
 
We have started the process of migrating our Veeam backup solution to newer 
hardware. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings, December 13, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Keri Cunha, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Aaron Heinz, John 
Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, Chuck Wayman, 
and Michael West 


A N N U A L   O R G A N I Z A T I O N A L   M E E T I N G 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
In the Regular Board Meeting Agenda Move 13.1 to follow 7.0 


3.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


4.0 ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD 
4.1 Accept President Rotation Schedule 


Madison Martin/Moved, Serena Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried four 
ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to accept the President Rotation Schedule 
(Attachment B). 


As of this action, Serena Morrow assumed the Presidency, and began leading the meeting. 


4.2 Accept the 2024 Schedule of Regular Meetings 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to accept the 2024 Schedule of Regular Meetings 
(Attachment C). 


4.3 Set 2024‐25 Liaison Assignments 
 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to table setting the 2024‐25 Liaison Assignments 
(Attachment D). 


   


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 2 


    R E G U L A R   B O A R D   M E E T I N G   


5.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


6.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
No letters or communications. 


7.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 
 


Agenda item 13.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 7.0. 


8.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
8.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


8.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West thanked Madison Martin for her leadership and involvement.  
Michael reported on his participation and attendance in activities, such as 
the SARB Hearing Board that is already altering attendance, thanks to 
Jennifer Wayman, her team, and the other agency heads. Discussion was 
held on this collaborative effort sending a message that Colusa County is 
serious about education.  Michael continued his report saying that CCOE 
and the districts participated in the 2nd Annual Basket Brigade that 
provided 59 needy families with a Thanksgiving dinner, and that he met 
with Colusa County Probation for an update and that no Colusa County 
students have been placed in the Tri‐County Juvenile Hall located in 
Marysville for at least a year and a half.  John Ithurburn reported on Colusa 
County Probation’s Boys Council and Girl’s Circle activities and Behavioral 
Health’s work with Friday Night Live in Colusa County Schools.  Michael said 
that he and Alissa Maas delivered additional recognitions and awards for 
Teachers and Employees of the Trimester, that he met with the SELPA 
Executive Council and discussed upcoming challenges and processes, and 
he met with representatives of the Colusa County Resource Conservation 
District regarding working together with all agencies to give opportunities 
to young adults and others that are specific to agriculture in the County.  
Michael thanked Alissa for her various videos promoting CCOE people and 
programs.  Discussion was held on Michael’s expectations about the State 
budget, and he said that the deficit is so large deferrals will happen; and on 
how the deficit will affect CCOE plans, which he said that at this point it is 
unknowable. 


8.1.2 Superintendents Council – No November Meeting 


8.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
During his December 2023 Administrative Services report to the Board Aaron 
Heinz said that Alissa Maas is finishing her work on the CCOE Annual Report that 
she will bring to the board next month, Sabrina Myers is continuing with job fairs 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 3 


and on‐the‐spot hiring events, and Angelina Guizar is completing audit activities.  
Aaron announced that for the fourth year in a row CCOE will have a finding‐free 
audit.  He also mentioned that Administrative Services staff were sponsors in the 
Angel Tree program that provides Christmas presents to children in Foster Care. 


8.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
The Board asked questions about Chuck Wayman’s December 2023 Student 
Services written report, on Educational Services’ update on ethnic studies 
curriculum, and an inquiry into the location of the Farm to School Garden site at 
Burchfield Primary School.  Discussion was held on whether any feedback had 
been received on ethnic studies curriculum and John Ithurburn said he has not, but 
it is probably too early.  Chuck Wayman said that the districts are working on their 
curriculum and that that there would probably not be any repercussions until 
implementation. 


8.4 SELPA – October Meeting 
Chuck Wayman answered the Board’s questions about the October 2023 SELPA 
Meeting, about the types of services being provided, and biggest area impact, 
which he said was elementary mild moderate. 


8.5 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Alex Evans’ December 
2023 Technology Services written report. 


9.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


9.1 Board President’s Report 
Serena Morrow reported that Dr. Lizette Navarette was selected to be the next 
President of Woodland Community College.  Serena also said that she would like 
to add Board Liaison Reports to future agendas under Board Questions and 
Comments. 


10.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


11.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Brenda Miller/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion 
carried three ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards), one abstention (Serena Morrow) to 
approve the following Consent Agenda item: 


11.1 Approve Minutes of the November 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
   







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 4 


12.0 OLD BUSINESS 
12.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West said that WCC plans to host a meet and greet event for the new 
WCC president at the Colusa County campus. 


12.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported on Facilities staffing changes including the hiring of Tim 
Wright as Short‐Term Facilities and Maintenance Director to oversee operations as 
needed, and Victor Silvas as Interim Maintenance Supervisor.  Discussion was held 
on advertising for the Director position, and Michael said that there was no 
advertising for the Interim position, and if it is decided that the position should 
become permanent, then active recruiting would occur in February or March.  
Discussion was also held on the garage door status at the Village, which Michael 
said is stable and that the process to begin replacing those could begin in July. 


12.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported that the 
LCAP midyear report will be on the February agenda as an information item. 


12.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
In Vicki Markss’ absence, Chuck Wayman drew the Board’s attention to the 
Student Services written report, in which an update was provided. 


13.0 NEW BUSINESS 


Agenda item 13.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 7.0. 


13.1 Approve 2023‐24 First Interim Report 
Aaron Heinz and Angelina Guizar presented the 2023‐24 First Interim Report.  
Aaron explained that the model upload was problematic, and it put forward the 
prior year’s ending fund balances.  He said that he was able to fix the numbers in 
Escape (CCOE’s financial system), and that the numbers in the Summary – 
Unrestricted/Restricted Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
(Form 01) are sound. Discussion was held on the State accepting the numbers, and 
although the SACS system indicated warnings, there were no fatal errors, which 
would have prevented presenting the budget to the Board.  Angelina drew the 
Board’s attention to the General Fund Financial Assumptions, which summarized 
Form 01, and she began with general fund revenues and expenditures.  Discussion 
was held on STRS and PERS increases and on keeping salaries below 85% of the 
total expenditures.  Regarding the Fund Balance, Aaron said that CCOE is in sound 
financial standing as of this interim, but that it is budgeting to have a deficit of 
$1,760,756 in 2023‐24.  Regarding the multiyear projections (MYP), Aaron said 
that the budget projects a slight deficit in 2024‐25, and a break‐even budget in 
2025‐26.  Because the LAO has projected a significant decrease in the 2024‐25 
COLA from 3.54% to 1.0%, CCOE will keep its COLA flat at 1.0% in 2025‐26 and that 
it has sufficient reserves should these projections materialize.  Discussion was held 
on State measures to close the gap, including possibly calling a fiscal state of 
emergency.  Angelina reviewed the Certification of Interim Report (Form CI) that 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 5 


states CCOE has a positive certification and can meet its financial obligations for 
the current fiscal year and for two years out, and then Form 01.  Aaron reviewed 
the reserve for economic uncertainties, which is 5% and about 2% greater than the 
State mandated 3%.  Discussion was held on the reason for capital outlay being so 
high four months into the budget, which Aaron said is due to the purchase of 
portables at the Village. Aaron reviewed MYP Unrestricted/Restricted (Form MYP) 
that shows the deficit and break‐even spending mentioned above.  Discussion was 
held on savings beginning in 2025‐26, on the budget being “solid” (yes, and will be 
even better once a building is bought, and on a consistent $120,00 Exception that 
was a result of the problematic model upload that will be resolved once everything 
has been fixed. 
 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve the 2023‐24 First Interim Report. 
 
Discussion was held on the possibility of using AI in budgeting, and Aaron said that 
CASBO is studying whether AI will be able to aid CBOs. 


13.2 Approve Board Resolution 23/24‐03 Authorizing Application for New License to 
Operate Colusa Early Learning Center 
Chuck Wayman reported on the resolution, which is needed for the application for 
a new license to operate the CELC.  Discussion was held on the location of the 
CELC, which will be housed in CCOE’s CPLC building on the 6th Street side. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve Board Resolution 23/24‐03 Authorizing 
application for new license to operate Colusa Early Learning Center. 


13.3 Approve Technology Services Inventory for Disposal 
Alex Evans explained the need to dispose of Technology Services' inventory, saying 
that the devices were either damaged beyond repair or obsolete because of 
salvaging the devices for usable parts, not worth investing in repair, or are no 
longer supported. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve Technology Services inventory for disposal. 


13.4 Cancel December 14, 2023, Contingency Meeting 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to cancel the December 14, 2023, Contingency 
Meeting. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 6 


14.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
14.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


CCBE Transition to CSBA Region 14 
AI in Education Presentation 


14.2 Upcoming Board Meetings 


Contingency Meeting, December 14, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
Cancelled during item 13.4 above. 


Next Regular Board Meeting 
January 10, 2024, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


15.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:58 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Serena Morrow, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


AI  Artificial Intelligence 


CASBO  California Association of School Business Officials 


CBO  Chief Business Official 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CELC  Colusa Early Learning Center 


COLA  Cost of Living Adjustment 


CPLC  Colusa Preschool Learning Center 


CSBA  California School Boards Association 


LAO  Legislative Analyst's Office 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


MYP  Mutiyear Projections 


PERS  Public Employees Retirement System 


SACS  Standardized Account Code Structure 


SARB  School Attendance Review Board 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


STRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


WCC  Woodland Community College 


 











 
A


tt
ac


hm
en


t 
B 


C
O
LU


SA
 C
O
U
N
TY


 B
O
A
R
D
 O
F 
ED


U
C
A
TI
O
N
 


B
o
ar
d
 P
re
si
d
e
n
t 
R
o
ta
ti
o
n
 


A
cc
ep


te
d
 D
ec
em


b
er
 1
3
, 2
02
3 


 


 
 


Y
EA


R
 


 
LO


C
A
TI
O
N
 


TR
U
ST
EE
 


A
R
EA


 
 


P
R
ES
ID
EN


T 
 


Y
EA


R
 


 
LO


C
A
TI
O
N
 


TR
U
ST
EE
 


A
R
EA


 
 


P
R
ES
ID
EN


T 


20
28


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


M
ad
is
o
n
 M


ar
ti
n
 


20
01


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


G
eo


rg
e
 C
ai
n
 


20
27


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


B
re
n
d
a 
M
ill
er
 


20
00


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


D
av
id
 S
cr
o
gg
in
s 


20
26


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


Ed
 C
o
n
ra
d
o
 


19
99


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


Ji
m
 D
av
is
o
n
 


20
25


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


C
ri
st
y 
Ed
w
ar
d
s 


19
98


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


G
re
g 
R
am


o
s 


20
24


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


Se
re
n
a 
M
o
rr
o
w
 


19
97


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


B
ill
 S
o
m
m
er
vi
lle
 


20
23


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


M
ad
is
o
n
 M


ar
ti
n
 


19
96


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


G
eo


rg
e
 C
ai
n
 


20
22


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


B
re
n
d
a 
M
ill
er
 


19
95


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


D
av
id
 S
cr
o
gg
in
s 


20
21


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


C
ri
st
y 
Ed
w
ar
d
s 


19
94


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


Ji
m
 D
av
is
o
n
 


20
20


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


Ed
 C
o
n
ra
d
o
 


19
93


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


G
re
g 
R
am


o
s 


20
19


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


B
re
n
d
a  
M
ill
er
 


19
92


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


B
ill
 S
o
m
m
er
vi
lle
 


20
18


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


B
ar
ry
 M


o
rr
el
l 


19
91


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


G
eo


rg
e
 C
ai
n
 


20
17


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


N
an
cy
 G
. M


ar
sh
al
l 


19
90


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


M
ar
y 
W
in
te
rs
 


20
16


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


V
ir
gi
n
ia
 F
ri
as
 


19
89


 
C
o
lu
sa
/G
ri
m
es
 


2
 


Ji
m
 D
av
is
o
n
 


20
15


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


Ed
 C
o
n
ra
d
o
 


19
88


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


P
at
ti
 S
co
fi
el
d
 


20
14


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


G
ar
y 
Te
ra
ga
w
a 


19
87


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


B
ill
 S
o
m
m
er
vi
lle
 


20
13


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


B
re
n
d
a 
M
ill
er
 


19
86


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


G
eo


rg
e
 C
ai
n
 


20
12


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


R
an
d
al
l R
o
b
er
ts
 


19
85


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


Tr
is
h
 K
n
o
ll 


20
11


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


Ti
m
 W


ri
gh
t 


19
84


 
C
o
lu
sa
/G
ri
m
es
 


2
 


El
le
n
 A
rm


st
ro
n
g 


20
10


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


D
av
id
 S
cr
o
gg
in
s 


19
83


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


B
ill
 S
o
m
m
er
vi
lle
 


20
09


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


Ju
lis
sa
 S
ilv
a‐
G
ar
ci
a 


19
82


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


N
o
rm


an
 C
o
lli
gn
o
n
 


20
08


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


B
re
n
d
a 
M
ill
er
 


19
81


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


Sa
m
 E
tc
h
ep
ar
e 


20
07


 
M
ax
w
el
l 


4
 


O
lg
a 
C
ai
n
 


19
80


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


B
er
n
ic
e 
D
o
m
m
er
 


20
06


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


A
d
d
ie
 M


au
p
in
 


19
79


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


B
ill
 S
o
m
m
er
vi
lle
 


20
05


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


5
 


D
av
id
 S
cr
o
gg
in
s 


19
78


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


N
o
rm


an
 C
o
lli
gn
o
n
 


20
04


 
C
o
lu
sa
 


2
 


M
ik
e
 C
u
n
n
in
gh
am


 
 


 
 


 


20
03


 
A
rb
u
ck
le
 


1
 


B
re
n
d
a 
M
ill
er
 


 
 


 
 


20
02


 
W
ill
ia
m
s 


3
 


B
ill
 S
o
m
m
er
vi
lle
 


 
 


 
 


 
h
tt
p
s:
//
cc
o
e‐
m
y.
sh
ar
ep
o
in
t.
co
m
/p
er
so
n
al
/t
m
ax
w
el
l_
cc
o
e_
n
et
/D
o
cu
m
en
ts
/A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e/
B
o
ar
d
 
C
C
O
E/
B
o
ar
d
 
Te
rm


s/
R
o
ta
ti
o
n
/R
o
ta
ti
o
n
.x
ls
x 











 
Attachment C 


 


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
2024 


SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 


Meetings are usually held the 2nd Wednesday of the month beginning at 4:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noted with an asterisk (*), 


in the 


CCOE Large Conference Room 
345 5th Street 


Colusa, CA  95932 


Please call to verify time and location 


    Date   


January 10 – Regular Meeting 


February 14 – Regular Meeting 


March 13 – Regular Meeting, 2nd Interim Report 


April 10 – Regular Meeting 


May 8 – Regular Meeting 


June 17, Monday – Public Hearing for LCAP & Budget 


*June 18, Tuesday – Regular Meeting, LCAP & Budget 


July 10 – Regular Meeting 


August 14 – Regular Meeting 


September 11 – Public Hearing & Regular Meeting, Instructional Materials for 202X‐202Y 


October 9 – Regular Meeting, Gann Limits & Unaudited Actuals 


November 13 – Regular Meeting 


*December 16, Monday – Regular Meeting, Annual Organizational Meeting & 1st Interim 


Report 


*Contingency Meeting December 17, Tuesday – Regular and Annual Organizational 


Meetings & 1st Interim Report 


  AB 2449 shifted the prescribed window for holding the annual organizational meeting. The 15‐day window for 2024 is Friday, December 13 


to Saturday, December 28, 2024. Additionally, the First Interim Report must be reviewed and approved by December 15. The December 17 
meeting is contingent upon the December 16 meeting consisting of a quorum, and Board business being successfully conducted, and if so, 
the December 17 meeting may be cancelled. 











 Attachment D 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 2024 
Accepted December 13, 2023 


ASSIGNMENT  LIASION(S)  ALTERNATE  SUPERINTENDENT AND/OR 
DESIGNEE 


Board Policy Review      County Superintendent 


Higher Education      County Superintendent 


Head Start Policy Council      Director of Children’s Services 


Board Scholarships      County Superintendent 


SELPA Council     
Deputy Superintendent of 
Student Services 


Educational Services 
Stakeholders 


   
Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services 


Superintendent’s Salary and 
Budget 


   
Deputy Superintendent of 
Administrative Services 


Board CCBE Voting 
Representative 


Board President 
or Designee 


  N/A 


Community Engagement  Vice President   
County Superintendent and/or 
Director of Communications & 
Public Relations 


Advocacy  Board President    County Superintendent 


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Contingency Meeting December 14, 2023 


 


 


The December 14, 2023, Contingency Board Meeting was cancelled during the December 13, 2023, 
Regular Board Meeting. 


 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Serena Morrow, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education 


9.2 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting January 10, 2024 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, and Madison Martin 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Jesse Deol, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, 
Alissa Maas, Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, George Parker, 
Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Pro Tempore Cristy Edwards called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in 
the 345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
Move 11.1 to follow 5.0. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
No letters or communications. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


Agenda item 11.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 5.0. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West reported on his participation and attendance in activities, 
such as serving as a judge for the holiday door decorating contest at the 
Village; continued discussions with the SARB team that included the 
schedule, future meetings, and process evaluation; publication of the 
Annual Report by Communications and Public Relations Director Alissa 
Maas; and the Administrative Services holiday potluck.  Michael provided an 
update on the Governor’s Budget Proposal that appeared to protect K‐12 
education, and on new laws for 2024 including: 


AB 446 – Places cursive writing back into curriculum. 
AB 579 – Requires all school buses to be zero‐emissions by January 1, 2035. 
AB 1228 – Sets a $20.00 minimum wage for national fast‐food chains by 
April 1, 2024. 
SB 760 – Provides at least one all‐gender restroom on each school site by 
2026. 
SB 765 – Changes STRS post‐retirement from 50% to 70% of median final 
compensation. 


9.3 







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 10, 2024, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No December Meeting 


No January Department Reports 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No President’s Report 


7.2 Board Liaison Reports 
No Liaison Reports 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion 
carried three ayes, two absent (Brenda Miller and Serena Morrow) to table the 
following Consent Agenda items until the February 14, 2024, meeting: 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the December 13, 2023, Annual Organizational Meeting 
and Regular Board Meeting 


9.2 Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2023, Contingency Meeting 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West reported on upcoming meetings, including a January 12, 2024, 
open door meeting to introduce WCC President Lizette Navarette at the Lake 
County Campus, and a meeting of the Adult Consortium on Friday at WCC. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West provided a brief update on installation of the portable classrooms 
at the Village. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported that the 
2023‐24 LCAP Annual Update Mid Term Report will be presented to the Board 
during their February meeting. 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, including 
updates on Quarterly Report submittals; on revised CDE Preschool Transitional 
Kindergarten Learning Foundations; and on collaboration with Yuba COE to 
support implementation of UPK in Colusa County that will include professional 
development, workshops, and ongoing support.   







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 10, 2024, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


 
10.5 Set 2024‐25 Liaison Assignments 


Discussion was held on tabling the 2024‐25 Liaison Assignments until more 
members can participate. 


Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried three 
ayes, two absent (Brenda Miller and Serena Morrow) to table setting the 2024‐
25 Liaison Assignments until the February 14, 2024, meeting. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 


Agenda item 11.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 5.0. 


11.1 Accept 2022‐23 Financial Audit Report, Presented by James Marta & Co. – Jesse 
Deol, CPA, ARM 
Jesse Deol presented the Independent Auditor’s Report for the fiscal year that 
ended June 30, 2023, highlighting the Governance Report, the Audit Report, and 
Scope of Engagement.  He began with the Governance Letter and talked about 
its purpose and its opinion, which was clean and unmodified, saying that it is the 
best opinion an auditor can give.  Jesse reported on the Qualitative Aspects of 
Accounting Practices, Audit Procedures, and Results of the Audit (no issues and 
no findings, nor deficiencies noted).  He went on to discuss financial statements 
in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Summary Statement of Net 
Position, Summary Statement of Activities, 2022‐23 County School Services Fund 
Revenues and Expenses, Financial Trends and Analysis that indicates a reserve of 
5% and a three‐year downward trend of long‐term debt and ADA, and 
Comparative Statements of Net Position that indicate CCOE has a healthy net 
position ($9.4M).  He also reviewed the Summary Statement of Activities that 
includes the pensions liability, County School Services Fund Revenues and 
Expenses, Financial Trends and Analysis that indicate CCOE is meeting its 
reserves, and Average Daily Attendance.  Jesse spoke about the three 
corresponding communications, or reports, in which no matters were reported.  
Despite the $5.1 Million deficit due to the change in the net pension liability, he 
said that the financial condition of CCOE is improving while benefitting from 
sound financial management decisions.  Jesse thanked CCOE’s fiscal team for 
their assistance. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried three 
ayes, two absent (Brenda Miller and Serena Morrow) to accept the 2022‐23 
Financial Audit Report. 


11.2 Approve Board Resolution 23/24‐04 Authorizing Application for State of 
California Department of Social Services Continued Funding Application 
Vicki Markss reported on the resolution, which is needed to apply for State of 
California Department of Social Services Continued Funding Application. Vicki 
explained that the CDE needs to be included, and that the title needs be changed 
as follow:  Approve Board Resolution 23/24‐04 Authorizing Applications for State 
of California Department of Social Services and California Department of 
Education Continued Funding Application 







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 10, 2024, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


 
Cristy Edwards/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried three 
ayes, two absent (Brenda Miller and Serena Morrow) to approve Resolution 
23/24‐04 with the title change to Authorizing Applications for State of California 
Department of Social Services and California Department of Education Continued 
Funding Application. 


11.3 CCBE Transition to CSBA Region 14 
Discussion was held on the CCBE to CSBA transition moving forward, and on 
whether dues will increase.  Tina Maxwell reported that Serena Morrow 
attended a Region 4 County Presidents meeting on Monday and the Board would 
like Serena to report on the meeting during the February Board meeting. 


11.4 AI in Education Presentation 
Alex Evans presented information on Artificial (or as he said Automated) 
Intelligence, saying that these are pretty much compounded searches or 
automated discussions.  Alex demonstrated examples of AI inquiries and 
responses.  Discussion was held on reference sources, determining source 
credibility, and the need for cross references.  Discussion was also held on key 
issues in education besides plagiarism, and on overcoming fears of AI just like 
past fears of internet in the classroom. 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


No items added. 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
February 14, 2024, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 CLOSED SESSION 4:50 PM 
13.1 Consideration of Property Purchase 


14.0 CLOSED SESSION 5:30 PM 


15.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:31 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Cristy Edwards, President Pro Tempore    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


AB  Assembly Bill 


ADA  Average Daily Attendance 


AI  Artificial Intelligence 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CDE  California Department of Education 


COE  County Office of Education 


CSBA  California School Boards Association 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


SARB  School Attendance Review Board 


SB  Senate Bill 


STRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WCC  Woodland Community College 


 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 1 of 21 


Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 
2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


This template is intended for internal monitoring purposes only. The 2023-24 LCAP template and instructions should be consulted when completing required 
documents.  


(6) (A) The superintendent of the school district shall present a report on the annual update to the local control and accountability plan and the local control
funding formula budget overview for parents on or before February 28 of each year at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school
district. (B) The report shall include both of the following: (i) All available midyear outcome data related to metrics identified in the current year’s local control
and accountability plan. (ii) All available midyear expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the current year’s local control and
accountability plan.


Internal Notes 


Internal Notes 


Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Colusa County Office of Education    John Ithurburn    


Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
cwayman@ccoe.net   
(530) 473-1350 x 10834


Goal 1 
Goal Description 
S. William Abel Academy will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and instruction and will be measured through
formative and summative assessments.


Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 


2023-24 
1A. Properly 
Credentialed 
Teachers       


2020-21 shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments 
(CALPADS Data) 


2021-22 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments. 


2022-23 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments. 


2023-24 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments 


CCOE will maintain 
fully credentialed 
teachers and zero 
teacher 
misassignments 


1B. Student access to 
standards based 
instructional materials      


2020-21 shows 100% 
of students have 
access to standards 
based instructional 
materials 


100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 


2022-23 
100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 


2023-24 
100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 


Maintain 100% of 
students will have 
access to standards 
based instructional 
materials 


10.3.1



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 2 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


(2020-21 SARC 
Report) 
 


based on the 2021-22 
SARC Report. 


based on the 2022-23 
SARC Report. 
 


based on the 2023-24 
SARC Report. 
 


2A. State Board 
Adopted academic 
content and 
performance 
standards fully 
implemented        


2020-21 100% of 
online courses are 
aligned to state 
standards 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2021-22 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2022-23 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2023-24 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


100% of all courses 
will be aligned with 
state standards and 
frameworks 


2B. How programs 
and services will 
enable EL’s access to 
CCSS and ELD 
standards        


2020-21 
100% of online 
curriculum include 
alignment to 
Designated and 
Integrated ELD 
standards 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2021-22 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2022-23 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2023-24 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions 
 


100% of new 
curriculum will align to 
CCSS and designated 
& integrated ELD 
standards 


7A. All students, 
including unduplicated 
pupils and individuals 
with exceptional 
needs will have 
access to a broad 
course of study that 
includes all subject 
areas defined in Ed 
Code 51210 and 
51220:        


2020-21 
100% of students 
have access to a 
broad course of study 
through the curriculum 
used for instruction 
 


2021-22 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2021-22 SARC 
Report) 
 


2022-23 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2022-23 SARC 
Report) 
 


2023-24 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2023-24 SARC 
Report) 
 


100% of students 
have access to a 
broad course of study 
through curriculum 
used for instruction 


 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


1.1 SWAA Teacher X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Fully Implemented  $136,180.00 $80,580 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 3 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


Highly qualified instructor to meet 
the academic needs of all students 
that has CLAD or SDAIE 
authorization       
 
 
 
 


1.2 Assessment Program 
Purchase of NWEA MAP 
assessment $1500 that provides 
useful reports that are data driven 
and standards aligned to give 
reliable insights to make it easier to 
assess our students.  Reupping our 
Edmentum License $1446.75.       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 


Yes     Fully Implemented Fully Implemented NWEA 1500 
Edmentum 1510 
IXL 1079 
 


$3,000.00 $4,089 


1.3 Curriculum 
Provide students with a culturally 
responsive, relevant, curriculum 
aligned to California Standards 
(Common Core) with an emphasis 
on English Language Development, 
academic vocabulary, and reading 
proficiency 
 
Purchased new science curriculum 
1) Prentice Hall Biology 10 books 
hard cover 
2) Prentice Hall Physical Science 
10 books hard cover 
3) Prentice Hall Science Explorer 
8th grade 5 books hard cover 
4) Prentice Hall Science Explorer 
7th grade 5 books hard cover 
 
       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Fully Implemented Algebra 416 
Social Science 5880 
 


$6,000.00 $6,296 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 4 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


1.4 Staff Professional Development 
Staff participation in professional 
development events that build 
capacity in providing engaging, 
educational learning experiences       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Partially 
Implemented 


Planned  $1,000.00 $0 


1.5 ELD Strategies 
Staff participation in professional 
learning intentionally designed to 
assist English Learners in core 
content and advancing in English 
language proficiency areas       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Planned Planned  $500.00 $0 


 
Goal 2 
Goal Description 
Provide an instructional program that prepares students for college and career readiness.         


 


Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 


2023-24 
5E. High school 
graduation rate        


2019-20 
The graduation rate at 
the S. William Abel 
Community School 
during the 2019-2020 
school year was 40% 
measured using the 
DASS Graduation 
Rate formula. These 
numbers fluctuate 
based on enrollment. 
 


2021-22 
The Graduation rate 
of the S. William Abel 
Academy was 75%.  4 
students graduated 
during the 2021-22 
School year. 
 


2022-2023 
The Graduation rate 
of the S. William Abel 
Academy was 82%. 9 
students graduated 
during the 2022-23 
School year. 
 


2023-24 
Implementing and 
data will be available 
at end of year. 
 


Increase the 2020-21 
high school 
graduation rate 28%. 
 
Transition of students, 
18 years and older to 
the Colusa County 
Adult School at the 
end of the school year 
to assist in graduating 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 5 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


2020-21 
Only one 12th grade 
student was enrolled 
in SWAA, but 
transferred to a 
different school prior 
to the end of the year, 
thus resulting in a 
graduation rate of 0. 
 


8. Pupil Outcomes 
Percent of students 
participating in a CTE 
course 
        


2019-2020 
26.09% of the 
SWACS students 
participated in a CTE 
course measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2020-21 
60% of the SWAA 
students participated 
in a CTE course 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 
2021-2022 
72.22% of the SWAA 
students participated 
in a CTE course 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
100% of the SWAA 
students that attend in 
person class are 
enrolled in a CTE 
class. 
 


2023-24 
100% of the SWAA 
students that attend in 
person class are 
enrolled in a CTE 
class. 
 


100% of students 
participate in a CTE 
course 


 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


2.1 Individualized Learning Plans 
Use Individualized Learning Plans 
(ILP) and Student Success Plans to 
provide feedback on student 
progress to student, parent, and 
teachers to career and college 
ready skills and credits toward 
graduation.       
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Fully Implemented  $0.00 $0 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 6 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


 


2.2 CTE and College Readiness 
Experiences 
Develop a continuum of 
experiences in CTE and college 
readiness for students that promote 
soft skills training, personal 
planning and field trips to business 
and college visits       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 


Yes     Fully Implemented Fully Implemented Farm to School Salary 
21623 
Pathful 2750 
 


$28,000.00 $24,373 


2.3 Summer School Academy 
Continue the Summer School 
Academy with an emphasis on 
project-based learning experiences       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 


Yes     Planned Planned Teacher Salary 
Para Salary 
 


$5,700.00 $0 


2.4 Course Offerings 
Provide course offering access to 
all students which may include 
classes at comprehensive schools, 
community college dual enrollment, 
and online learning classes to meet 
student’s academic goals       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Planned  $1,300.00 $0 


2.5 Data Coordinator 
Provide a data coordinator that will 
identify issues/problems that will 
help us to better problem solve and 
better serve our unduplicated 
students.       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
X 


Yes     Fully Implemented Fully Implemented Data Coordinator Salary 
starting in Septemeber 


$90,125.00 $40,650 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 7 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


2.6 Counselor 
Provide an academic counselor to 
help advise and open doors for 
students.  The counselor will help to 
build the unduplicated student's tool 
box to be more marketable for 
college/career.  Purchase School 
Connect as the curriculum for the 
counselors.       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
X 


Yes     Planned Planned  $27,900.00 $0 


 
Goal 3 
Goal Description 
Develop and implement a multi-tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that improves social emotional health and 
student engagement.         


 


Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 


2023-24 
1C. Facilities are 
properly maintained in 
“good or exemplary” 
repair        


2019-20 
Education Village 
Sites received an 
overall rating of 
“Good” in FIT Report 
(Annual FIT Report) 
 


December 10, 2021, 
Facility Inspection 
Tool (FIT) Report 
revealed an overall 
rating of 94.79% 
indicating “Good”. 


2022-23 
FIT report 94.79% 
"Good". 
 


2023-24 
FIT report 97.92% 
"Good". 
 


Maintain 
Education Village 
sites receive an 
overall rating of 
“Good” in FIT Report 
 


3A, B, C: Facilitate 
parent involvement 
through multiple 
opportunities including 
parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
and individuals with 
exceptional needs        


Measured by 
participation/attendan
ce of parents to the 
scheduled events 
through sign in sheets 
or survey completion 
 
Conduct 4 
Individualized 


2021-22 
(7 parent engagement  
opportunities) 
Prevention Services 
Personnel hosted 
seven different "We 
are Family" parent 
Engagement Night 
activities. 


2022-23 
(4 parent engagement 
opportunities) 
Prevention Services 
hosted 2 McKinney 
Vento Trainings and 
SWAA hosted two 
LCAP/WASC 
meetings. 


Implemented one 
meeting in the fall, the 
second will be in the 
spring. 


(5 parent engagement 
opportunities)Host five 
parent engagement 
opportunities in 
collaboration with 
CCOE Prevention 
Services Staff 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 8 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


Learning plan 
meetings and Parent 
Teacher Conferences 
(4 meetings fall, winter 
1, winter 2, spring).  4 
were held on 8/03/20; 
9/14/20; 9/15/20; 
9/20/20 (fall); 12/15/20 
(winter 1); 02/09/21 
(winter 2); 5/18/21 
(spring) 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Stakeholder Meeting 
on February 25, 2021. 
 
Parents were invited 
to participate in the 
CHKS Survey:14% of 
parents completed the 
survey 
 
Parents were 
surveyed May 2020 
and May 2021. 71.4% 
of parents completed 
the surveys. 
 
100% were pleased 
with the transition to 
the school Distance 
Learning/Hybrid 
Program. 
 
Parent Contact: 86% 
prefer face-to-face 
meetings; 14% prefer 
Zoom 


Dates and topics 
included: 
 
09/08/21  "Meet and 
greet session" 
10/06/21  "Tobacco 
use prevention & 
education" 
11/03/21 "Coping with 
stress & depression" 
01/19/22, "Attendance 
intervention & 
communication 
strategies" 
02/16,22 "Self care" 
03/02/22, Taste and 
Teach (making 
healthy choices) 
hosted by the Farm to 
School Lab 
Supervisor who 
oversees the garden 
beds with the students 
of SWAA.  04/06/22 
"Understanding IEP 
and 504's" ( hosted by 
the Special Education 
Department) 
 
Flyers were provided 
to parents at the 
beginning of the 
school year and 
parents were 
contacted to 
participate, but 
attendance still 


 
Crisis Prevention 
Training – De-
Escalation/SEL 
8/4/22 
8/5/22 
11/7/22 
 
McKinney Vento 
Training – Homeless 
9/2/22 
11/16/22 
 
Flyers were provided 
to parents at the 
beginning of the 
school year and 
parents were 
contacted to 
participate. 
 
 
Individualized 
Learning Plan/Parent 
Teach Conference 
Meetings (4 meetings 
fall, winter 1, winter 2, 
spring) were  held 
during the first week 
of school (August 8 & 
9), the week of 
October 31-Noveber 4 
to meet with students 
and parents. 
 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 


Parent Teacher 
Conferences will be 
held four times per 
year 
 
80% of Parents will 
complete SWAA 
surveys 
 
75% of parents 
complete CHKS 
Survey 
 
Outreach will be 100% 
with 90% parent 
participation 
 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 9 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


 
Rating of Food 
Program: 43% 
extremely effective, 
43% very effective, 
14% slightly effective. 
 
ILP meetings every 
six weeks promote 
participation of 
students with 
exceptional needs 
 


remained low for 
SWAA parents. 
 
 
Individualized 
Learning Plan/Parent 
Teach Conference 
Meetings (4 meetings 
fall, winter 1, winter 2, 
spring) were  held 
during the first week 
of school (August 6-
11), September 19, 
the week of November 
1-5 and December 17, 
2021, to meet with 
students and parents. 
 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Educational Partner 
Meeting on January 
20,2022. 
 
55% of parents 
completed SWAA 
survey 6 out of 11 
parents completed the 
local Parent survey. 
 
100% of parents 
surveyed  prefer face-
to-face meetings 
 
100% of parents rated 
the food program as 


Educational Partner 
Meeting on 
September 12, 2022.  
4 parents attended.  
Parents were invited 
to the WASC meeting 
on April 3, 2023.  3 
parents attended. 
 
70% of parents 
completed the SWAA 
survey. 
 
0% of parents 
completed CHKS 
 
No parents responded 
to any of the outreach. 
 
0% Outreach 
0% Parent 
Participation 
 
Many outreach 
activities were 
presented but none of 
the SWAA student's 
parents attended.  
There were a number 
of community 
members who 
attended. 
 
CA MTSS Conference 
7/11/22 – 7/14/22 
 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 10 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


"moderately effective-
very effective" 
 
0% of parents 
completed CHKS 
 
No parents responded 
to any of the outreach. 
 
0% Outreach 
0% Parent 
Participation 
 
Many outreach 
activities were 
presented but none of 
the SWAA student's 
parents attended.  
There were a number 
of community 
members who 
attended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


5A. Maintain the 
school attendance 
rate above 75%        


85.3% attendance 
rate for 2019-20 
(Aeries Data) 
 


87.05% attendance 
rate for 2021-22 
(Aeries Data) 
 
 


Attendance rate was 
90.98% in 2022-23 
88.63% for students 
who attend daily 
92.02% for long term 
independent study 
students 
(Aeries Data) 
 


85.35% attendance 
rate for fall of 2023-24 
school year. 
(Aeries Data) 
 


87% attendance rate 
for 2023-24 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 11 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


5B. Decrease the 
chronic absenteeism 
rate by 3 %        


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 56.52% in 
2019-20 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 72.22% in 
2021-22 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 62.07% in 
2022-23 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate is 57.1% in 2023-
24 measured by 
Aeries Data 


53% chronic absentee 
rate in 2023-24 


5C. Middle school 
dropout rate        


2020-21 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2023-24 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


Zero middle school 
dropout rate 


5D. High school 
dropout rate        


2020-21 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2023-24 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS 
 


Zero high school 
dropout rate 


6A. Reduce the 
number of students 
who are suspended 
annually        


2020-21 
Zero students were 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
Seven students were 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
One student 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2023-24 
Zero suspended 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


Suspension rate of 
zero 
Measured by 
CALPADS data 
 


6B. Pupil Expulsion 
Rate        


2020-21 
No expulsions 
occurred at SWAA, 
thus resulting in zero 
expulsion rate 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
Zero students have 
been expelled from 
SWAA. 
 


2022-23 
No expulsions 
occurred at SWAA, 
thus resulting in zero 
expulsion rate 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2023-24 
Zero students have 
been expelled from 
SWAA. 
 


Maintain Expulsion 
rates at zero 
Measured by 
CALPADS data 
 


6C. Student surveys 
on safety and school 
connectedness        


2020-21 
Due to the COVID-19 
pandemic, initial 
student surveys 
focused on how to 
improve services 
during distance 


2021-22 
The S. William Abel 
Academy uses a local 
version of the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS). 
The reason a local 


2022-23 
The S. William Abel 
Academy uses a local 
version of the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS). 
The reason a local 


2023-24 
Survey Planned 
 


75% of students 
participate in CHKS 
Survey or other local 
survey 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 12 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


learning, supports 
needed for Social 
emotional learning, 
and consideration of a 
hybrid program for the 
2020-21 school year. 
 
Survey results 
indicated 100% of 
students wished to 
return to a hybrid 
program in the fall if 
offered and felt that 
the school would be a 
safe place to return. 
 
86% of students 
completed the CHKS 
Survey in 2020-21. 
 
Student response on 
safety and school 
connectedness 
measured through 
CHKS or local 
Surveys 
 


version is used is 
because due to the 
small population size 
of SWAA, results 
cannot be reported 
through CHKS. 
Instead, Preventions 
Services staff conduct 
a local survey to 
determine student 
perceptions of school 
safety and 
connectedness, along 
with other data to 
determine school 
climate. Since 
currently SWAA only 
serves 9-12th grades, 
this grade span is 
reflected in the 
results. 
 
SWAA students were 
provided surveys in 
Fall 2021 and post 
surveys on May 3, 
2022. 8 out of 12 
students participated 
in the survey=66.67% 
 
Survey results 
indicated: 
 
3 out of 8 students 
reported they felt very 
safe or safe at school, 
3 reported they felt 
neutral and 2 


version is used is 
because due to the 
small population size 
of SWAA, results 
cannot be reported 
through CHKS. 
Instead, Preventions 
Services staff conduct 
a local survey to 
determine student 
perceptions of school 
safety and 
connectedness, along 
with other data to 
determine school 
climate. Since 
currently SWAA only 
serves 9-12th grades, 
this grade span is 
reflected in the 
results. 
 
SWAA students were 
provided surveys in 
the Fall of 2022. 
 
Survey results 
indicated: 
 
0 out of 8 students 
responded they felt 
unsafe or very unsafe 
at school.  0 out of 8 
students responded 
they were bullied at 
school.  1 out of 8 
responded to using 
drugs and alcohol.  7 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 13 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


indicated they felt 
unsafe. The final 
question on the 
survey regarding how 
many questions in the 
survey did you answer 
honestly, 2 students 
reported only some of 
them. 
100% of the students 
reported that during 
the past 12 months, 
they had never been 
afraid of being beaten 
up; never had mean 
rumors or lies spread 
about them;  zero 
instances of having  
sexual jokes, 
comments or gestures 
made to them; zero 
times of being made 
fun of because of their 
looks or the way they 
talked. 
Students also 
reported zero times of 
being offered, sold or 
given an illegal drug. 
 
In addition, all 
students reported 0 
times of being bullied 
at school. 
 
 


out of 8 responded to 
never using a vape 
device. 
 
0 out of 8 responded 
of being fearful of 
being beaten up, 
rumors spread about 
them, sexual jokes 
about them and their 
property stolen. 
 
0 out of 8 respnded 
they were never 
bullied or harassed 
about their race, 
religion, gender, 
disabilities or any 
other reason. 
 
3 students responded 
they were honest on 
all of the questions, 3 
responded they were 
mostly honest and  2 
responded they were 
sometimes honest. 
 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 14 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


6C. Parent surveys on 
safety and school 
connectedness        


2020-21 
14% of parents 
completed the CHKS 
Survey 
 


2021-22 
50% of parents 
completed the local 
survey. 
 
Parent survey results 
and feedback 
indicated they felt 
SWAA was a safe 
school and they wish 
for their child to 
remain at the school 
for 2022-23. 
 


2022-23 
70% of parents 
completed the local 
survey. 
 
Parent survey results 
and feedback 
indicated they felt 
SWAA was a safe 
school and they wish 
for their child to 
remain at the school 
for 2023-24. 
 


2023-24 
Survey Planned 
 


75% of parents 
participate in CHKS 
Survey or local 
Surveys 


6C. Teacher surveys - 
school safety and 
school connectedness        


2020-21 
Due to only having 
one classroom 
teacher, a teacher 
survey was not 
conducted. 
 
Teacher requested to 
return to a hybrid 
model of instruction in 
October 2020 to 
connect with students. 
 


2021-22 
Due to having one 
classroom teacher, a 
teacher survey was 
not conducted but 
weekly check-ins 
occurred with an 
emphasis on school 
safety and school 
connectedness. 
 


2022-23 
Due to having one 
classroom teacher, a 
teacher survey was 
not conducted but 
weekly check-ins 
occurred with an 
emphasis on school 
safety and school 
connectedness. 
 


2023-24 
Continue same 
practice. 
 


Continue weekly 
check-ins, staff 
meetings and informal 
conversations to 
collaborate with the 
teacher on ways to 
improve school safety 
and school 
connectedness 


9. Coordination of 
services for expelled 
students        


Metric measured 
through number of 
meetings with agency 
personnel, transition 
meetings with local 
districts and fully 
executed MOUs with 
LEA’s 
 
Coordinated Services 
for expelled students 


2021-22 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 
Continued 
coordination of 
services: 


2022-23 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 
Continued 
coordination of 
services: 


2023-24 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 


4 MOUs detailing 
services thus involving 
all four districts. 
 
Continue coordination 
of services with 
county child welfare, 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, and 
districts, to ensure the 
timely transfer of 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 15 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


including 
Collaboration with the 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, the 
Colusa County Adult 
School, Woodland 
Community College, 
and CCOE Special 
Education. Expelled 
Student Plan for 2018-
2021 
 
Developed Student 
transition plans and 
participated in 
transition meetings for 
students transitioning 
back to their home 
districts 
 
Developed and 
maintained Student 
ILP Plans for all 
students and IEP and 
504 plans when 
appropriate 
 
Coordinated services 
with CCOE Prevention 
Services 
 


1)Transition meetings 
did not occur, but the 
principal attended  
multiple SARB/DART 
(consisted of child 
welfare, probation, 
juvenile court system) 
meetings at Colusa 
Unified, Pierce Joint 
Unified, and Williams 
Unified throughout the 
school year 
discussing the option 
of students attending 
SWAA before 
becoming expelled 
2) Colusa County 
Behavioral Health 
provided group 
sessions to students 
every Monday during 
the school year.  The 
program was 
voluntary for students. 
3) IEP, 504, and ILP 
plans were maintained 
during the school year 
for students.  These 
plans aided in the 
students transition to 
SWAA and back to 
their home districts. 
 
Meetings occurred 
weekly with 
Prevention Services 
Staff to discuss 
services for students.  


1)Transition meetings 
did not occur, but the 
principal maintained 
contact with all four 
superintendents 
through phone calls 
and emails pertaining 
to "At Risk" students. 
2) Colusa County 
Behavioral Health 
provided group 
sessions to students 
every Monday during 
the school year.  The 
program was 
voluntary for students. 
3) IEP, 504, and ILP 
plans were maintained 
during the school year 
for students.  These 
plans aided in the 
students transition to 
SWAA, graduating 
from SWAA and back 
to their home districts. 
 
Meetings occurred 
weekly with 
Prevention Services 
Staff to discuss 
services for students.  
Meetings the last 
Friday of every month 
were used to update 
services provided. 
Prevention Services 
staff provided services 
such as TUPE, CHKS 


student health and 
education records, 
immediate school 
enrollment, minimize 
changes in school 
placement, and 
immediate delivery of 
educational services 
measured through 
number of meetings, 
agendas and 
transition plans. 
 
Work with CCOE 
Prevention Services 
team to coordinate 
services by meeting 
monthly (12 times) to 
update services 
provided 
 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 16 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


Meetings the last 
Friday of every month 
were used to update 
services provided. 
Prevention Services 
staff provided services 
such as TUPE, CHKS 
surveys, and SWAT 
presentations to 
students at SWAA. 
They also assisted in 
facilitating McKinney 
Vento paperwork for 
students qualifying as 
homeless. 
 
Follow up letters to all 
district 
superintendents at the 
end of the school year 
were sent by the 
principal to update 
district leaders of their 
student's progress, 
attendance, behavior, 
and the student's plan 
for the 2022-23 school 
year. 
 


surveys, and SWAT 
presentations to 
students at SWAA. 
They also assisted in 
facilitating McKinney 
Vento paperwork for 
students qualifying as 
homeless. 
 
Follow up letters to all 
district 
superintendents at the 
end of the school year 
were sent by the 
principal to update 
district leaders of their 
student's progress, 
attendance, behavior, 
and the student's plan 
for the 2023-24 school 
year. 
 


10. Coordination of 
services for foster 
youth        


2020-21 
The Foster Youth 
Executive Advisory 
Council quarterly 
meetings 
Monthly Foster Youth 
District Liaison 
meetings 
 


2021-22 
Foster Youth 
Executive Advisory 
Meetings were held 
on the following dates: 
9/9/2021 
12/2/2021 
3/10/2022 
5/5/2022 


2022-23 
District Liaison 
Meetings – 
Foster/Homeless 
8/22/22 
9/12/822 
10/17/22 
11/14/22 
12/5/22 


2023-24 
Planned 
 


Continue coordination 
of services with CCOE 
Prevention Services to 
collaborate with 
county child welfare, 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, and 
districts, to ensure the 
timely transfer of 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 17 of 21 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 
2023-24 


Transportation and 
meals provided to ALL 
students at SWAA, 
including Foster Youth 
to ensure that they 
attended school 
Metric measured 
through referrals to 
CCOE Prevention 
Services team and 
monthly meetings 
 


 
 
Monthly Foster Youth 
District Liaison 
Meetings were held 
on: 
8/23/2021 
9/13/2021 
10/18/2021 
12/3/2021 
1/24/2022 
2/14/2022 
3/14/2022 
4/4/2022 
5/16/2022 
 
Transportation and 
meals were provided 
to all students at 
SWAA including 
Foster Youth. 
 
 


2/6/23 
3/6/23 
4/17/23 
 
Executive Advisory 
Meetings – 
Foster/Homeless 
9/7/22 
12/7/22 
3/8/23 
5/3/23 
 
Transportation and 
meals were provided 
to all students at 
SWAA including 
Foster Youth. 
 
 


student health and 
education records, 
immediate school 
enrollment, minimize 
changes in school 
placement, and 
immediate delivery of 
educational services 
by meeting monthly 
(12 times) to update 
services provided 
including but not 
limited to 
transportation, meals 
and support services 


 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


3.1 Facilities 
Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) 
ratings of good or better       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Planned  $14,000.00 $0 


3.2 MTSS 
Provide academic and behavioral 
interventions       
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      
X 
X 
 


Yes     
Partially 
Implemented 


Planned  $2,700.00 $0 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 18 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


 
 


3.3 Transportation 
Provide reliable, safe transportation 
from home to school to increase 
attendance       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
 


Yes     Fully Implemented Fully Implemented New van $31,301 $7,000.00 $32,749 


3.4 Student Meals 
Provide a nutritious breakfast and 
lunch for students through the 
National School Lunch Program for 
qualifying students and those that 
do not meet program requirements       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
 


Yes     Fully Implemented Fully Implemented  $0.00 $0 


3.5 Parent Engagement 
Partner with CCOE Prevention 
Services Department to provide 
parent engagement opportunities 
on a regular basis and continue to 
invite parents to LCAP Educational 
Partner Meetings and student 
activities       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
 


Yes     Fully Implemented Planned Parent Meeting $100.00 $70.28 


3.6 Student Incentives 
Services and supplies need to 
achieve and maintain student 
academic and behavior goals       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
 


Yes     Partially 
Implemented 


Ongoing  $1,000.00 $220.00 


3.7 SEL 
Provide social-emotional learning 
supports for students through 


X 
X 
 


Yes     Partially 
Implemented 


Planned School Connect $30,250.00 $1,900 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 19 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


curriculum, activities, and staff 
training       
 
 
 
 


3.8 Independent Study 
Support Independent Study/home 
school students by maintaining 
regularly scheduled weekly 
meetings to provide direct 
instruction, assignments and 
support       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Fully Implemented  $0.00 $0 


3.9 Instructional Assistant 
Additional social emotional and 
academic services provided to 
SWAA students. This position will 
be based on available funding 
sources       
 
 
 
 


X 
X 
X 


Yes     Fully Implemented Fully Implemented Hired 12/4/23 $47,500.00 $7,006 


3.10 Referral process 
Continue coordination between 
CCOE-Educational Services Staff 
and district liaisons for all referrals 
to SWAA regular and Independent 
Study Programs. Coordination of 
activities includes referral process 
and the integration of special 
education compliance with all 
placement change requirements for 
students with an IEP.       
 
 
 
 


X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Fully Implemented  $0.00 $0 


3.11 Foster Youth X 
 
 
 
 


No      Fully Implemented Planned  $1,500.00 $0 







Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 20 of 21 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


CCOE will coordinate services for 
foster children through appropriate 
tracking through Foster Focus; 
monthly district liaison meetings; 
Executive Advisory Quarterly 
Meetings, providing technical 
assistance as needed; meeting 
program compliance; and 
maintaining existing MOU with 
Colusa County One Stop to support 
the Independent Learning Program.       
 
 
 
 


 
Goal 4 
Goal Description 
         


 


Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 


2023-24 
startcollapse      


 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


startcol
lapse 


       


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals





Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the 2023-24 LCAP for Colusa County Office of Education Page 21 of 21 


Goal 5 
Goal Description 
         


 


Expected Annual Measurable Objectives 
Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Mid-Year Outcome Data Desired Outcome for 


2023-24 
startcollapse      


 
Actions & Measuring and Reporting Results 


Goal # 
Action # 


Action Title and 
Description Contributing Implementation 


Level Mid-year Outcome Data 
Other Data/Evidence 


(qualitative, 
quantitative, artifacts) 


Total Funds 
Budgeted 


Mid-Year 
Expenditures 


startcol
lapse 


       


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals





10.5 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 2024
Accepted February 14, 2024


ASSIGNMENT LIASION(S) ALTERNATE SUPERINTENDENT AND/OR
DESIGNEE


Board Policy Review County Superintendent


Higher Education County Superintendent


Head Start Policy Council Director of Children’s Services


Board Scholarships County Superintendent


SELPA Council
Deputy Superintendent of
Student Services


Educational Services
Stakeholders


Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services


Superintendent’s Salary and
Budget


Deputy Superintendent of
Administrative Services


Board CCBE Voting
Representative


Board President
or Designee


N/A


Community Engagement Vice President
County Superintendent and/or
Director of Communications &
Public Relations


Advocacy Board President County Superintendent







County Board Services Frequently Asked Questions 


What’s happening? 


County board members of the California School Boards Association (CSBA) are currently organized as a 
section of CSBA called the California County Boards of Education (CCBE), which is operated in accordance 
with its own Bylaws and Standing Rules. Starting in May 2024, county board members will instead be 
organized into a Region of CSBA and operate in accordance with CSBA’s Bylaws and Standing Rules.  


Why the change now? 


County board members are a valued component of CSBA’s membership and CSBA has an obligation to 
serve this segment of the membership with the same vigor as district board members. This can only be 
accomplished if the association takes a greater role and more responsibility for serving our county board 
members. The CSBA Board of Directors has expressed concerns about CCBE taking positions on 
legislation outside of the CSBA structure, maintaining separate Bylaws and Standing Rules, and having 
separate officers and a separate Board of Directors. The CSBA Board of Directors feels that the current 
structure of CCBE as a section of CSBA operating as an independent organization within the association 
does not align with the CSBA’s governance structure and inhibits the ability of the association to foster a 
united, collaborative membership that’s collectively working to strengthen its mission, vision and strategic 
goals. 


Does the CSBA Board of Directors have the authority to do this? 


Yes. Per statute, all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the direction of the CSBA Board of 
Directors. This encompasses all the activities and affairs of the association, including how county board 
members are organized within the association.  


What is the timeframe for this change? 


At the direction of the CSBA Board of Directors, CCBE will no longer operate as a section of CSBA effective 
Jan. 29, 2024, after which a transition phase will be implemented to ensure the smooth transition to a new 
county board region. We anticipate the new county board region will be fully operational after the May 2024 
Delegate Assembly. 


What will happen to the CCBE name and logo? 


Since CCBE will no longer be a recognized section of CSBA, we will take this opportunity to rebrand the 
county board services and activities provided by CSBA as CSBA County Board Member Services, with the 
intention of making it clear what services and activities are directed specifically to support county board 
members.  


10.6







  


Will there still be a county board member on the CSBA Board of Directors? 


Yes, there will be a Director of the new Region (County Board Director) who will sit on the CSBA Board of 
Directors. As with all CSBA Regions, the Delegates of the County board region will caucus together and 
give input to their Regional Director. The current CCBE board is made up of county Delegates who serve in 
CSBA’s Delegate Assembly, and these County Board Regional Delegates will comprise the new County 
Board Region. The Delegate-at-Large, County will continue to represent the interest of county board 
members on the CSBA Board of Directors.  


Will the new County Board Region have a Regional Director? 


At the January 2024 Board of Directors meeting, CSBA will establish a temporary non-voting county board 
position to ensure continuity of county board member representation on the CSBA Board of Directors. At 
the May 2024 meeting, CSBA will amend the Bylaws to establish a new Region 14 that will be composed of 
the 18 county board member Delegates. Once the Bylaws are amended in May 2024 by the Delegate 
Assembly to create the new Region 14, the vacancy process in Article 4, Section 9 of the Bylaws will be 
immediately initiated. The new Region 14 Delegates will have the opportunity to recommend to the CSBA 
President the names of county board members to fill the vacancy. The President will make an appointment 
to fill the vacant position and the Board of Directors will ratify the appointment. Subsequently, the Region 14 
County Board Director will be elected in even number years in accordance with CSBA’s Bylaws and 
Standing Rules.  


How will county board members influence what the county-specific services will be? 


For 2024, a one-year County Board Transition Working Group will provide input to CSBA staff on county 
board member needs and assist with winding down the activities of CCBE. The County Board Transition 
Working Group will be convened by CSBA staff to provide input on the logistics and execution of activities 
necessary to close out previously committed events of CCBE. The Working Group will also assist CSBA 
staff with the identification of potential new CSBA services that could be developed to enhance services to 
county board members. The Working Group members will be appointed no later than Jan. 31, 2024. The 
Working Group will include up to 15 county board members identified by CSBA in consultation with the 
current CCBE President. The Working Group will conclude in December 2024. After 2024, county board 
members can weigh in on what county-specific services by communicating with their County Board 
Delegate and County Board Director. County members can also run for the County Delegate, County Board 
Director of Region 14, or Director-at-Large, County positions, and can ask to serve on CSBA committees, 
such as the AEC Planning, Policy Platform or Legislative committees.  


Will county offices of education (COEs) pay more than what is currently paid to CCBE for 
services? 


No. Counties will continue to pay approximately the same amount of CCBE and CSBA dues.   


How will the amount of these dues be determined, and what is it spent on? 


CSBA will use the same dues calculation as CCBE. Dues will support the development and implementation 
of county board products and services and cover one program manager position dedicated to county board 
services. As is current practice for all CSBA members, there will be standard registration fees for trainings, 
conferences and other events.  







  


Will there still be county-focused CSBA staff? 


CSBA will retain one program manager staff position dedicated to supporting county board-specific 
services. In addition, all county services including products, trainings and events will now benefit from the 
expertise of various CSBA support departments including, but not limited to, the Legal Department, 
Research and Education Policy Development and Member Services.  


Will the County Board Workshop scheduled in March still happen? 


Yes, the March Workshop will occur as scheduled, with the program expanded to include information about 
the new governance structure for county board members.  


Will there still be a September Conference in Monterey in 2024? 


Yes, the September conference in Monterey will be held as scheduled. The previously mentioned Working 
Group will work with CSBA staff to ensure the conference is a success.  


How will the timing, location and content of a county-specific conference 
be handled in the future? 


CSBA recognizes and understands the value of conducting a conference specifically focused on 
highlighting the issues impacting county boards of education. The CSBA AEC Planning Committee Protocol 
will be amended to include a subcommittee of county board members to identify and review county specific 
proposals for AEC and to work with CSBA staff to determine ongoing county conference planning and 
delivery.  


What will happen with the new County Trustee Handbook? 


CSBA recognizes the significant effort put into creating the County Trustee Handbook by county board 
members and sees it as a potentially valuable tool in supporting county board member professional 
development. It is CSBA’s intention to review and incorporate elements of the Handbook into various 
county-specific training offered by CSBA.  


Will there still be four county board members on the CSBA Legislative Committee? 


Yes, there will continue to be a minimum of four county board members on the CSBA Legislative 
Committee. The new County Board Director will replace the CCBE Immediate Past President on the 
committee. The CSBA President-elect will continue to name the remaining county board members, with 
input from the County Board Director. The Legislative Committee Protocol will be amended to reflect the 
change and include details on term limits for the County Board Director.  


How will county board members express their policy and legislative priorities 
for CSBA to act on? 


County board members should express their policy and legislative priorities to the regional County 
Delegate, the County Board Director, the CSBA Director-at-Large, County and to the county members of 
the Legislative Committee. Channeling county member priorities though these contacts will ensure that 
Governmental Relations staff and CSBA leadership have a clear understanding of what the priorities for 
county board members are going forward.  







  


How will the CCBE Apple of Excellence and the new Jack Bedell Award be handled? 


The CCBE Apple for Excellence award sunseted at the 2023 AEC, and the CSBA Golden Bell Awards 
program will continue to recognize and award county board of education programs. The Golden Awards 
Committee will review the criteria and application process for the Jack Bedell Award and determine next 
steps.  


How do we know CSBA is going to come through on the commitment to match what 
county board members are getting now through CCBE? 


Part of the mission of CSBA is to define and drive the public education policy agenda through advocacy, 
training and member services. This applies to county board members as well as local district members. 
CSBA is committed to fulfilling our mission.  


CCBE members put in a lot of time to deliver quality services for county board members. 
Does CSBA staff have the capacity to match this? 


We recognize the time and effort county board members have contributed in support of county initiatives 
through CCBE. In partnership with our county board members, CSBA intends to provide specific services 
that meet their expectations and will staff those efforts accordingly. 
 







20
24


 R
eg


io
n 


4 
Pr


es
id


en
ts


Co
un


ty
To


Em
ai


l
Bu


tt
e


Ju
lia


n 
D


ia
z


jd
ia


z@
bc


oe
.o


rg
; a


zt
ec


di
az


@
ya


ho
o.


co
m


Co
lu


sa
Se


re
na


 M
or


ro
w


se
re


na
m


or
ro


w
@


cc
oe


.n
et


G
le


nn
Ju


dy
 H


ol
za


pf
el


jh
ol


za
pf


el
@


gl
en


nc
oe


.o
rg


N
ev


ad
a


H
ei


no
 N


ic
ol


ai
he


in
o1


12
8@


gm
ai


l.c
om


Si
er


ra
Ke


lly
 C


ha
m


pi
on


kc
ha


m
pi


on
@


sp
ju


sd
.o


rg
Su


tt
er


Ju
ne


 M
cJ


un
ki


n
ju


ne
m


@
su


tt
er


.k
12


.c
a.


us
Te


ha
m


a
Be


tt
y 


Br
ow


n
bo


ar
d@


te
ha


m
as


ch
oo


ls
.o


rg
Yu


ba
Jo


hn
 N


ic
ol


et
ti 


jo
hn


.n
ic


ol
et


ti@
yu


ba
co


e.
k1


2.
ca


.u
a


Pl
ac


er
Ly


nn
 O


liv
er


lo
liv


er
@


pl
ac


er
co


e.
or


g


U
pd


at
ed


 1
-8


-2
02


4











Region 4 Call – County Board Presidents 


January 8, 2024 


Purpose of the Call – Briefing on the Cessation of CCBE by CSBA, Proposed New Structure 


Introductions 


Recent History – Gina – Joe – Dana, structural issues, 80 million $ ongoing funding 


Summary of CSBA Board action 


1. CCBE is a “section” of CSBA 


2. Cancelled MOU with CCBE 


3. Proposing changes to the bylaws of CSBA 


4. 15 member transition team 


Issues  


1. Role of County Boards in CSBA – Region 14 


2. March Training 


3. County Board Governance Handbook and Training 


4. CCBE September conference 


5. CCBE budget reserves 


Possible Next Steps 


1. Dues Payments 


2. Request CCBE member meeting – Zoom 


3. Needs survey – what do we want/need 


4. Monthly progress updates 


Region 4 Election of Delegate to the Delegate Assembly – March 2024 


Other Discussion 


1. Send copy of CSBA FAQ 


2. Send copy of this agenda 


 







A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan


Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation 


Colusa County Office of Education $150,000 


Plan Descriptions 


A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to improve 
A-G eligibility
Virtual Reality head sets and classes that give all students access to A-G courses. 


A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G courses 
approved by the University of California. 
The VR classes allow students access to A-G approved classes through the University of California. 


The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a “D”, “F”, or “Fail” grade in the 
2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses. 
Number of Students: 0 


A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan. 
Students have greater access to A-G standards-aligned materials. 


Plan Expenditures 


Programs and services to increase or improve A-G completion Planned Expenditures 


startcollapse 


11.1







Colusa County Office of Education 
Transportation Plan 


2024-25 


Transportation Services: 


1. Enter description of transportation services offered to pupils, and how the LEA will prioritize planned
transportation services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and any of grades 1 - 6 inclusive and
pupils who are low income. The Plan may provide for the LEA to partner with municipally owned transit system
to provide services to middle and high school students. An LEA may provide no-cost transit passes to students.


The Colusa County Office of Education offers free special education transportation to every individual with
exceptional needs regardless of economic status who is eligible to receive special education instruction and
transportation as related service as determined by the  Individual Education Plan (IEP) team. Transportation is
required to be provided as related service if it is required to assist a child with a disability to benefit from special
education.


Transportation options may include, but not be limited to: riding the regular school bus, utilizing available public
transportation (any out-of-pocket costs to the pupil or parents are reimbursed by CCOE), and portal-to-portal
special education transportation via a van, reimbursed parents driving with a parent's voluntary participation, or
to other mode as determined by the IEP Team.


2. Enter description of LEA's transportation services that would be accessible to pupils with disabilities, and
homeless children and youth.


Students with disabilities, and homeless children and youth have access to transportation throughout the
district.  If a student with an IEP requires specific transportation needs, those needs will be addressed in the IEP
and transportation needs may be met through the Colusa County Office of Education Special Education Local
Plan Area.


3. Enter description of how unduplicated pupils would be able to access available home-to-school transportation at
no-cost to the pupils.


The Colusa County Office of Education does not charge a fee for any home-to-school transportation; therefore,
all students, including unduplicated pupils, are transported for free.


Consultations: 
Enter description of the required plan consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local 
transit authorities, local air pollution control districts and air quality management districts, parents, pupils and other 
stakeholders. 


The draft of our transportation plan was reviewed with staff (classified and certificated) at a meeting to gather input.  
The plan has been reviewed by parents at our CAC and CCOE SELPA meeting. The draft was presented to the required air 
pollution, air quality and transit districts as part of the consultation process. Any additional costs that go over CCOE's 
allocation for transportation of special education students is covered by the member LEA's. 


11.2







Board Approval Date: February 14, 2024 (must be on or before April 1, 2024) 


The Transportation Plan was developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and 41850.1. 







2023-24 Actuals 
Revenue Calculation 
Total 2023-24 Transportation Expenses (Function 3600) $120,459 


Less Capital Outlay (object 6XXX, Function 3600) -$30,263.08 


Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600) 0 


Estimated 60% Reimbursement $90,433.25 


Less 2023-24 Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator) -$2,541.75 


2024-25 Budget (Function 3600) 


Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) $92,975.00 


Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries 0 


2000-2999 - Classified Salaries $36,225 


3000-3999 - Employee Benefits $13,382 


4000-4999 - Books and Supplies $12,000 


5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures $23,772 


6000-6999 - Capital Outlay 


7000-7999 - Other Outgo $7,596 


Total Expenditures $92,975.00 


2025-26 Budget (Function 3600) 


Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) $92,975 


Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries 0 


2000-2999 - Classified Salaries $36,275 


3000-3999 - Employee Benefits $13,104 


4000-4999 - Books and Supplies $12,000 


5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures $24,000 


6000-6999 - Capital Outlay 0 


7000-7999 - Other Outgo $7,596 


Total Expenditures $92,975.00 


BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 


Board Approval Date: February 14, 2024 







The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 
39800.1 and 41850.1. 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ���&


'()*+),�-.++/*�01)2/345655758�91:((,�011(.;+)<=,=+4�>/?(@+�')@2>/?(@+/2�A*=;B�C)+)�D@(3�+:/�5655758�91:((,E/)@'),=D(@;=)�C/?)@+3/;+�(D�F2.1)+=(;022@/**G HII�JKLMNLOPQ�RPST�RPQS�UVOWWOKXYT�ZU�T�I[I\]̂[\_̀ a@=;1=?),G JLS�ZbKLWQY�VKcXKdTeLOdfOgKWa:(;/G h[_̀i�H]_̂j_[̀ k@)2/9?);G l̂jmnc�oQpLNKLc�j�qr�QKfb�cQKLT�QsQLc�YfbqqW�Od�ZKWOrqLdOK�OY�LQtNOLQu�pc�YPKPQ�WKv�PqgNpWOYb�K�RfbqqW�UffqNdPKpOWOPc�wQgqLP�ZKLu�hRUwZiS�xbQ�RUwZ�fqdPKOdY�OdrqLXKPOqdKpqNP�PbQ�fqduOPOqd�Kdu�gQLrqLXKdfQ�qr�QKfb�ZKWOrqLdOK�gNpWOf�YfbqqWS�yduQL�PbQzqfKW�ZqdPLqW�oNduOdM�oqLXNWK�hzZooi�KWW�WqfKW�QuNfKPOqdKW�KMQdfOQY�hz{UYi�KLQLQtNOLQu�Pq�gLQgKLQ�K�zqfKW�ZqdPLqW�Kdu�UffqNdPKpOWOPc�eWKd�hzZUeiT�vbOfb�uQYfLOpQYbqv�PbQc�OdPQdu�Pq�XQQP�KddNKW�YfbqqŴYgQfOrOf�MqKWY�rqL�KWW�gNgOWYT�vOPb�YgQfOrOfKfPOsOPOQY�Pq�KuuLQYY�YPKPQ�Kdu�WqfKW�gLOqLOPOQYS�UuuOPOqdKWWcT�uKPK�LQgqLPQu�Od�Kd�zZUe�OYPq�pQ�fqdYOYPQdP�vOPb�uKPK�LQgqLPQu�Od�PbQ�RUwZSoqL�XqLQ�OdrqLXKPOqd�KpqNP�RUwZ�LQtNOLQXQdPY�Kdu�KffQYY�Pq�gLOqL�cQKL�LQgqLPYTYQQ�PbQ�ZKWOrqLdOK�|QgKLPXQdP�qr�{uNfKPOqd�hZ|{iRUwZ�vQp�gKMQ�KP�bPPgY}~~vvvSfuQSfKSMqs~PK~Kf~YK~SoqL�XqLQ�OdrqLXKPOqd�KpqNP�PbQ�zZoo�qL�zZUeT�YQQ�PbQ�Z|{�zZoo�vQp�gKMQ�KPbPPgY}~~vvvSfuQSfKSMqs~rM~KK~Wf~SoqL�KuuOPOqdKW�OdrqLXKPOqd�KpqNP�PbQ�YfbqqWT�gKLQdPY~MNKLuOKdY�Kdu�fqXXNdOPcXQXpQLY�YbqNWu�fqdPKfP�PbQ�YfbqqW�gLOdfOgKW�qL�PbQ�uOYPLOfP�qrrOfQS
• 


• 


• 


11.3.1







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ���&


'()(*+,-)./0/12340�54�/6�768563�9/0/�0778�87:/039�76�0;3�<.=�./0/12340�>3?�@/A3�/0;00@4BCC9DE:93E:/EA7FC9/0/D2340C�0;/0�:760/564�/9950576/8�56G7HI/0576�/?720�0;544:;778�/69�:7I@/H54764�7G�0;3�4:;778�07�0;3�9540H5:0�/69�0;3�:7260JE�K@3:5G5:/88JL./0/12340�54�/�9J6/I5:�4J403I�0;/0�@H7F5934�H3@7H04�G7H�/::7260/?5850J�M3EAEL�0340�9/0/L36H788I360L�;5A;�4:;778�AH/92/034L�9H7@7204L�:72H43�36H788I3604L�40/GG56AL�/69�9/0/H3A/H956A�=6A854;�83/H63H4NEO(PQRSTUQ(�VWXSSP�'(-XYS(TZ[;3�</85G7H65/�K:;778�./4;?7/H9�M./4;?7/H9N�;00@4BCC>>>E:/4:;7789/4;?7/H9E7HACH3G83:04�</85G7H65/\4�63>�/::7260/?5850J�/69�:760562724�5I@H7F3I360�4J403I�/69@H7F5934�56G7HI/0576�/?720�;7>�]=̂4�/69�4:;7784�/H3�I33056A�0;3�63394�7G</85G7H65/\4�95F3H43�4029360�@7@28/0576E�[;3�./4;?7/H9�:760/564�H3@7H04�0;/0�954@8/J0;3�@3HG7HI/6:3�7G�]=̂4L�4:;7784L�/69�4029360�AH72@4�76�/�430�7G�40/03�/69�87:/8I3/42H34�07�/44540�56�593605GJ56A�40H36A0;4L�:;/8836A34L�/69�/H3/4�56�6339�7G5I@H7F3I360E_U),TU,)�̀WW,--a603H630�/::344�54�/F/58/?83�/0�@2?85:�85?H/H534�/69�70;3H�87:/05764�0;/0�/H3�@2?85:8J/::3445?83�M3EAEL�0;3�</85G7H65/�K0/03�]5?H/HJNE�̂::344�07�0;3�a603H630�/0�85?H/H534�/69@2?85:�87:/05764�54�A363H/88J�@H7F5939�76�/�G5H40b:7I3L�G5H40b43HF39�?/454E�c0;3H�243H340H5:05764�I/J�56:8293�0;3�;72H4�7G�7@3H/0576L�0;3�836A0;�7G�05I3�0;/0�/�>7Hd40/0576I/J�?3�2439�M93@36956A�76�/F/58/?5850JNL�0;3�0J@34�7G�47G0>/H3�@H7AH/I4�/F/58/?83�76/�>7Hd40/0576L�/69�0;3�/?5850J�07�@H560�97:2I3604E







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ���&


'()*+�,-./�01-))2345�6-7428/�97:;7<=�>4.<1.?72�@ABCDBEFGH�IJFKLFG�MNLLOK�PDFQORS'()*+�T*4�01-))26)<+71+IJFKLFG�MNLLOK�PDFQORSUVV�WFAXNABLO�YLZH�YLOZ�P[BGGBFRKH�IP�V\V]̂_\]̀a@bJCOc�d\̀ae�Û _̀f̀\agRFBGc�DhFSRFCiDDJOZCOL
C> 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ���&


'()*+,*�-).(/0+*1()�23,4((5�67+/�898:;8<=


>?@A�BCD?AEDF�GHIJHIK3,4((5�L7M,/1N*1()�+)O�P1MM1()�3*+*707)*�23,4((5�67+/�898:;8<=QRS�TUVW�XY�Z[\]̂S_S̀�ab̀�]Sb̀Xbc�d[aè�a]]e[fâ�[b�gSdehaei�jkl�mnmkopŜZ[\S�_[�W[aY_â�qh__SY�UZàS\irW[aY_â�qh__SY�UZàS\i�XY�a�stjm�T]SZXâ�uSS̀Y�YZR[[̂�YSefXbc�Y_h̀Sb_Y�vX_RYSfSeS�bSS̀YoU_�W[aY_â�qh__SYl�Y_h̀Sb_Y�vX̂̂�dS�Sw][YS̀�_[�eSYSaeZRtdaYS̀�ZheeXZĥh\�ab̀aYYSYY\Sb_Y�_Ra_�vX̂̂�aYYXY_�Xb�̀SfŜ[]Xbc�aZàS\XZ�YxX̂̂Yo�QRS�̀SfŜ[]\Sb_�[y_RSYS�aZàS\XZ�YxX̂̂Y�XY�fX_â�_[�_RS�eSXb_Scea_X[b�daZx�_[�_RS�Y_h̀Sb_zY�R[\SYZR[[̂Yo�QRSYS�vX̂̂�XbẐh̀S�T[b̀ai�TiY_S\l�{bX|hS�}SaebXbc�TiY_S\l�ThX_S�~�nlTUu��l�ab̀�g[[_Y_S]Y�_[�qeX̂̂XabZSoW[aY_â�qh__SY�vX̂̂�âY[�[yySe�a�faeXS_i�[y�SbeXZR\Sb_�aZ_XfX_XSY�_[�SbRabZS�̂SaebXbcy[e�_RS�Y_h̀Sb_Yo��aeX[hY�Sw]Se_Y�Xb�_RS�yXŜ̀ �ye[\�_RS�Yhee[hb̀Xbc�aeSa�vX̂̂�_SaZRUe_l�TZXSbZSl�ab̀��hYXZo�QRS�YZXSbZS�ZheeXZĥh\�vX̂̂�XbẐh̀S�\abi�Rab̀Yt[b]e[�SZ_Y�̂XxS�caèSbXbc�ab̀�\aXb_aXbXbc�a�ceSSb�R[hYSo�QRSYS�SbeXZR\Sb_aZ_XfX_XSY�vX̂̂�dS�h_X̂X�Xbc�YSfSeâ�̀XyySeSb_�̂SaebXbc�\[̀âX_XSYl�vRX̂S�âY[�v[exXbc[b�dSRafX[eâ�ab̀�Y[ZXâ�S\[_X[bâ�c[âYo


L1M*/1,*�'()*+,*�-).(/0+*1()�23,4((5�67+/�898:;8<=L1M*/1,*��+07 W[̂hYa�W[hb_i��yyXZS�[y��̀hZa_X[b�4()7���0�7/ ��~n��k��tn~�n3�N7/1)*7)O7)* pSY_l��XZRaŜ�0+15��OO/7MM \vSY_�ZZ[SobS_�7�M1*7 vvvoZZ[SobS_3,4((5�'()*+,*�-).(/0+*1()�23,4((5�67+/�898:;8<=3,4((5��+07 W[aY_â�qh__SY�UZàS\i3*/77* k����aecheX_S�T_ol�T_So�U'1*���3*+*7���1N pX̂̂Xa\Yl�WU�l������t��~n�4()7���0�7/ ��~n��k�~tj~�n�/1),1N+5 �eo�WRaêSY�pai\abl��eXbZX]â�0+15��OO/7MM Zvai\ab�ZZ[SobS_�7�M1*7 vvvoZZ[SobS_'(�)*��L1M*/1,*�3,4((52'L3=�'(O7 n�jnn��nj~���n







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� #��&


'()�*+,--�,+�./,*+,0�12++)*�3400�3/56�70/*)08�34+(�9,5):+*�+/�)*+,;04*(�,�04:6;)+3)):�*7(//0�,:<�(/=)>�?,5+�/-�+(4*�3400�;)�+5,4:4:@*�3()5)�9,5):+*�,:<�*+,--@)+�+/�3/56�+/@)+()5�/:�*+5,+)@4)*�(/3�+/�()09�+()45�7(40<>�A:�,<<4+4/:B�./,*+,012++)*�*+,--�3400�*+,8�4:�7/:*+,:+�7/:+,7+�34+(�(/=)�*7(//0*B�7/00,;/5,+4:@�,:<90,::4:@�-/5�+()�+4=)�3():�+()�*+2<):+�4*�5),<8�+/�+5,:*4+4/:�;,76�+/�+()�(/=)*7(//0> CDEF�GHIDFJIK�LMNOMNP







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� "��&


'()*+,(�-,./001+,(�23�4.5*+�6+7+0�8'9://0�;+5.�<=<<><?@4.5*+�6+7+0 A)12+.�/B�'()*+,(CDEFGH�IJ IKLMNFO�PQEMOORHQN IK


STUV�WXYTVZY[�\]̂_]̂`'()*+,(�-,./001+,(�23�'()*+,(�4./)a�8'9://0�;+5.�<=<<><?@'()*+,(�4./)a b+.9+,(�/B�c/(50-,./001+,(dHRFOH JefghijFOH kIfKhilMQmnoQFEp hfhhiqRHEorFQ�sQGoFQME�qOFtuF�lFNovH kfIhi
'()*+,(�4./)a8w(:+.@ b+.9+,(�/Bc/(50-,./001+,(PQxOoty�zHFEQHEt hfhhidMtNHE�{M|Ny hfhhi}MRHOHtt hfhhijoxEFQN hfhhi


- Number of Students 
14 


12 


10 


8 


6 


4 


2 


0 


Gracie 12 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� &��'


()*+,-)�./0*1 2,/3,-)�04�50)678-/0779,-):;<=> ?@??ABC=DE�FG�:HG<D=>:IJG<D=> ?@??AK<C<L<>F ?@??AM<;L=><D�FGN=O<>F PQ@R?AS=O<TJ�M=U=<<=>FG�V=D<H<D�W;C=>XJG P@Y?AZUF�FG�[FGJ\=DJ; ?@??A] <̂OJ P@Y?A


()*+,-)�./0*1_̀)a,/b 2,/3,-)�0450)678-/0779,-)cFD<FJDF>FI<D=CCde<;=T=>O=fJX gh@g?AcOiXJ>O;�U<Ôe<;=j<C<O<J; Y??@??A
kl�m0-+n)n0-o�04�p,6/-n-q()6),�2/n0/n)rs�t6on3ẐJ�c:\u�LGFT<XJ;�ÔJ�HFCCFU<>f�<>HFGI=O<F>�GJCJT=>O�OF�ÔJ�cO=OJ�LG<FG<Odv�B=;<DwVG<FG<Od�YxveJfGJJ�OF�Û <D̂�OJ=D̂JG;�=GJ�=LLGFLG<=OJCd�=;;<f>JX�=>X�HiCCd�DGJXJ>O<=CJX�<>ÔJ�;ijyJDO�=GJ=�=>X�HFG�ÔJ�LiL<C;�ÔJd�=GJ�OJ=D̂<>fzViL<C;�̂=TJ�=DDJ;;�OF�;O=>X=GX;{=C<f>JX�<>;OGiDO<F>=C�I=OJG<=C;z�=>XcD̂FFC�H=D<C<O<J;�=GJ�I=<>O=<>JX�<>�fFFX�GJL=<G


__ II 


• 


• 
• 


--







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� $��&


'()*+(,�-,(.),)/012�)23�-4)*(5(2/�67*+114�8(),�9:9:;9<=>?/+1,0@)/012A>BB0C25(2/ 7*+114D?5E(, 7*+114-(,*(2/ F0B/,0*/D?5E(, F0B/,0*/-(,*(2/ 7/)/(D?5E(, 7/)/(-(,*(2/GHIIJ�KLMNIOPOQRMJ�SM�TINRMUTMNVNQWORINV�XSM�YHZ[N\WRQV�YWHVNQW�LIR\NPNQWK]MS]NMIJ�R̂ Ô_QNVU àbb cbbabbd àbb efag̀d `̀hieeacb hiac̀djQWNMQ�TMNVNQWORI�kSIVNM̂LMS]NMIJ�l̂ Ô_QNV babb babbd babb babbd f̀bgamb cagidnNR\oNM̂�pOWoSHWTMNVNQWORÎ�RQVqÔR̂ Ô_QPNQŴKrOQNXXN\WOsNt�HQVNM�uYYlU babb babbd bafb cfahfd cc̀ceavb fabhdTMNVNQWORINV�nNR\oNM̂l̂ Ô_QNV�wHWxSXxGONIVKrSHWxSXxXONIVt�HQVNM�uYYlU babb babbd baeb b̀aìd c̀ccgahb fafcdyQzQS{Q|jQ\SP]INWN|}l babb babbd babb babbd chhgfaib eahednSWRI�nNR\oOQ_�LŜOWOSQ̂ àbb cbbabbd iacb cbbabbd v̀fvgmacb cbbabbd}SWN~�noN�VRWR�OQ�WoÔ�WRZIN�Ô�ZR̂NV�SQ�XHIIxWOPN�N�HOsRINQW�KGnuU�̂WRWĤa�wQN�GnuN�HRÎ�SQN�̂WRXX�PNPZNM�{SMzOQ_�XHIIxWOPN��SQN�Gnu�\SHIV�RÎS�MN]MN̂NQW�W{S�̂WRXXPNPZNM̂�{oS�NR\o�{SMz�gb�]NM\NQW�SX�XHIIxWOPNa�lVVOWOSQRIIJ��RQ�R̂ Ô_QPNQW�ÔVNXOQNV�R̂�R�]ŜOWOSQ�WoRW�RQ�NVH\RWSM�Ô�R̂ Ô_QNV�ZR̂NV�SQ�̂NWWOQ_��̂HZ[N\W��RQV_MRVN�INsNIa�lQ�RHWoSMO�RWOSQ�Ô�VNXOQNV�R̂�WoN�̂NMsO\N̂�WoRW�RQ�NVH\RWSM�Ô�RHWoSMO�NVWS�]MSsOVN�WS�̂WHVNQŴa ���������������������







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� &��&


'()*+(,�-,(.),)/012�)23�-4)*(5(2/�67*+114�8(),�9:9;<99=>?/+1,0@)/012A>BB0C25(2/ 7*+114D?5E(, 7*+114-(,*(2/ F0B/,0*/D?5E(, F0B/,0*/-(,*(2/ 7/)/(D?5E(, 7/)/(-(,*(2/GHIIJ�KLMNIOPOQRMJ�SM�TINRMUTMNVNQWORINV�XSM�YHZ[N\WRQV�YWHVNQW�LIR\NPNQWK]MS]NMIJ�R̂ Ô_QNVU àbb ccacde àbb fgadge h̀ffbiàb gfabbejQWNMQ�TMNVNQWORI�kSIVNM̂LMS]NMIJ�l̂ Ô_QNV mabb hhahhe mabb f̀ahne fgihabb madfeoNR\pNM̂�qOWpSHWTMNVNQWORÎ�RQVrÔR̂ Ô_QPNQŴKsOQNXXN\WOtNu�HQVNM�vYYlU babb babbe bafb mmanie m̀bbmaib fahbeTMNVNQWORINV�oNR\pNM̂l̂ Ô_QNV�wHWxSXxGONIVKsSHWxSXxXONIVu�HQVNM�vYYlU babb babbe bahb gaife mmnihamb fàgeyQzQS{Q|jQ\SP]INWN|}l babb babbe bàb cambe mighmanb iacdeoSWRI�oNR\pOQ_�LŜOWOSQ̂ habb mbbabbe famb mbbabbe d̀nbffagb mbbabbe}SWN~�opN�VRWR�OQ�WpÔ�WRZIN�Ô�ZR̂NV�SQ�XHIIxWOPN�N�HOtRINQW�KGovU�̂WRWĤa�wQN�GovN�HRÎ�SQN�̂WRXX�PNPZNM�{SMzOQ_�XHIIxWOPN��SQN�Gov�\SHIV�RÎS�MN]MN̂NQW�W{S�̂WRXXPNPZNM̂�{pS�NR\p�{SMz�ib�]NM\NQW�SX�XHIIxWOPNa�lVVOWOSQRIIJ��RQ�R̂ Ô_QPNQW�ÔVNXOQNV�R̂�R�]ŜOWOSQ�WpRW�RQ�NVH\RWSM�Ô�R̂ Ô_QNV�ZR̂NV�SQ�̂NWWOQ_��̂HZ[N\W��RQV_MRVN�INtNIa�lQ�RHWpSMO�RWOSQ�Ô�VNXOQNV�R̂�WpN�̂NMtO\N̂�WpRW�RQ�NVH\RWSM�Ô�RHWpSMO�NVWS�]MStOVN�WS�̂WHVNQŴa ���������������������







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*+(,-�./0+120�3,(4(50/)6-�)54�7/-)--/859(50-:*15-/4(,(4�;/5(<<(*0/=(;�254(,�>??@A@20+1,/B)0/15C@--/859(50 DEDEFDGH29I(, DEDGFDDH29I(,JKLMNOP�QRS�TQNUKLP VWVV VWVVXNPQPPNYRMKROP VWVV VWVVZQ[QRO�J\PNON\RP VWVV VWVV]\OQ̂�]KQ[_KLP�TNO_\̀O�aLKSKRONQ̂P�QRS�XNPQPPNYRMKROP VWVV VWVVbcde�fghceihj�kklmlmn3,(4(50/)6(4�'()*+(,-�@--/85(4�o20p1<pq/(64:*15-/4(,(4�;120p1<p</(64;�254(,�>??@Ar54/*)01, DEDEFDGH29I(, DEDGFDDH29I(,aLKSKRONQ̂KS�]KQ[_KLP�s̀O_\LNtKS�\R�Q�JKLMNO�\L�TQNUKL VWVV VWVVu\[Q̂�sPPNYRMKRO�vwON\RP VWVV VWVV]\OQ̂�v̀ Ox\yxzNK̂S�]KQ[_KLP VWVV VWVVbcde�fghceihj�kklmlmn







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()**�+**,-./0.1* 2.3,4)156 787897:;0640.1 787:977;0640.1<=>?>>=@ABCAD>�EFG�HA@I=>J�KC?GACG>�L?�MCGNCAD?@C�FE�?II�DJCNI?>>C>�O=DJ�HA@I=>J�IC?GACG>�D?P@JD�QR�DC?NJCG>�DJ?D�?GCB=>?>>=@ACST UVUUW UWXF�NGCSCAD=?IY�MCGB=D�FG�?PDJFG=Z?D=FA�DF�DC?NJ�L?�MCGNCAD?@CFE�?II�DJC�NI?>>C>�D?P@JD�QR�DC?NJCG>�O=DJ�AF�GCNFGS�FE�?A?PDJFG=Z?D=FA�DF�DC?NJT UVUUW UWXFDC[�\FG�BFGC�=AEFGB?D=FA�GCECG�DF�DJC�]MS?DCS�̂C?NJCG�H_P=DR�̀CE=A=D=FA>�OCQ�M?@C?D�JDDM>[aaOOOVNSCVN?V@FbaMSaCCaDC?NJCGC_P=DRSCE=A=D=FA>V?>MV cdef�ghidfjik�llmnmno







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*+,-.�/(00123-.�45)+*)6+*+,-�78�91:,677;<�)2=�>,?10�@2<,0(3,+72)*A),10+)*<�BC3?77*�D1)0�EFEGHEIJKLMN�MOP�QROST�UO�VTUWT�STL�PMSM�VLNL�WRXXLWSLPY�ZMO[MN\�]̂]_C(6̀13, 91:,677;<�)2=>,?10�@2<,0(3,+72)*A),10+)*<a-1)0�784=7b,+72 c07d�A7<,e1312,4=7b,+72f g10312,C,(=12,<h)3;+2i�>j24<<+i21=�/7b-kLMPUOlmnMOl[MlLoNSp qOUr[L�nLMNOUOls\pSLQpt�sROPM\s\pSLQp KLp ^uMSTLQMSUWp vR[WT�uMST KLp ^sWULOWL KLp ^wUpSRN\xsRWUMXsWULOWL KLp ^yRNLUlO�nMOl[MlL zmo ^wLMXST KLp ^{Up[MX�MOP|LN}RNQUOl�oNSp KLp ^sWULOWL�nM~��r�QS��NMPLp��x�]� ������������������zmo zmo ^zRSLY��LXXp�VUST�zmo��MX[Lp�PR�ORS�NLr[UNL�PMSM� ���������������������C3?77*�c)3+*+,-�/72=+,+72<�)2=�g*)221=�@db0751d12,<�MpLP�RO�STL�yMWUXUS\��Op�LWSURO�vRRX��y�v���NL�MNLP�~\�STL��RX[pM��R[OS\��}}UWL�R}�P[WMSURO�yMWUXUSULp�s[�LN�UpRNt������NLWLU�LP�MO�R�LNMXX�NMSUOl�R}�����]�UOPUWMSUOl�STL�pWTRRX�NMSUOl�VMp��������[N�}MWUXUS\�NLWLU�LP�STL�NMSUOl�R}�����UO�MXX�MNLMp�L�WL�S�UO�STL�WMSLlRN\�R}�|XM\lNR[OPmsWTRRX��NR[OPp����������������������







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()**+�,-(.+./0�1**2�345-.6�'/-/789:;<=�>?@�A*8/�64(4B/+0�(*++4(/42�CDE;F;>G�H<:I@E>;J<�KJJF�LCHKM�ND>D�LJO�@PQ;RDF@<>MSIOJR;N@�>?@�TJFFJU;<=VW@>@OX;<D>;J<�JT�O@ID;O�:>D>Q:�TJO�:G:>@X:�F;:>@NW@:EO;I>;J<�JT�D<G�<@@N@N�XD;<>@<D<E@�>J�@<:QO@�=JJN�O@ID;OK?@�G@DO�D<N�XJ<>?�;<�U?;E?�>?@�ND>D�U@O@�EJFF@E>@NK?@�OD>@�TJO�@DE?�:G:>@X�;<:I@E>@NK?@�JR@ODFF�OD>;<=• 
• 
• 
• 
• 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*�)+,�-.+/0�.1�/0(�-.2/�*(3(+/�456�*(7.*/8�9:;:2/�<=<>?@ABCD�EFAGCHBCI JKBLFM JCGKLN�OCCICI�KFIPHBLQF�RKSCF�QNTUKFFCI?@ABCDAV�W)2�X()Y2Z�[(30)+\3)]̂_̀ 9aZ�b(c(* W..,EFBCNLQNV�5+/(*\.*�b:*1)3(2 W..,dUCKFULFCAAV�ef(*)]]�a]()+]\+(22Z�g(2/̂̀ (*-\+5+1(2/)/\.+ W..,hUCHBNLHKUV�i](3/*\3)] W..,JCABNQQDAjkQlFBKLFAV�m(2/*..-2Zb\+Y2̂4.:+/)\+2 W..,?KnCB@V�4\*(�b)1(/oZ�_)p)*,.:2�[)/(*\)]2 W..,?BNlHBlNKUV�b/*:3/:*)]�q)-);(Z�m..12 W..,hrBCNFKU8�g])o;*.:+,̂b30..]�W*.:+,2Zs\+,.c2̂q..*2̂W)/(2̂4(+3(2 4)\*tuCNKUU�kKHLULB@�JKBC'()*�)+,�-.+/0�.1�/0(�-.2/�*(3(+/�456�*(7.*/8�9:;:2/�<=<>ef(*)]]�m)/\+; W.., vwxy�z{|wy}|~��������







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �#��&


'(�)*+,-�.*/012345/6/3�)7,17,/89�)*+,-�:0;,3<323=/>?@�ABCD�EFGHIJ@K�L?@�MGNNGOIPQ�IPMGFRSLIGP�F@N@HSPL�LG�L?@�ALSL@�EFIGFILTU�VWEINBX?I@H@R@PL�YVFIGFILT�Z[U5/6/3\,]3�64434423=/4�YÎ@̂_�DSNIMGFPIS�BKK@KKR@PL�GM�ALWJ@PL�V@FMGFRSPX@�SPJVFGQF@KK�̀DBBAVVa�ATKL@R�IPXNWJ@K�L?@�ARSFL@F�bSNSPX@J�AWRRSLIH@BKK@KKR@PLK�MGF�KLWJ@PLK�IP�L?@�Q@P@FSN�@JWXSLIGP�EGEWNSLIGP�SPJ�L?@�DSNIMGFPISBNL@FPSL@�BKK@KKR@PLK�̀DBBa�MGF�cPQNIK?�NSPQWSQ@�SFLKdNIL@FSXT�̀ceBa�SPJRSL?@RSLIXK�QIH@P�IP�QFSJ@K�L?F@@�L?FGWQ?�@IQ?L�SPJ�QFSJ@�@N@H@P̂�fPNT�@NIQIgN@KLWJ@PLK�RST�ESFLIXIESL@�IP�L?@�SJRIPIKLFSLIGP�GM�L?@�DBBK̂�DBB�IL@RK�SF@SNIQP@J�OIL?�SNL@FPSL@�SX?I@H@R@PL�KLSPJSFJK_�O?IX?�SF@�NIPh@J�OIL?�L?@DGRRGP�DGF@�ALSL@�ALSPJSFJK�̀DDAAa�MGF�KLWJ@PLK�OIL?�L?@�RGKL�KIQPIMIXSPLXGQPILIH@�JIKSgINILI@K[̂>?@�DBBAVV�ATKL@R�@PXGRESKK@K�L?@�MGNNGOIPQ�SKK@KKR@PLK�SPJ�KLWJ@PLESFLIXIESLIGP�F@iWIF@R@PLKU����ĵ�5267/37�'6-6=03]�5*226/,<3�:4434423=/4�6=]�k::�l17�mn:�IP�QFSJ@KL?F@@�L?FGWQ?�@IQ?L�SPJ�QFSJ@�@N@H@P̂����ô�5267/37�'6-6=03]�5*226/,<3�:4434423=/4�6=]�k::�l17�26/;326/,04�IPQFSJ@K�L?F@@�L?FGWQ?�@IQ?L�SPJ�QFSJ@�@N@H@P̂����p̂�k6-,l17=,6�50,3=03�q34/�rk:5qs�6=]�k::�l17�50,3=03�IP�QFSJ@K�MIH@_�@IQ?L_SPJ�GPX@�IP�?IQ?�KX?GGN�YÎ@̂_�QFSJ@�L@P_�@N@H@P_�GF�LO@NH@[̂k1--3t3�6=]�k67337�u36]89�>?@�E@FX@PLSQ@�GM�KLWJ@PLK�O?G�?SH@�KWXX@KKMWNNTXGREN@L@J�XGWFK@K�L?SL�KSLIKMT�L?@�F@iWIF@R@PLK�MGF�@PLFSPX@�LG�L?@�vPIH@FKILT�GMDSNIMGFPIS�SPJ�L?@�DSNIMGFPIS�ALSL@�vPIH@FKILT_�GF�XSF@@F�L@X?PIXSN�@JWXSLIGPK@iW@PX@K�GF�EFGQFSRK�GM�KLWJT̂


• 


• 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �"��&


'(()**�+,-.�/,-01.-�23�45(�637�86.9,:6.2;-�<=>�(11�).07,3.-?>67,-�+9>,,�.9>=0@9�42@9.�637�?>67,�41,A,3�.6B23@�637�;=:C1,.,7�-.6.,D67:232-.,>,7�6--,--:,3.*,>;,3.6@,�=<�).07,3.-�8,,.23@�=>�4E;,,723@�.9,�).6.,�).6376>7)0FG,;. );9==1HIHJKHH );9==1HIHHKHL M2-.>2;.HIHJKHH M2-.>2;.HIHHKHL ).6.,HIHJKHH ).6.,HIHHKHLNOPQRST�UVOPWVPXYZ[S�\�UR[XZV]̂�_PZV̀XSabc�VÒ�dde bb fgh fihjV[TXkV[R]S�_PZV̀XSabc�VÒ�dde aah afhlm[Xn�om�pZm[X][�S[ẀXO[�pZRqV]̂r�̀mWsQX�̀VSTXS�_bbe�VZX�WSX̀�RO�[TX�[VsQX�tTXO�[TX]XQQ�SRuX�tR[TRO�V�SXQX][X̀�S[ẀXO[�pmpWQV[RmO�RS�[XO�mZ�vXtXZwlm[Xn�NUY�VÒ�jV[TXkV[R]S�[XS[�ZXSWQ[S�RO]QẀX�[TX�xkVZ[XZ�yVQVO]X̀�xWkkV[RqXYSSXSSkXO[�VÒ�[TX�zYYw�oTX�{|XZ]XO[�jX[�mZ�N}]XX̀X̀{�RS�]VQ]WQV[X̀�ŝ�[V~ROP�[TX[m[VQ�OWksXZ�mv�S[ẀXO[S�tTm�kX[�mZ�X}]XX̀X̀�[TX�S[VÒVZ̀�mO�[TX�xkVZ[XZ�yVQVO]X̀xWkkV[RqX�YSSXSSkXO[�pQWS�[TX�[m[VQ�OWksXZ�mv�S[ẀXO[S�tTm�kX[�[TX�S[VÒVZ̀�_RwXwrV]TRXqX̀�UXqXQ�abYQ[XZOV[Xe�mO�[TX�zYY�̀RqR̀X̀�ŝ�[TX�[m[VQ�OWksXZ�mv�S[ẀXO[S�tTmpVZ[R]RpV[X̀�RO�sm[T�VSSXSSkXO[Sw ���������������������'(()**�+,-.�/,-01.-�23�45(�F��).07,3.�?>=0C�<=>�-.07,3.-�.6B23@�637�;=:C1,.,7-.6.,D67:232-.,>,7�6--,--:,3.?>67,-�+9>,,�.9>=0@9�42@9.�637�?>67,�41,A,3��);9==1��,6>�HIHHKHL�).07,3.�?>=0C +=.6143>=11:,3. �0:F,>+,-.,7 *,>;,3.+,-.,7 *,>;,3.�=.+,-.,7 *,>;,3.8,.�=>4E;,,7,7YQQ�x[ẀXO[S�XkVQXjVQXYkXZR]VO��ÒRVO�mZYQVS~V�lV[RqXYSRVOyQV]~�mZ�YvZR]VOYkXZR]VO







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �&��'


()*+,-)�./0*1 20)345-/0446,-) 7*68,/2,9),+ :,/;,-)2,9),+ :,/;,-)70)2,9),+ :,/;,-)<,)�0/5=;,,+,+>?@?A?BCD?EAFB?G�CH�IFJ?BCKFJ?LM�DFNF??FB�CHOFG?P?G�QE@FBRMHSNC�CH�TCHM�UFGMEVW?JMXBY@?EW�IMFHBMHE>CEJMH�ZC[JWDC\M@MEET?@?JFH]ĈG?CMGCBC\?GF@@]_?EFRLFBJFYMRĴ[RMBJE�UMGM?L?BYT?YHFBJ�XR[GFJ?CBM̂HL?GMEĴ[RMBJE�N?JW_?EF̀?@?J?ME







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �$��&


'()*+�,-.�)*/)�0*/12)/�345216*�)7*�89:0)*0�;:2:45*6�8199:)3<*�.//*//9*4)�:46�)7*=..>�?7*�@A*05*4)�B*)�(0�,C5**6*6D�3/�5:2512:)*6�EF�):G34H�)7*�)():2�419E*0�(I/)16*4)/�J7(�9*)�(0�*C5**6*6�)7*�/):46:06�(4�)7*�89:0)*0�;:2:45*6�8199:)3<*.//*//9*4)�K21/�)7*�)():2�419E*0�(I�/)16*4)/�J7(�9*)�)7*�/):46:06�L3>*>M�:573*<*6-*<*2�NO.2)*04:)*P�(4�)7*�=..�63<36*6�EF�)7*�)():2�419E*0�(I�/)16*4)/�J7(K:0)353K:)*6�34�E()7�://*//9*4)/>'()*+�?(�K0()*5)�/)16*4)�K03<:5FM�6(1E2*�6:/7*/�LQQP�:0*�1/*6�34�)7*�):E2*�J7*4�)7*5*22�/3R*�J3)734�:�/*2*5)*6�/)16*4)�K(K12:)3(4�3/�)*4�(0�I*J*0>'()*+�?7*�419E*0�(I�/)16*4)/�)*/)*6�345216*/�:22�/)16*4)/�J7(�K:0)353K:)*6�34�)7*�)*/)J7*)7*0�)7*F�0*5*3<*6�:�/5(0*�(0�4()S�7(J*<*0M�)7*�419E*0�(I�/)16*4)/�)*/)*6�3/�4())7*�419E*0�)7:)�J:/�1/*6�)(�5:2512:)*�)7*�:573*<*9*4)�2*<*2�K*05*4):H*/>�?7*:573*<*9*4)�2*<*2�K*05*4):H*/�:0*�5:2512:)*6�1/34H�(42F�/)16*4)/�J7(�0*5*3<*6/5(0*/> TUVW�XYZUW[Z\�]̂_̀ _̂abccdee�fghi�jghklih�mn�opiqgrpimsh�tu�dikvgni�wxykz�{yx�hikvgnih�ip|mn}�pnvsyrzlgigv�hipig~pvrmnmhigxgv�phhghhrgniwxpvgh�fqxgg�iqxyk}q��m}qi�pnv�wxpvg��lg�gn��dsqyyl��gpx���������dikvgni�wxykz fyipl�nxyllrgni �krtgxfghigv egxsgnifghigv egxsgni�yifghigv egxsgniogi�yx��sggvgv.22�8)16*4)/�*9:2*B:2*.9*035:4��463:4�(0.2:/G:�':)3<*./3:4;2:5G�(0�.I035:4.9*035:4�323K34(�3/K:435�(0�-:)34(':)3<*��:J:33:4�(0A:53I35��/2:46*0?J(�(0�B(0*��:5*/�73)*,4H23/7�-*:04*0/







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �&��&


'()*+,(�-./)0 1/(234,./335+,( 6)57+.1+8(+* 9+.:+,(1+8(+* 9+.:+,(6/(1+8(+* 9+.:+,(;+(�/.4<:++*+*=>?@AB�C>D@EF>GAHA??IJHJ@KBLM>NJ>AN>O>GJNKHHLPJ?KQRKO@KSAQM@DQAO@?�TANAJRJOSIJSBKO@�UQDNK@J>OMABRJNA?M@DQAO@?�VJ@EPJ?KWJHJ@JA?X>@AY�IK@EAGK@JN?�@A?@�BA?DH@?�JONHDQA�@EA�MGKB@AB�ZKHKONAQ�MDGGK@JRA�[??A??GAO@KOQ�@EA�\[[]�̂EA�_̀ABNAO@�IA@�>B�UaNAAQAQb�J?�NKHNDHK@AQ�WL�@KcJOS�@EA�@>@KH�ODGWAB>d�?@DQAO@?�VE>�GA@�>B�AaNAAQAQ�@EA�?@KOQKBQ�>O�@EA�MGKB@AB�ZKHKONAQ�MDGGK@JRA[??A??GAO@�eHD?�@EA�@>@KH�ODGWAB�>d�?@DQAO@?�VE>�GA@�@EA�?@KOQKBQ�fJ]A]g�KNEJARAQhARAH�ij[H@ABOK@Ak�>O�@EA�\[[�QJRJQAQ�WL�@EA�@>@KH�ODGWAB�>d�?@DQAO@?�VE>eKB@JNJeK@AQ�JO�W>@E�K??A??GAO@?]X>@AY�̂>�eB>@AN@�?@DQAO@�eBJRKNLg�Q>DWHA�QK?EA?�fllk�KBA�D?AQ�JO�@EA�@KWHA�VEAO�@EANAHH�?JmA�VJ@EJO�K�?AHAN@AQ�?@DQAO@�e>eDHK@J>O�J?�@AO�>B�dAVAB]X>@AY�̂EA�ODGWAB�>d�?@DQAO@?�@A?@AQ�JONHDQA?�KHH�?@DQAO@?�VE>�eKB@JNJeK@AQ�JO�@EA�@A?@VEA@EAB�@EAL�BANAJRAQ�K�?N>BA�>B�O>@n�E>VARABg�@EA�ODGWAB�>d�?@DQAO@?�@A?@AQ�J?�O>@@EA�ODGWAB�@EK@�VK?�D?AQ�@>�NKHNDHK@A�@EA�KNEJARAGAO@�HARAH�eABNAO@KSA?]�̂EAKNEJARAGAO@�HARAH�eABNAO@KSA?�KBA�NKHNDHK@AQ�D?JOS�>OHL�?@DQAO@?�VE>�BANAJRAQ?N>BA?] opqr�stuprvuw�xyz{yz|







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'(()**�+,-.�/,-01.-�23�)42,34,�567�(11�).08,3.-97:8,-�;2<,=�>2?@.�:38�A2?@�)4@661*,74,3.:?,�65�).08,3.-�B,,.23?�67�>C4,,823?�.@,�).:.,�).:38:78







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*+,- ',.//01213411 ',.//01211415 678-97,-1213411 678-97,-1211415 '-:-+1213411 '-:-+1211415;<=>?<>�@ABCD>E�FGHG�C?D�I=AI�E<IJJKL MM MM MM NOPQRS TUPNOSVJW>X�;<=>?<>�W>EW�B>EYKWE�=?<KYD>�WI>�Z[;\�C?D�WI>�Z[[P�\I>�]̂>B<>?W�_>W�JBà<>>D>Db�=E�<CK<YKCW>D�cd�WCe=?A�WI>�WJWCK�?Yfc>B�Jg�EWYD>?WE�hIJ�f>W�JB�>a<>>D>DWI>�EWC?DCBD�J?�WI>�Z[;\�iKYE�WI>�WJWCK�?Yfc>B�Jg�EWYD>?WE�hIJ�f>W�WI>�EWC?DCBD@=P>PG�C<I=>j>D�k>j>K�Tl[KW>B?CW>L�J?�WI>�Z[[�D=j=D>D�cd�WI>�WJWCK�?Yfc>B�Jg�EWYD>?WEhIJ�iCBW=<=iCW>D�=?�cJWI�CEE>EEf>?WEPVJW>X�\J�iBJW><W�EWYD>?W�iB=jC<dG�DJYcK>�DCEI>E�@MML�CB>�YE>D�=?�WI>�WCcK>�hI>?�WI><>KK�E=m>�h=WI=?�C�E>K><W>D�EWYD>?W�iJiYKCW=J?�=E�W>?�JB�g>h>BPVJW>X�\I>�?Yfc>B�Jg�EWYD>?WE�W>EW>D�=?<KYD>E�CKK�EWYD>?WE�hIJ�iCBW=<=iCW>D�=?�WI>�W>EWhI>WI>B�WI>d�B><>=j>D�C�E<JB>�JB�?JWn�IJh>j>BG�WI>�?Yfc>B�Jg�EWYD>?WE�W>EW>D�=E�?JWWI>�?Yfc>B�WICW�hCE�YE>D�WJ�<CK<YKCW>�WI>�C<I=>j>f>?W�K>j>K�i>B<>?WCA>EP�\I>C<I=>j>f>?W�K>j>K�i>B<>?WCA>E�CB>�<CK<YKCW>D�YE=?A�J?Kd�EWYD>?WE�hIJ�B><>=j>DE<JB>EP opqr�stuprvuw�xyz{yz|







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'(()**�+,-.�/,-01.-�23�)42,34,�56�).07,3.�89:0;89<7,-�=2>,?�@2AB.�<37�C2AB�)4B::1�D)4B::1�E,<9�FGFFHFIJ).07,3.�89:0; +:.<1@39:11K,3. L0K5,9+,-.,7 *,94,3.+,-.,7 *,94,3.L:.+,-.,7 *,94,3.M,.�:9@N4,,7,7OPP�QRSTUVRWXUYZPU[ZPUOYU\]̂ZV�_VT]ZV�̀\OPZWaZ�bZR]cUOW]ZVdPẐa�̀\�Oe\]̂ZVOYU\]̂ZVX]P]f]V̀g]WfZV]̂�̀\�hZR]V̀bZR]cU�gZiZ]]ZV�̀\jẐ]e]̂�_WPZVTU\kì �̀\�[ \̀U�lẐUWmn]RUoVpP]Wn�hUZ\VU\WX̀WRU\�q̀SRng̀ YUPUWW[]P]RZ\rQ̀ ]̂̀Û V̀̀Y]̂ZPPrs]WZTcZVRZpUTQRSTUVRW�lÛU]c]Vp[]p\ZVR�oTŜZR]̀VQU\c]̂UWQRSTUVRW�i]Rns]WZt]P]R]UW







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*+�,(�-.()*/)�0)12*3)�-.456/78�2(19:*�260;*0�<==>�6.*�10*2�43�);*�)69:*�?;*3�);*/*::�04@*�?4);43�6�0*:*/)*2�0)12*3)�-(-1:6)4(3�40�)*3�(.�A*?*.B CDEF�GHIDFJIK�LMNOMNPQRSTTS�UTVWXYVRZ�[\]VR̂Y_X�̀QU[a�bS_cSRde�̀fVW__Z�gTRS�hihhjhka'lm CDEF�GHIDFJIK�LMNOMNP







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()**)�+*,-./,(0�123,(4/5.�6'+17�8()4/,/9(4/5.�6:,-550�;*()�<=<<><?7@AB�C�@D�EFGHIJFKEL�FD�MINDMFO*(P3)* '+1�8)5Q)(R8()4/,/9(4/5.@GSTIM�DU�VGNWXE�VYMFWZWNYFWJ[�WJ�\]̂ CCVIMZIJF�DU�VGNWXE�F_YF�\DSNXIFI�Y�\]̂�VMD[MYS�YJH�̂YMJ�YẀ[_�aZ_DDX�bWNXDSY CCVIMZIJF�DU�\]̂�\DGMEIE�F_YF�YMI�aIcGIJZIH�DM�BMFWZGXYFIHdIFeIIJ�F_I�aZ_DDX�YJH�fJEFWFGFWDJE�DU�VDEFEIZDJHYMgĤGZYFWDJ CChijk�lmnikonp�qrstrsu'53)P*�1.)500R*.4v'5R90*4/5.�5w�x./y*)P/4z�5w�'(0/w5)./(�6x'7�(.2v5)�'(0/w5)./(:4(4*�x./y*)P/4z�6':x7�{2R/PP/5.�|*}3/)*R*.4PJAY�C�JD�EFGHIJFE�FD�MINDMFx'v':x�'53)P*�O*(P3)* 8*),*.4~�~~�~��VGNWXE�̂JMDXXIH�WJ�\DGMEIE��IcGWMIH�UDM��\A\a��BHSWEEWDJ �����~�~��~~��MYHGYFIE��_D�\DSNXIFIH�BXX�\DGMEIE��IcGWMIH�UDM��\A\a�BHSWEEWDJ �����hijk�lmnikonp�qrstrsu







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �#��&


'()(*�+,-.,-(/0�1(2*,�+34-5�13(6.7*89:;�<=>?�@ABCDE;F�G:;�HBIIBJDKL�DKHBAMNGDBK�A;I;CNKG�GB�G:;�<GNG;�@ADBADGOP�QG:;ARS@DI�QSGTBM;F�URADBADGO�VWPRS@DI�BSGTBM;F�DK�G:;�FSXY;TG�NA;N�BH�@:OFDTNI�;ESTNGDBKZ)5-[.,\-)�+2/8-6)5�]-(\*88�̂*8(�_*835(8�̀'62..5�a*),�bcbbdbef+*,6*\()g*�.[�'(3h*\(8�+),(-6-4)(-\g�-\�*)62�.[�(2*�[-i*�]-(\*88�Z.74.\*\(8
j,)h* Z.74.\*\(k0l*,.m-6Z)4)6-(/ Z.74.\*\(b0lmh.7-\)5'(,*\g(2)\hn\h3,)\6*


Z.74.\*\(e0,̂3\onp(*\8.,)\h'(,*\g(2)\h]5*p-m-5-(/ Z.74.\*\(q0r44*,�s.h/'(,*\g(2)\hn\h3,)\6* Z.74.\*\(t0]5*p-m-5-(/uBG;P�9:;�NEMDKDFGANGDBK�BH�G:;�Rv9�ESADKL�wxwyzww�NKE�wxww{w|�FT:BBI�O;NAF}�BKIO@NAGDTD@NGDBK�A;FSIGF�NA;�A;~SDA;E�HBA�G:;F;�HDC;�HDGK;FF�NA;NF�uBG;P�9B�@ABG;TG�FGSE;KG�@ADCNTO}�EBSXI;�ENF:;F�U{{W�NA;�SF;E�DK�G:;�GNXI;�J:;K�G:;T;II�FD�;�JDG:DK�N�F;I;TG;E�FGSE;KG�@B@SINGDBK�DF�G;K�BA�H;J;A� ���������������������Z��n\g)g*7*\('()(*�+,-.,-(/0�+),*\()5��\i.5i*7*\(9:;�<=>?�@ABCDE;F�G:;�HBIIBJDKL�DKHBAMNGDBK�A;I;CNKG�GB�G:;�<GNG;�@ADBADGOP�RNA;KGNI�KCBIC;M;KG�URADBADGO�|WP�HHBAGF�G:;�FT:BBI�EDFGADTG�MN�;F�GB�F;;��@NA;KG�DK@SG�DK�MN�DKL�E;TDFDBKFA;LNAEDKL�G:;�FT:BBI�EDFGADTG�NKE�NG�;NT:�FT:BBI�FDG;144.,(3\-(-*8�[.,�+),*\()5��\i.5i*7*\(�̀'62..5�a*),�bcbedbqfRNA;KGF�NA;�@ABCDE;E�LSDE;IDK;F}�@ABT;ESA;F�NKE�~S;FGDBKKNDA;F�GB�S@ENG;�FGNHHBK�TSAA;KG�FGSE;KG�FGNGSF�NG�G:;�X;LDKKDKL�BH�;NT:�O;NA�BA�@INT;M;KG��=KKSNIIO}@NA;KGF�@NAGDTD@NG;�DK�G:;DA�FGSE;KGF��KEDCDESNID�;E��ESTNGDBK�RABLANM�NF�J;II�NF@NA;KG�G;NT:;A�TBKH;A;KT;F�NF�K;;E;E��RNA;KGF�NA;�TBKGNTG;E�ENDIO�NKE�BA�J;;�IOA;LNAEDKL�FGSE;KG�@ABLA;FF�XO�@:BK;}�;MNDI�BA�G;�G�@A;H;A;KT;�BH�@NA;KGF��RNA;KGFNA;�NIFB�DKCDG;E�GB�NGG;KE�?BMMSKDGO�=ECDFBAO�?BMMDGG;;�U?=?W�M;;GDKLF�J:DT:@ABMBG;�TBMMSKDGO�NJNA;K;FF�NKE�FS@@BAG�G:ABSL:�JBA�F:B@F�NKEDKHBAMNGDBKNI�M;;GDKLF��9ANKFINGBAF�NA;�NCNDINXI;�BK�FDG;�


• 


• 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �"��&


'()(*�+,-.,-(/0�+12-3�456)6*7*5(89:�;<=>�?@ABCD:E�F9:�GAHHAICJK�CJGA@LMFCAJ�@:H:BMJF�FA�F9:�;FMF:�?@CA@CFNO�PQ?CHRJKMK:L:JF�SP@CA@CFN�TUOVCK9�EW9AAH�D@A?AQF�@MF:EXVCK9�EW9AAH�K@MDQMFCAJ�@MF:EX�MJD>9@AJCW�<YE:JF::CELZ,.2.1(�[)(*�)5\�],)\1)(-.5�[)(*�̂_.1,̀a*),�b.c.,(�[)(*d>AMEFMH�eQFF:E�DA:E�JAF�9MB:�MJN�D@A?AQF�A@�K@MDQMFCAJ�DMFM�f�JA�9CK9�EW9AAHEFQD:JFEg5\-h)(., 'hc..3ijijkil 'hc..3ijilkii 'hc..3ijiikim Z-n(,-h(ijijkil Z-n(,-h(ijilkii Z-n(,-h(ijiikim '()(*ijijkil '()(*ijilkii '()(*ijiikimo@A?AQF=MF: ff pqrs tqus uqvsw@MDQMFCAJ=MF: ff uxqys utqzs uyqvs{AF:O�8A�?@AF:WF�EFQD:JF�?@CBMWN|�DAQYH:�DME9:E�SffU�M@:�QE:D�CJ�F9:�FMYH:�I9:J�F9:W:HH�EC}:�ICF9CJ�M�EFQD:JF�?A?QHMFCAJ�CE�F:J�A@�G:I:@q


~��������������������


• 
• 
• 


Dropout Rate Graduation Rate 
1.0 


0.8 


0.6 


0.4 


0.2 


0 


-0.2 


-0.4 


-0 .6 


-0 .8 


-1.0 


2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �&��'


()*+,*-./0�1*-2�34�5-,+20-�()/,6�78/,)9:2*)�;/</)-�1*-2=�75><//?�:2*)�@A@@B@C= 5-,+20-�()/,6 D,E32)/F5-,+20-G.0�;/</)- D,E32)/F;/</)-()*+,*-2G ;/</)-()*+,*-./01*-2HII�JKLMNOKP QRQ QRQ QRQSTNUVIN QRQ QRQ QRQSWVIN QRQ QRQ QRQSXYOZ[\OV]̂ QRQ QRQ QRQSHUN]\_VO�̀OM\VO�Y]�HIVPaV�XVK\bN QRQ QRQ QRQSHP\VO QRQ QRQ QRQS[IV_a�Y]�Hc]\_VO�HUN]\_VO QRQ QRQ QRQST\I\d\OY QRQ QRQ QRQSe\PdVO\_�Y]�fVK\OY QRQ QRQ QRQSXVK\bN�eVgV\\VO�Y]�hV_\c\_�̀PIVOMN] QRQ QRQ QRQSigY�Y]�WY]N�jV_NP QRQ QRQ QRQSkl\KN QRQ QRQ QRQSmOnI\Pl�fNV]ON]P QRQ QRQ QRQSTYPKN]�oYLKl QRQ QRQ QRQSeYUNINPP QRQ QRQ QRQSJY_\YN_YOYU\_VIÎ�p\PVMbVOKVnNM QRQ QRQ QRQSJKLMNOKP�jN_N\b\On�W\n]VOK�mML_VK\YOJN]b\_NP QRQ QRQ QRQSJKLMNOKP�g\Kl�p\PVq\I\K\NP QRQ QRQ QRQSTY]�\OcY]UVK\YO�YO�KlN�TYL]ZoNV]�HMrLPKNM�sYlY]K�t]VMLVK\YO�jVKN�uHstjvw�b\P\K�KlNspm�HMrLPKNM�sYlY]K�t]VMLVK\YO�jVKN�gNq�dVnN�VKlKKdPxyygggR_MNR_VRnYbyMPyVMyV_n]\OcYRVPdR







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �$��&


'()*+�,(�-.()*/)�0)12*3)�-.456/78�2(19:*�260;*0�<==>�6.*�10*2�43�);*�)69:*�?;*3�);*/*::�04@*�?4);43�6�0)12*3)�-(-1:6)4(3�40�)*3�(.�A*?*.B CDEF�GHIDFJIK�LMNOMNPQRSTUVW�XYZ[U\[[VZ]�Ŷ�_\̀a[U\�bST̀c�d_WRTTe�f[gS�hihhjhkl_\̀a[U\�bST̀c Q̀] èg\Vm[nUSTee][U\ QRSTUVWXYZ[U\[[VZ]neVoVYe[nUSTee][U\ QRSTUVWXYZ[U\[[VZ]QT̀U\ QRSTUVWXYZ[U\[[VZ]pg\[q::�r)12*3)0 st su v wsBuxy*z6:* u u w t{B{x|6:* ss s{ s s{B{x'(3=}436.7 { { { {B{xqz*.4/63�~32463�(.q:60�6�'6)45* s s s s{{B{xq0463 { { { {B{x}:6/��(.�qA.4/63qz*.4/63 { { { {B{xy4:4-43( { { { {B{x�40-634/�(.��6)43( ss ss s �Bsx'6)45*��6?64463�(.�6/4A4/�~0:632*. s s { {B{x,?(�(.�|(.*��6/*0 { { { {B{x�;4)* w s s s{{B{x�3�:40;��*6.3*.0 { { { {B{xy(0)*.��(1); { { { {B{x�(z*:*00 { { { {B{xr(/4(*/(3(z4/6::7�4062563)6�*2 su sv v wvBsxr)12*3)0��*/*4543�|4�.63)��21/6)4(3r*.54/*0 { { { {B{x







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �&��&


'()*+,(�-./)0 1)2)34(56+7,./332+,( 18./,59:;<+,(++5<2735=5;3+7,./332+,( 18./,59:;<+,(++5<21/),( 18./,59:;<+,(++5<2>4(+?@ABCD@E�FG@HIGEJKGLG@GCE MN MO P QMROSTU@CV�WU�XYU@CZ@�E@ABCD@�XYG[JZ\]�BUAKLC�BJEHCE�̂__̀�JYC�AECB�GD�@HC�@JKLC�FHCD�@HCZCLL�EGaC�FG@HGD�J�ECLCZ@CB�E@ABCD@�XUXALJ@GUD�GE�@CD�UY�bCFCYR cdef�ghidfjik�lmnomnp'(4(+�q.5/.5(rs�'98//3�13524(+WHC�?tuv�XYU[GBCE�@HC�bULLUFGDw�GDbUYxJ@GUD�YCLC[JD@�@U�@HC�?@J@C�XYGUYG@\V�?ZHUULvLGxJ@C�̂yYGUYG@\�z̀VyAXGL�EAEXCDEGUD�YJ@CE{yAXGL�C|XALEGUD�YJ@CE{�JDB}@HCY�LUZJL�xCJEAYCE�UD�@HC�ECDEC�Ub�EJbC@\')<0+,<5/,<�4,*�7~0)3<5/,<>4(+ '98//3������� '98//3������� '98//3������� �5<(.59(������� �5<(.59(������� �5<(.59(������� '(4(+������� '(4(+������� '(4(+�������?AEXCDEGUDE NRQzS QNR��S �R��S PR��S PPRPPS MR��S �RQ�S PRM�S PRz�S�|XALEGUDE �R��S �R��S �R��S �R��S �R��S �R��S �R��S �R��S �R��STU@CV�WU�XYU@CZ@�E@ABCD@�XYG[JZ\]�BUAKLC�BJEHCE�̂__̀�JYC�AECB�GD�@HC�@JKLC�FHCD�@HCZCLL�EGaC�FG@HGD�J�ECLCZ@CB�E@ABCD@�XUXALJ@GUD�GE�@CD�UY�bCFCYR cdef�ghidfjik�lmnomnp


• 
• 
• 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*+,)-.,)�/,0�12*(3)-.,)�45�'6(0+,6�78.(*�9':;..3�<+/8�=>==?=@A'6(0+,6�78.(* '()*+,)-.,)B/6+ 12*(3)-.,)B/6+CDD�EFGHIJFK LMLLN LMLLNOIPQDI LMLLN LMLLNRQDI LMLLN LMLLNSTJUVWJQXY LMLLN LMLLNCPIXWZQJ�[JHWQJ�TX�CDQK\Q�SQFW]I LMLLN LMLLNCKWQJ LMLLN LMLLNVDQZ\�TX�ĈXWZQJ�CPIXWZQJ LMLLN LMLLNOWDW_WJT LMLLN LMLLNẀK_QJWZ�TX�aQFWJT LMLLN LMLLNSQFW]I�̀QbQWWQJ�TX�cQZŴWZ�[KDQJHIX LMLLN LMLLNdbT�TX�RTXI�eQZIK LMLLN LMLLNfgWFI LMLLN LMLLNhJiDWKg�aIQXJIXK LMLLN LMLLNOTKFIX�jTGFg LMLLN LMLLNT̀PIDIKK LMLLN LMLLNETZWTIZTJTPWZQDDY�kWKQH]QJFQiIH LMLLN LMLLNEFGHIJFK�eIZIW]WJi�RWiXQJF�hHGZQFWTJ�EIX]WZIK LMLLN LMLLNEFGHIJFK�bWFg�kWKQlWDWFWIK LMLLN LMLLNSTFIm�dT�_XTFIZF�KFGHIJF�_XW]QZYn�HTGlDI�HQKgIK�oUUp�QXI�GKIH�WJ�FgI�FQlDI�bgIJ�FgIZIDD�KWqI�bWFgWJ�Q�KFGHIJF�_T_GDQFWTJ�WK�FIJ�TX�̂IbIXM rstu�vwxsuyxz�{|}~|}�







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()**+�',-./0�1+,2�3'()**+�4.,5�676896:;<=>?@A�<=?BCD�EFFGHI�=F�JK?HACG=BL@�<=MNOIPIB@GQI�RAFICD�S>AB�PA@�TIIBKIQI>=NIK�ABK�OIQGIUIK�TD�CPI�RAFICD�S>ABBGBV�<=MMGCCII�UPGHP�GBH>?KIK�CPIF=>>=UGBV�MIMTIO@WRAOA�X?BBY�ZIAHPIO[�\BVI>�]OIIBY�SAOIBC[�̂IQGB�X=?V>A@Y�RC?KIBC�R?NN=OC�RIOQGHI@_ABAVIO[�\BVI>A�̀?>HPIOY�̀==K�RIOQGHI@�R?NIOQG@=O[�aIFF�]G>TIOCY�bG>>GAM@�̀GOIXINAOCMIBC�<PGIF[�\AO=B�cIGBdY�XIN?CD�R?NIOGBCIBKIBCY�<<EJ[�eOABK=B�̂GBV@>IDY<=>?@A�<=?BCD�SO=TACG=B�EFFGHIO[�\>G@@A�_AA@Y�<=MM?BGHACG=B@�f�S?T>GH�gI>ACG=B@XGOIHC=O[�a=PB�hCP?OT?OBY�\@@G@CABC�R?NIOGBCIBKIBC[�X=?V�c=OC=BY�ZIAHPIO[�aAOIKg=TGBICCY�̀AHG>GCGI@�R?NIOQG@=O[�<P?Hi�bADMABY�XIN?CD�R?NIOGBCIBKIBC[�aI@@GHA]A>>=UADjcABIDY�RJkS\�XGOIHC=O[�aIBBGFIO�bADMABY�XGOIHC=O�=F�RC?KIBC�R?NN=OCABK�E?COIAHP[�\BVI>GBA�]?GdAOY�XGOIHC=O�=F�e?@GBI@@�RIOQGHI@lZPI�H=MMGCCII�H=B@?>CIK�ABK�H==OKGBACIK�UGCP�@AFICD�N>ABBGBV�VO=?N@�FO=M=CPIO�@HP==>@�GB�KIQI>=NGBV�CPG@�N>AB�A@�ANNO=NOGACIl\�N?T>GH�MIICGBV�UA@�PI>K�F=O�GBCIOI@CIK�NAOCGI@�C=�OIQGIU�CPI�N>AB�=B�̀ITO?AODmnY�opoq�QGA�r==MlZPG@�N>AB�G@�C=�TI�AMIBKIK�A@�BIIKIKl�hC�@PA>>�TI�?NKACIK�ABB?A>>D�UGCP�OIQGIUABK�ANNO=QA>�K?I�TD�_AOHP�ml�\�H=ND�=F�CPI�H?OOIBC�N>AB�UG>>�TI�iINC�=B�PABK�GBCPI�@HP==>�=FFGHI�ABK�MAKI�AQAG>AT>I�F=O�GB@NIHCG=B�?N=B�OIs?I@Cltuvw�xyzuw{z|�}~��~��







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'(�)*+,-�./01�2345-67*25389:�;<=>?@AB;><�;<�B9;C�C:DB;><�;C�?:EF;?:G�B>�H:�;<�B9:�IJKL�HFB�;C�<>B�;<DMFG:G�;<�B9:CBAB:�N?;>?;B;:C�=>?�OLPPQ/R,-7S,�1T7UU�.2V,�73W�1T7UU�.2V,�'2U*-2XY*253�Z[T,6,3*7-\]�Z.̂+55T�_,7-�̀àabc̀]d-7W,e,R,T /R,-7S,1T7UU�.2V, fY6X,-�541T7UU,Ug�ch̀a fY6X,-�541T7UU,Ug�̀chì fY6X,-�541T7UU,Ug�iijklmnopqrB9:?ss pQtt ls�uF@H:?�>=�DMACC:C�;<G;DAB:C�9>v�@A<w�DMACC:C�=AMM�;<B>�:AD9�C;x:�DAB:y>?w�zA�?A<y:>=�B>BAM�CBFG:<BC�N:?�DMACC{Qss�|rB9:?|�DAB:y>?w�;C�=>?�@FMB;}y?AG:�M:~:M�DMACC:CQ







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


'()*+,)�-.+//�012)�+34�-.+//�012)�51/6*1786193�:;.)<)36+*=>�:0?@99.�A)+*�BCBDEBB>F*+4)G)(). '()*+,)-.+//�012) H8<7)*�9I-.+//)/J�DKBC H8<7)*�9I-.+//)/J�BDKLB H8<7)*�9I-.+//)/J�LLMN OPQQ RRSOTUVWXYZ[\\ SPQQ R\�]̂ _ Z̀[�ab�cdeffZf�ghigceXZf�Yaj�_ehk�cdeffZf�bedd�ghXa�ZecY�fglZ�ceXZma[k�ne�[ehmZab�XaXed�fX̂iZhXf�oZ[�cdeffpP\\�qWXYZ[q�ceXZma[k�gf�ba[�_ d̂Xgrm[eiZ�dZsZd�cdeffZfP'()*+,)�-.+//�012)�+34�-.+//�012)�51/6*1786193�:;.)<)36+*=>�:0?@99.�A)+*�BCBBEBL>F*+4)G)(). '()*+,)-.+//�012) H8<7)*�9I-.+//)/J�DKBC H8<7)*�9I-.+//)/J�BDKLB H8<7)*�9I-.+//)/J�LLMNRSOTUVWXYZ[\\\�]̂ _ Z̀[�ab�cdeffZf�ghigceXZf�Yaj�_ehk�cdeffZf�bedd�ghXa�ZecY�fglZ�ceXZma[k�ne�[ehmZab�XaXed�fX̂iZhXf�oZ[�cdeffpP







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� ����&


''�()*+,-(�./*,01-2�34�51-�678*390-/:,�8,;,8�.8/44,4<=>?@AB?�CDAEE�FGH?�AIJ�CDAEE�FGH?�KGEL@GMNLGOI�PF?QOIJA@RS�PFQTOOD�U?A@�VWVWXVYSPZ[\Z�FCZ]]̂ SFNM_?QL =>?@AB?CDAEE�FGH? ǸaM?@�ObCDAEE?Ec�YdVV ǸaM?@�ObCDAEE?Ec�VedeV ǸaM?@�ObCDAEE?Ec�eefgh0834+i/h07/0,�j-*4k/*+,6/*3.4l.3,h.,l1.3/8�l.3,h.,'�m76n,-�15�.8/44,4�3h:3./*,4�+1o�6/h2�.8/44-1164�5/88�3h*1�,/.+�43p,�./*,01-2�q/-/h0,�15�*1*/8�4*7:,h*4�r,-�.8/44-116s<�j*�*+,�4,.1h:/-2�4.+118�8,;,8t�*+34�3h51-6/*31h34�-,r1-*,:�n2�47nu,.*�/-,/�-/*+,-�*+/h�0-/:,�8,;,8<=>?@AB?�CDAEE�FGH?�AIJ�CDAEE�FGH?�KGEL@GMNLGOI�PF?QOIJA@RS�PFQTOOD�U?A@�VWVYXVVSPZ[\Z�FCZ]]̂ SFNM_?QL =>?@AB?CDAEE�FGH? ǸaM?@�ObCDAEE?Ec�YdVV ǸaM?@�ObCDAEE?Ec�VedeV ǸaM?@�ObCDAEE?Ec�eefgh0834+i/h07/0,�j-*4k/*+,6/*3.4l.3,h.,l1.3/8�l.3,h.,'�m76n,-�15�.8/44,4�3h:3./*,4�+1o�6/h2�.8/44-1164�5/88�3h*1�,/.+�43p,�./*,01-2�q/-/h0,�15�*1*/8�4*7:,h*4�r,-�.8/44-116s<�j*�*+,�4,.1h:/-2�4.+118�8,;,8t�*+34�3h51-6/*31h34�-,r1-*,:�n2�47nu,.*�/-,/�-/*+,-�*+/h�0-/:,�8,;,8<







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �#��&


'()*+,)�-.+//�012)�+34�-.+//�012)�51/6*1786193�:0);934+*<=�:0;>99.�?)+*�@A@@B@C=:DEFD�0-DGGH=087I);6 '()*+,)-.+//�012) J8K7)*�9L-.+//)/M�NO@@ J8K7)*�9L-.+//)/M�@COC@ J8K7)*�9L-.+//)/M�CCPQRSTUVWXYRSZYS[�\]̂V _̀__ _ _ _aŶW[bŶUcV _̀__ _ _ _dcU[Rc[ _̀__ _ _ _decUYT�dcU[Rc[ _̀__ _ _ _f�gZbh[]�ei�cTYVV[V�URjUcŶ[V�Wek�bYRl�cTYVV]eebV�iYTT�UR̂e�[YcW�VUm[�cŶ[Se]l�nY]YRS[�ei�̂êYT�V̂Zj[R̂V�o[]�cTYVV]eebp̀�\̂�̂W[�V[ceRjY]l�VcWeeT�T[q[Tr�̂WUV�URie]bŶUeRUV�][oe]̂[j�hl�VZhs[ĉ�Y][Y�]ŶW[]�̂WYR�S]Yj[�T[q[T̀ tuvw�xyzuw{z|�}~��~���+619�9L��8�1./�69�';+4)K1;�-983/).9*�:0;>99.�?)+*�@A@@B@C=�16.) �+619�ZoUTV�̂e�\cYj[bUc��eZRV[Te]f _f��R[�iZTT�̂Ub[�[�ZUqYT[R̂�n��Qp�[�ZYTV�eR[�V̂Yii�b[bh[]�ke]�URS�iZTT�̂Ub[��eR[���QceZTj�YTVe�][o][V[R̂�̂ke�V̂Yii�b[bh[]V�kWe�[YcW�ke]���_�o[]c[R̂�ei�iZTT�̂Ub[̀tuvw�xyzuw{z|�}~��~��0684)36�08��9*6�0)*(1;)/�06+LL�:0;>99.�?)+*�@A@@B@C=�16.) J8K7)*�9L����M�'//1,3)469�0;>99.�eZRV[Te]�n\cYj[bUcr�decUYT��[WYqUe]YT�e]��Y][[]�[q[Teob[R̂pXUh]Y]l�a[jUY��[YcW[]�nXUh]Y]UYRpXUh]Y]l�a[jUY�d[]qUc[V�d̂Yii�n�Y]Yo]ei[VVUeRYTp�VlcWeTeSUV̂decUYT��e]�[]gZ]V[







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �"��&


'()*+ ,-./+0�12�3'45�677(89+:)1�;<=11*>?@@ABCDEFGHEG@CI@EJKFG�>?@AKELKMN OPOOQ@MRHJA@�>?@AKELKMN�SFRFTN@EABKFGUVNB@J OPOOW�VF@�XHLLTNKY@�@ZHK[EL@FN�S\]̂U�@ZHELM�RF@�MNEXX�Y@Y_@J�̀RJaKFG�XHLLTNKY@b�RF@�\]̂ARHLc�ELMR�J@?J@M@FN�ǸR�MNEXX�Y@Y_@JM�̀BR�@EAB�̀RJa�dO�?@JA@FN�RX�XHLLTNKY@Pefgh�ijkfhlkm�nopqopr4st+9:()-0+7�u+0�u-t(*�v9:�;<=11*�;()+�'+v<=+0�;v*v0(+7�w3(7<v*�x+v0�yzy{|yy}~+�+* '1)v*4st+9:()-0+7u+0�u-t(* 4st+9:()-0+7u+0�u-t(*w�+7)0(<)+:} 4st+9:()-0+7u+0�u-t(*w�90+7)0(<)+:} 6�+0v8+'+v<=+0;v*v0�>ABRRL�>KN@ ������POO ������POO �OPOO ����O�P���KMNJKAN �C� �C� ���O�OP�� �����dPd��@JA@FN�KXX@J@FA@��>ABRRL�>KN@EFc��KMNJKAN �C� �C� T�OOPOO� ��P���>NEN@ �C� �C� ���O�P�� TT�@JA@FN�KXX@J@FA@��>ABRRL�>KN@EFc�>NEN@ �C� �C� ���Pd�� �OOPOO��RN@���@LLM�̀KNB��C��[ELH@M�cR�FRN�J@ZHKJ@�cENEP efgh�ijkfhlkm�no��opr







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �&��'


()*+,�-.�/+0123+,�4567+7�842,39:�;+90�<=<<><?@�ABB�CDEFGHDC�IED�JGHKIKDJ�LM�KND�OPQ�RESHDCCT�UDEFGHDC�JDHGJDJ�SV�LM�KND�OPQ�KDIWIED�RESFGJDJ�GV�HSWRBGIVHD�XGKN�PJ�HSJDT�YNDCD�CDEFGHDC�HSVCGCK�SZ�SHH[RIKGSVIBKNDEIRM\�CRDDHN�IVJ�BIV][I]D\�CRDHGIBĜDJ�IHIJDWGH�GVCKE[HKGSV\�IJIRKGFD�QP\FGC[IBBM�GWRIGEDJ\�JDIZ�NIEJ�SZ�NDIEGV]T�RNMCGHIB�KNDEIRM\�WDVKIB�NDIBKN\�IVJLDNIFGSET� _̀ab�cdèbfeg�hijkilm(+93n+0�967�o7p262,q09q21+�/9:902+,�842,39:�;+90�<=<r><<@� s9q+t-0) u2,q023qop-56q /q9q+�o1+09t+�4-0�u2,q023q,�v6/9p+�s9q+t-0)wD]GVVGV]�YDIHNDE�UIBIEM xyTyy xyTyyzGJ{|IV]D�YDIHNDE�UIBIEM xyTyy xyTyy}G]NDCK�YDIHNDE�UIBIEM xyTyy xyTyyAFDEI]D�QEGVHGRIB�UIBIEM~PBDWDVKIEM� xyTyy xyTyyAFDEI]D�QEGVHGRIB�UIBIEM~zGJJBD� xyTyy xyTyyAFDEI]D�QEGVHGRIB�UIBIEM�~}G]N� xyTyy xyTyyU[RDEGVKDVJDVK�UIBIEM xyTyy xyTyyQDEHDVK�SZ�w[J]DK�ZSE�YDIHNDEUIBIEGDC yTyy� yTyy�QDEHDVK�SZ�w[J]DK�ZSEAJWGVGCKEIKGFD�UIBIEGDC yTyy� yTyy��SE�JDKIGBDJ�GVZSEWIKGSV�SV�CIBIEGDC\�CDD�KND���P��DEKGZGHIKDJ�UIBIEGDC���wDVDZGKC�XDLRI]D�IK�NKKRC���XXXTHJDTHIT]SF�JC�ZJ�HC�T







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �$��&
'()*�+,-(*.-/�0123124


1.0 r 
0.9 


0.8 


0.7 


0.6 t 
0.5 


0.4 


0.3 


0.2 


0.1 L 0 


- District Amount 


+ 


+ 


- District Amount 
1.0 


0.9 


0.8 + 


0.7 


0.6 


0.5 


0.4 


0.3 


0.2 


0.1 


0 


+ 


+ 







����������	���
� ������������������������������


�����	����������� ��!��������������"���""���"#$������%���� �&��&


'()*+,-(�./*,-0-+1�2'.3�45678-8�29,:55/�;-*7�<=<<><?3@AB�.-7,-+1�5C�916(-+18�D+�'.�45678-8�E�F96GH-,1 I60G-7�5C�'.�45678-8�JCC-7-(KLMNOPQRS�TUVRWUR EXWYZV[\ E]VWR�̂W_�̀RSaMSNVWY�BSQ[ E]MSRVYW�b̂WYP̂YR Ec Q̂\RN Q̂VU[ ETUVRWUR ETMUV̂Z�TUVRWUR EdMQ̂Z�B̀�LMPS[R[�eaaRSR_f Ef�g\RSR�Q\RSR�̂SR�[QP_RWQ�UMPS[R�RWSMZZNRWQ[�Ma�̂Q�ZR̂[Q�MWR�[QP_RWQhijkl�mnojlpoq�rstustv.75C-88D5+*/�w-)-/5x0-+1y-*867- <=<z><< <=<<><? <=<?><{@PN|RS�Ma�[U\MMZ�_̂}[�_R_VÛQR_�QM�TQ̂aa~R�RZMONRWQ�̂W_�LMWQVWPMP[��NOSM�RNRWQ � � �ijkl�mnojlpoq�rs��stv







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� ����


&'�()**)+,�-./*�-0+1/,23433536�&0788*�-0089:;+.)*);2�</=8>;�?+>1</=8>;/1�@A):B�C+;+�D>8,�;7/�3433536�&0788*E/+>?+*)D8>:)+�C/=+>;,/:;�8D�F190+;)8:-11>/AAG HII�JKLMNLOPQ�RPSTOUUOKVWX�YZ�X�I[I\]̂[\_[ >̀):0)=+*G JLS�abcd�ePcNLfNLdXgLOdhOiKUjkOLQhPbL7̀8:/G l[mno�H]m̂_m[n p>+1/&=+:G ]̂_qrs�tQfLNKLs�_�bu�QKhc�sQKLX�QvQLs�WhcbbU�Od�YKUOubLdOK�OW�LQwNOLQx�fs�WPKPQ�UKy�PbiNfUOWc�K�RhcbbU�ZhhbNdPKfOUOPs�zQibLP�YKLx�lRZzYoS�{cQ�RZzY�hbdPKOdW�OdubLVKPObdKfbNP�PcQ�hbdxOPObd�Kdx�iQLubLVKdhQ�bu�QKhc�YKUOubLdOK�iNfUOh�WhcbbUS�|dxQL�PcQ}bhKU�YbdPLbU�tNdxOdM�tbLVNUK�l}Ytto�KUU�UbhKU�QxNhKPObdKU�KMQdhOQW�l}~ZWo�KLQLQwNOLQx�Pb�iLQiKLQ�K�}bhKU�YbdPLbU�Kdx�ZhhbNdPKfOUOPs�gUKd�l}YZgoX�ycOhc�xQWhLOfQWcby�PcQs�OdPQdx�Pb�VQQP�KddNKU�WhcbbÛWiQhOuOh�MbKUW�ubL�KUU�iNiOUWX�yOPc�WiQhOuOhKhPOvOPOQW�Pb�KxxLQWW�WPKPQ�Kdx�UbhKU�iLObLOPOQWS�ZxxOPObdKUUsX�xKPK�LQibLPQx�Od�Kd�}YZg�OWPb�fQ�hbdWOWPQdP�yOPc�xKPK�LQibLPQx�Od�PcQ�RZzYStbL�VbLQ�OdubLVKPObd�KfbNP�RZzY�LQwNOLQVQdPW�Kdx�KhhQWW�Pb�iLObL�sQKL�LQibLPWXWQQ�PcQ�YKUOubLdOK�kQiKLPVQdP�bu�~xNhKPObd�lYk~oRZzY�yQf�iKMQ�KP�cPPiW�jjyyyShxQShKSMbvjPKjKhjWKjStbL�VbLQ�OdubLVKPObd�KfbNP�PcQ�}Ytt�bL�}YZgX�WQQ�PcQ�Yk~�}Ytt�yQf�iKMQ�KPcPPiW�jjyyyShxQShKSMbvjuMjKKjUhjStbL�KxxOPObdKU�OdubLVKPObd�KfbNP�PcQ�WhcbbUX�iKLQdPWjMNKLxOKdW�Kdx�hbVVNdOPsVQVfQLW�WcbNUx�hbdPKhP�PcQ�WhcbbU�iLOdhOiKU�bL�PcQ�xOWPLOhP�buuOhQS


11.3.2







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� ����


&'(')*+,(-./.0123/�43�.5�657452�8./.�/667�769./28�65�/:2�;-<�-./.0123/�=2>�?.@2�./://?3ABB8CD982D9.D@6EB8./.C123/B�/:./�965/.453�.884/465.7�45F6GH./465�.>61/�/:4339:667�.58�96H?.G43653�6F�/:2�39:667�/6�/:2�843/G49/�.58�/:2�9615/ID�J?294F49.77IK-./.0123/�43�.�8I5.H49�3I3/2H�/:./�?G6E4823�G2?6G/3�F6G�.99615/.>474/I�L2D@DK�/23/�8./.K25G677H25/K�:4@:�39:667�@G.81./23K�8G6?61/3K�961G32�25G677H25/3K�3/.FF45@K�.58�8./.G2@.G845@�<5@743:�72.G52G3MDN'OPQRSTP'�UVWRRO�&',WXR'SYZ:2�;.74F6G54.�J9:667�-.3:>6.G8�L-.3:>6.G8M�://?3ABB===D9.39:6678.3:>6.G8D6G@BG2F729/3�;.74F6G54.[3�52=�.99615/.>474/I�.58�965/451613�4H?G6E2H25/�3I3/2H�.58?G6E4823�45F6GH./465�.>61/�:6=�\<]3�.58�39:6673�.G2�H22/45@�/:2�52283�6F;.74F6G54.[3�84E2G32�3/1825/�?6?17./465D�Z:2�-.3:>6.G8�965/.453�G2?6G/3�/:./�843?7.I/:2�?2GF6GH.592�6F�\<]3K�39:6673K�.58�3/1825/�@G61?3�65�.�32/�6F�3/./2�.58�769.7H2.31G23�/6�.3343/�45�4825/4FI45@�3/G25@/:3K�9:.7725@23K�.58�.G2.3�45�5228�6F4H?G6E2H25/DT̂(+ST+(�_VV+,,5̀/2G52/�.99233�43�.E.47.>72�./�?1>749�74>G.G423�.58�6/:2G�769./4653�/:./�.G2�?1>7497I.992334>72�L2D@DK�/:2�;.74F6G54.�J/./2�\4>G.GIMD�]99233�/6�/:2�̀5/2G52/�./�74>G.G423�.58?1>749�769./4653�43�@252G.77I�?G6E4828�65�.�F4G3/a96H2K�F4G3/a32GE28�>.343D�b/:2G�132G23/G49/4653�H.I�4597182�/:2�:61G3�6F�6?2G./465K�/:2�725@/:�6F�/4H2�/:./�.�=6Gc3/./465H.I�>2�1328�L82?25845@�65�.E.47.>474/IMK�/:2�/I?23�6F�36F/=.G2�?G6@G.H3�.E.47.>72�65.�=6Gc3/./465K�.58�/:2�.>474/I�/6�?G45/�8691H25/3D







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� ����


&'()*�+,-.�/0,((1234�5(,6�7*,)3')368�93-60-:;1<=-3>0*(3�?@ABCADEFG�HI�JAFFAEK�LMNF�LCEONKP&'()*�Q)3�/0,((1
RHI�JAFFAEK�LMNF�LCEONKPRSTT�UE@VW@AXN�HXI�HXNI�YRJAFFAEKZG�[L�T\T]̂_\]̀\R?abBNc�d\efg�Ŝe_̀e\fRhKEAFc�iAXaW@MW@BjCCbNIBNXRk(6*;0*HI�JAFFAEK�LMNF�LCEONKPSTT�UE@VW@AXN�HXIJAFFAEKZG�[L�T\T]̂_\]̀\?abBNc�d\efg�Ŝe_̀e\fhKEAFc�iAXaW@MW@BjCCbNIBNX







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� ����


&'()*+)�,(-'./*)0'(�12+3''4�56*.�7879:7;<


=>?@�ABC>@DCE�FFGHIGHJ2+3''4�K6L+.0M)0'(�*(N�O0LL0'(�2)*)6/6()�12+3''4�56*.�7879:7;<PQR�ST�UVWWVXY�Z[RW�Z\X]RY �̂V_�X̀�X\\aR]VbR]�XWbRàXbVcR�_\QddW�eaVYXaVŴ]R_Vf̀R]�bd�_RacR�RgeRWWR]�X̀]�XbheadYV_R�̂dibQT�PQR�\dYYìVb̂�_\QddW�X]YVb_RgeRWWR]�_bi]R̀b_�jadY�\dìb̂�_\QddW�]V_baV\b_k�SZlmnoZlP�aRjRaaXW_k�X̀]�_bi]R̀b_R̀R]V̀f�X�YdaR�_bai\biaR]�R̀cVad̀YR̀bT�ZWW�\aR]Vb_�RXàR]�XaR�baX̀_jRaX[WR�bdei[WV\�_\QddW_TpqSSqrs�SPZPtptsPu�vPd�eadcV]R�X̀�R]i\XbVd̀XW�eadfaXY�wQV\Q�aRV̀jda\R_�bQReQ̂_V\XWk�RYdbVd̀XWk�X̀]�V̀bRWWR\biXW�fadwbQ�dj�XWW�_bi]R̀b_k�X_�wRWW�X_�̀iabiaV̀f�XWdcR�dj�WRXàV̀f�bQXb�ead]i\R_�ed_VbVcR�X̀]�ead]i\bVcR�YRY[Ra_�dj�_d\VRb̂TxyqSqrs�SPZPtptsPu�Zb�SUZZk�Sbi]R̀b_�XaR�RYedwRaR]�wQVWR�wdazV̀f�bdwXa]Z\X]RYV\k�{dWWRfR�X̀]�{XaRRa�lRX]V̀R__�Si\\R__|rZ}Su�PQR�fdXW_�dj�bQR�ST�UVWWVXY�Z[RW�Z\X]RY �̂XaR�bQR�jdWWdwV̀fu~�qYeadcR�XWW�_bi]R̀b_v�X[VWVb̂�bd�WRXàk�wdaz�V̀�X�\ddeRaXbVcR�YX̀ R̀a�wVbQ�dbQRa_kX̀]�_i\\RR]�V̀�_\QddWT~�Si\\R__jiWŴ�aRV̀bRfaXbR�_bi]R̀b_�V̀bd�bQRVa�QdYRk�ei[WV\�_\QddWT~�miVW]�eRa_d̀XW�aR_ed̀_V[VWVb̂�X̀]�X�_R̀_R�dj�\dYYìVb̂�wVbQ�bQR�_bi]R̀b�[d]̂T


K0L).0+)�&'()*+)�,(-'./*)0'(�12+3''4�56*.�7879:7;<K0L).0+)��*/6 {dWi_X�{dìb̂�rjjV\R�dj�t]i\XbVd̀�3'(6���/�6. ���������h����2�M6.0()6(N6() UR_bk�pV\QXRW�/*04��NN.6LL YwR_b�\\dRT̀Rb�6�L0)6 wwwT\\dRT̀Rb2+3''4�&'()*+)�,(-'./*)0'(�12+3''4�56*.�7879:7;<2+3''4��*/6 ST�UVWWVXY�Z[RW�Z\X]RY^2).66) ����pXafiaVbR�SbT&0)���2)*)6���0M UVWWVXY_k�{Z�k������h�����3'(6���/�6. ���������h�����.0(+0M*4 paT��dQ̀�qbQia[iàk��aV̀\VeXWnoVaR\bda�/*04��NN.6LL �VbQia[ià�\\dRT̀Rb�6�L0)6 wwwT\\dRT̀Rb&'�()��K0L).0+)�2+3''41&K2<�&'N6 ��������������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� 
���


&�'()*+,,�-�).().�/0�*/,.1-(2.�-(3�.45-*67�0/1�/*6.1)8&�91.5-1.�)*:3.(*)�0/1�*6.�;/1,3�/0�;/1<�-(3�6+=6.1�.3:2-*+/( >?@A�BCD?AEDF�GHIHJK







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� $���


&'()*+'�,+-.//0*+'�12�3-4)*�5*6*/�7&89../�:*4-�;<;;=;>?3-4)*�5*6*/ @(01*-�.A�&'()*+'BCDEFG�H ICDEFG�J KCDEFG�IL MCDEFG�II KCDEFG�IN KOPQER�STDPRRUGTQ IM


VWXY�Z[\WY]\̂�_̀àbc&'()*+'�,+-.//0*+'�12�&'()*+'�3-.(d�7&89../�:*4-�;<;;=;>?&'()*+'�3-.(d e*-8*+'�.A�f.'4/,+-.//0*+'gGUERG NhiHLjkERG HKiKLj &'()*+'�3-.(d7l'9*-? e*-8*+'�.Af.'4/,+-.//0*+'STmRnop�qGEDTGDo KKiKLjgPoQGD�rPsQp LiLLj







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� &���


'()*+,(�-./)0 1+.2+,(�/3�4/(567,./668+,(9:;<=>;?@A BCBBDEFG@>H?;�I;J>?;:@�EK?LM?�9?N>OG BCBBDEL>?; PCQBD=K?HM�:@�ER@>H?;EFG@>H?; BCBBDS>K>T>;: BCBBDU>LT?;>H�:@V?N>;: PPCQBD9?N>OG�U?W?>>?;:@�X?H>R>H�ILK?;JG@ BCBBDYW:�:@�Z:@G[?HGL BCBBD\]>NG B̂CBBD


'()*+,(�-./)0_̀(a+.b 1+.2+,(�/34/(567,./668+,(U:FGKGLL BCBBDZ>c@?;N BCBBDd:H>:GH:;:F>H?KKAe>L?O?;N?cGJ fPCQBDdNgJG;NL�W>N]e>L?h>K>N>GL ijCjBD
kl�m/,*n(n/,o�/3�p+5.,n,q'(5(+�1.n/.n(rs�t5on2Y]G�dE[u�T@:O>JGL�N]G�R:KK:W>;c�>;R:@F?N>:;�@GKGO?;N�N:�N]G�dN?NG�T@>:@>NAv�=?L>HwX@>:@>NA�xyveGc@GG�N:�W]>H]�NG?H]G@L�?@G�?TT@:T@>?NGKA�?LL>c;GJ�?;J�RgKKA�H@GJG;N>?KGJ�>;N]G�LghzGHN�?@G?�?;J�R:@�N]G�TgT>KL�N]GA�?@G�NG?H]>;c{XgT>KL�]?OG�?HHGLL�N:�LN?;J?@JL<?K>c;GJ�>;LN@gHN>:;?K�F?NG@>?KL{�?;JdH]::K�R?H>K>N>GL�?@G�F?>;N?>;GJ�>;�c::J�@GT?>@







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� ����


&'()*'+�,+'-(+(./01�(12�,3()'4'1.�56)*003�7'(+�8989:8;<=>.*0+/?(./01@=AA/B14'1. 6)*003C>4D'+ 6)*003,'+)'1. E/A.+/).C>4D'+ E/A.+/).,'+)'1. 6.(.'C>4D'+ 6.(.','+)'1.FGHHI�JKLMHNONPQLI�RL�SHMQLTSLMUMPVNQHMU�WRL�XGYZM[VQPU�XVGUMPV�KHQ[MOMPVJ\LR\MLHI�Q]]N̂PMUT _̀__ _̀__a b̀__ cd̀eba bbfgcc̀h_ fg̀hbaiPVMLP�SLMUMPVNQH�jRHUML]KLR\MLHI�k]]N̂PMU _̀__ _̀__a _̀__ _̀__a db_èl_ h̀egamMQ[nML]�oNVnRGVSLMUMPVNQH]�QPUpN]Q]]N̂POMPV]JqNPMWWM[VNrMs�GPUML�tXXkT _̀d_ dh̀fba _̀d_ hd̀fda hhbhc̀u_ d̀_faSLMUMPVNQHMU�mMQ[nML]k]]N̂PMU�vGVwRWwFNMHUJqRGVwRWwWNMHUs�GPUML�tXXkT _̀c_ eùbua _̀c_ b_̀gba hbhhèf_ d̀dhaxPyPRzP{iP[RO\HMVM{|k _̀__ _̀__a _̀__ _̀__a hffed̀g_ c̀fcamRVQH�mMQ[nNP̂�KR]NVNRP] h̀h_ h__̀__a g̀h_ h__̀__a buduel̀h_ h__̀__a|RVM}�mnM�UQVQ�NP�VnN]�VQYHM�N]�YQ]MU�RP�WGHHwVNOM�M~GNrQHMPV�JFmtT�]VQVG]̀�vPM�FmtM~GQH]�RPM�]VQWW�OMOYML�zRLyNP̂�WGHHwVNOM��RPM�Fmt�[RGHU�QH]R�LM\LM]MPV�VzR�]VQWWOMOYML]�znR�MQ[n�zRLy�e_�\ML[MPV�RW�WGHHwVNOM̀�kUUNVNRPQHHI��QP�Q]]N̂POMPV�N]UMWNPMU�Q]�Q�\R]NVNRP�VnQV�QP�MUG[QVRL�N]�Q]]N̂PMU�YQ]MU�RP�]MVVNP̂��]GYZM[V��QPUL̂QUM�HMrMH̀�kP�QGVnRLN�QVNRP�N]�UMWNPMU�Q]�VnM�]MLrN[M]�VnQV�QP�MUG[QVRL�N]�QGVnRLN�MUVR�\LRrNUM�VR�]VGUMPV]̀ ��������������������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� &���


'()*+(,�-,(.),)/012�)23�-4)*(5(2/�67*+114�8(),�9:9;<99=>?/+1,0@)/012A>BB0C25(2/ 7*+114D?5E(, 7*+114-(,*(2/ F0B/,0*/D?5E(, F0B/,0*/-(,*(2/ 7/)/(D?5E(, 7/)/(-(,*(2/GHIIJ�KLMNIOPOQRMJ�SM�TINRMUTMNVNQWORINV�XSM�YHZ[N\WRQV�YWHVNQW�LIR\NPNQWK]MS]NMIJ�R̂ Ô_QNVU à̀̀ à̀̀ b cà̀ deafeb cgdd̀hac̀ edà̀ biQWNMQ�TMNVNQWORI�jSIVNM̂LMS]NMIJ�k̂ Ô_QNV à̀̀ à̀̀ b là̀ cdagmb dehgà̀ lafdbnNR\oNM̂�pOWoSHWTMNVNQWORÎ�RQVqÔR̂ Ô_QPNQŴKrOQNXXN\WOsNt�HQVNM�uYYkU àd̀ ddahhb àd̀ llamhb lc̀ l̀ah̀ dag̀bTMNVNQWORINV�nNR\oNM̂k̂ Ô_QNV�vHWwSXwGONIVKrSHWwSXwXONIVt�HQVNM�uYYkU àg̀ glaecb àg̀ eahdb llmhgal̀ dacebxQyQSzQ{iQ\SP]INWN{|k àc̀ ccafgb àc̀ }al̀b lheglam̀ ha}fbnSWRI�nNR\oOQ_�LŜOWOSQ̂ lal̀ l̀ à̀̀ b dal̀ l̀ à̀̀ b cfm̀ddaè l̀ à̀̀ b|SWN~�noN�VRWR�OQ�WoÔ�WRZIN�Ô�ZR̂NV�SQ�XHIIwWOPN�N�HOsRINQW�KGnuU�̂WRWĤa�vQN�GnuN�HRÎ�SQN�̂WRXX�PNPZNM�zSMyOQ_�XHIIwWOPN��SQN�Gnu�\SHIV�RÎS�MN]MN̂NQW�WzS�̂WRXXPNPZNM̂�zoS�NR\o�zSMy�h̀�]NM\NQW�SX�XHIIwWOPNa�kVVOWOSQRIIJ��RQ�R̂ Ô_QPNQW�ÔVNXOQNV�R̂�R�]ŜOWOSQ�WoRW�RQ�NVH\RWSM�Ô�R̂ Ô_QNV�ZR̂NV�SQ�̂NWWOQ_��̂HZ[N\W��RQV_MRVN�INsNIa�kQ�RHWoSMO�RWOSQ�Ô�VNXOQNV�R̂�WoN�̂NMsO\N̂�WoRW�RQ�NVH\RWSM�Ô�RHWoSMO�NVWS�]MSsOVN�WS�̂WHVNQŴa ��������������������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*'+,�-./*01/�2+'3'4/.(5,�(43�6.,(,,.748'4/,9)04,.3'+'3�:.4';;')/.<':�143'+�=>>?@?1/*0+.A(/.04B?,,.748'4/ CDCDECFG18H'+ CDCFECCG18H'+IJKLMNO�PQR�SPMTJKO UVWU UVWUXMOPOOMYQLJQNO UVUU UVUUZP[PQN�I\OMNM\QO UVUU UVUU]\NP̂�]JP[_JKO�SMN_\̀N�aKJRJQNMP̂O�PQR�XMOPOOMYQLJQNO UVWU UVWUbcde�fghceihj�kklmlmn2+'3'4/.(5'3�&'()*'+,�?,,.74'3�o1/p0;pq.'539)04,.3'+'3�:01/p0;p;.'53:�143'+�=>>?@r43.)(/0+ CDCDECFG18H'+ CDCFECCG18H'+aKJRJQNMP̂JR�]JP[_JKO�s̀N_\KMtJR�\Q�P�IJKLMN�\K�SPMTJK UVUU UVUUu\[P̂�sOOMYQLJQN�vwNM\QO UVxU UVyU]\NP̂�v̀ Nz\{z|MĴR�]JP[_JKO UVxU UVyUbcde�fghceihj�kklmlmn







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'())�*))+,-./-0) 1-2+3(045 6767869:/53/-0 6769866:/53/-0;<=>==<?@AB@C=�DEF�G@?H<=I�JB>F@BF=�K>�LBFMB@C>?B�ED�>HH�CIBMH>==B=�N<CI�G@?H<=I�HB>F@BF=�C>O?IC�PQ�CB>MIBF=�CI>C�>FBA<=>==<?@BRS TUTTV TVWE�MFBRB@C<>HX�LBFA<C�EF�>OCIEF<Y>C<E@�CE�CB>MI�K>�LBFMB@C>?BED�>HH�CIB�MH>==B=�C>O?IC�PQ�CB>MIBF=�N<CI�@E�FBMEFR�ED�>@>OCIEF<Y>C<E@�CE�CB>MIS Z[U\TV TVWECB]�̂EF�AEFB�<@DEFA>C<E@�FBDBF�CE�CIB�_LR>CBR�̀B>MIBF�GaO<CQ�bBD<@<C<E@=�NBP�L>?B>C�ICCL=]ccNNNUMRBUM>U?EdcLRcBBcCB>MIBFBaO<CQRBD<@<C<E@=U>=LU efgh�ijkfhlkm�nnopopq







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+,-�.'//012,-�34(*)(5*)*+,�67�809+566:;�(1<�=+>0/�?1;+/'2+*61()@(+0/*();�AB2>66)�C0(/�DEDFGDHIJKLM�LNO�PQNRS�TN�USTVS�RSK�OLRL�UKMK�VQWWKVRKOX�YQR�Z[LTWL\WK
B'5]02+ 809+566:;�(1<�=+>0/�?1;+/'2+*61()@(+0/*();̂,0(/�67�3<6_+*61 /̀6a@6;+b0201+3<6_+*61c d0/201+B+'<01+;e(2:*1f=g13;;*f10<.6_,hKLOTNijkLNilLiKZMRm


hKLOTNijkLNilLiKZMRm hKLOTNijkLNilLiKZMRm
nOPKNRlPoNWTNKpoNWTNKqlMMTVlWlP�TNLWW�VQMKml\rKVR�LMKLmRSLR�TmLssMQ[KO�RQPKKR�ZpthKulTMKPKNRmv�nNiWTmS�wZjxv�nNiWTmS�yZjxv�nNiWTmS�zZjxv�nNiWTmS�{|Zjxv�nNiWTmS�{{Zjxv�nNiWTmS�{}Zjx~QWR�ZOLsRKO�NRKMLVRT[KhKLOKMmqQlMmKm�{p�


JKm|
|


�LRSKPLRTVm �LRSKPLRTVm�LRSKPLRTVmnOPKNRlP�oNWTNKp�oNWTNKqlMMTVlWlP�TN�LWW�VQMK�ml\rKVRLMKLm�RSLR�Tm�LssMQ[KO�RQ�PKKRZpt�hKulTMKPKNRmv��LRS�w�Zjxv��LRS�y�Zjx |







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+, -*.,(//01�234�5,6*7�831,7'+,9/32:;2,*792:1<=*27�/>�?4/@,9/3 A7/B;/1,C*+*3,?4/@,9/3D E*7+*3,&,'4*3,1F2+093G5H3?119G3*4I/@=J�KLMNOPQ�R�KSTJ�KLMNOPQ�U�KSTJ�VWXYZ[NP�\Q]̂N[Q]_̀YJ�aNW[N]Pb�KSTc̀_NX̀N c̀_NX̀Nc̀_NX̀Nde[NX]Z[�fXL_XNgfXL_XN�VZPP_̀ZLZ[�_XQLL�̀WPN�YZOhǸ]�QPNQY�]̂Q]�_Y�QiiPWjNe�]W[NN]�Kga�kNlZ_PN[NX]Y�QXe�maccc̀_NX̀N�c]QXeQPeYJ�c̀_NX̀N�n�KSTJ�c̀_NX̀N�o�KSTJ�dQP]̂�QXe�ciQ̀N�c̀_NX̀N�KSTJ�p̂bY_̀QL�c̀_NX̀N�KSTJ�T_WLWMb�KSTJ�q_rN�c̀_NX̀N�KST
s


t_Y]WPbgcẀ_QLc̀_NX̀N t_Y]WPbgcẀ_QLc̀_NX̀N t_Y]WPbgcẀ_QLc̀_NX̀N
de[NX]Z[�fXL_XNgfXL_XNVZPP_̀ZLZ[�_X�QLL�̀WPN�YZOhǸ]QPNQY�]̂Q]�_Y�QiiPWjNe�]W�[NN]�Kga�kNlZ_PN[NX]YJ�VQL_rWPX_Q�uWPLe�t_Y]WPb�QXeaNWMPQîbv�\Ne_NjQL�w�dQPLb\WeNPX�x_[NY�n�KSTJ�\_eeLN�c̀ ŴWL�yc�t_Y]WPb�KSTJ�VQL_rWPX_Q�uWPLe�t_Y]WPbz�VZL]ZPNQXe�aNWMPQîb�KSTJ�y{c{�t_Y]WPb�KSTJ�d̀WXW[_̀YJ�y{c{�aWjNPX[NX]


s







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+, -*.,(//01�234�5,6*7�831,7'+,9/32:;2,*792:1<=*27�/>�?4/@,9/3 A7/B;/1,C*+*3,?4/@,9/3D E*7+*3,&,'4*3,1F2+093G5H3?119G3*4I/@=JKLMNOP�QRPOSROM JKLMNOPQRPOSROM JKLMNOPQRPOSROMTUVV�WKMX�PKY�KZZML�JKLMNOPQRPOSROM�[KSLXMX\�]SY�XYSWMPYXNPYMLMXYMW�NP�ŶNX�RLMR�̂R_M�R̀ M̀XXYK�UKKWaRPW�[KbbSPNYc�[KaaMOMYK�MPLKaa�NP�XS̀ �̂̀KSLXMXd e
fMRaŶ fMRaŶfMRaŶgWbMPYSb�hPaNPMihPaNPM�[SLLǸSaSb�NP�RaaK̀LM�XS]jM̀Y�RLMRX�ŶRY�NX�RkkLK_MW�YK�bMMYVil�mMnSNLMbMPYXo�fMRaŶ�RPW�pMLXKPRa�UMaaPMXX e
qNXSRa�RPWpMLZKLbNPO�VLYX qNXSRa�RPWpMLZKLbNPOVLYX qNXSRa�RPWpMLZKLbNPOVLYX gWbMPYSb�hPaNPMihPaNPM[SLLǸSaSb�NP�Raa�̀KLM�XS]jM̀YRLMRX�ŶRY�NX�RkkLK_MW�YKbMMY�Vil�mMnSNLMbMPYXo�rPYLKWS̀YNKP�YK�qNXSRa�VLYXo�VLY�sRat\�laMP̀KM e
T̀NMP̀M�QR]gnkbY�ulLRWMX�viwxy ������������������z{V z{V ezKYM|�[MaaX�}NŶ�z{V�_RaSMX�WK�PKY�LMnSNLM�WRYRd ~�������������������&+6//:�A2+9:9,=�I/349,9/31�234�E:233*4�8B@7/�*B*3,1�







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �
���


&'()*�+,�-.)�/'0121-3�4,(5)0-1+,�6++2�7/4689�5:)5':)*�;3�-.)�<<=>/'0121-1)(�?@5):A1(+:9�<+2@('�<+@,-3�=BB10)�+B�>*@0'-1+,�:)0)1A)*�',+A):'22�:'-1,C�+B�DEFDGH�1,*10'-1,C�-.)�(0.++2�:'-1,C�I'(�J==KF�=@:B'0121-3�:)0)1A)*�-.)�:'-1,C�+B�J==K�1,�'22�':)'(�)L0)5-�1,�-.)<'-)C+:3�+B�M2'3�J:+@,*9�',*�?0.++2�J:+@,*F NOPQ�RSTOQUTV�WXWYXZ[\]̂__̀�ab]c̀cde�f__g�hijbck�\dbdlmn(1,C�-.)�o_md�ki]ipd̀e�]_̀ì]dig�/'0121-3�4,(5)0-1+,�6++2�7/468�*'-'�7+:�)q@1A'2),-895:+A1*)�-.)�B+22+I1,CrK)-):s1,'-1+,�+B�:)5'1:�(-'-@(�B+:�(3(-)s(�21(-)*K)(0:15-1+,�+B�',3�,))*)*�s'1,-),',0)�-+�),(@:)�C++*�:)5'1:6.)�3)':�',*�s+,-.�1,�I.10.�-.)�*'-'�I):)�0+22)0-)*6.)�:'-)�B+:�)'0.�(3(-)s�1,(5)0-)*6.)�+A):'22�:'-1,C







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �$���


&'()�(*+�,-*./�-0�./'�,-1.�)'2'*.�345�)'6-).7�8-.�9:(;<(=<'>?@ABC�DE@FBGABH IJAKEL IBFJKM�NBBHBH�JEH�OGAKPE�QJRBEPM�STJEEBH>?@ABC@U�V(1�W'(X1YZ'2/(*;2(<[\]9̂Y�_'̀') V--+DEABMKPMU�4*.');-)�_a)0(2'1 V--+bTBJETKEB@@U�c:')(<<�̂<'(*<;*'11Yd'1.[]'),;*�4*0'1.(.;-* V--+eTBGAMKGJTU�f<'2.);2(< V--+IB@AMPPC@ghPiEAJKE@Uj'1.)--,1Y�_;*X1[3-a*.(;*1 V--+>JkBA?U�3;)'�_(0'.lY�\(m()+-a1Z(.');(<1 V--+>AMiGAiMJTU�_.)a2.a)(<�n(,(o'Yj--01 V--+epABMEJT7�d<(lo)-a*+[_2/--<V)-a*+1Yq;*+-̀ 1[n--)1[V(.'1[3'*2'1 3(;) _-,'�,;*-)�1/''.)-2X�2)(2X1�-*r-;*.1�;*�)'1.)--,�(*+�0)-*.�-00;2'sâ))'*.<l�̀-)X;*o�-*�)'6(;);*o�./'()'(s�W(,;*(.'�-*�2(=;*'.�*''+1�.-='�)'6<(2'+s�_-a./�'(1.�1;+'̀(<X='/;*+�=a;<+;*o�9�1;+'̀(<X�/(1<;0.'+�2(a1;*o�(�.);6�/(m()+stuBMJTT�hJGKTKA?�IJAB&'()�(*+�,-*./�-0�./'�,-1.�)'2'*.�345�)'6-).7�8-.�9:(;<(=<'c:')(<<�j(.;*o V--+ vwxy�z{|wy}|~�������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �&���


'(�)*+,-�.*/012345/6/3�)7,17,/89�)*+,-�:0;,3<323=/>?@�ABCD�EFGHIJ@K�L?@�MGNNGOIPQ�IPMGFRSLIGP�F@N@HSPL�LG�L?@�ALSL@�EFIGFILTU�VWEINBX?I@H@R@PL�YVFIGFILT�Z[U5/6/3\,]3�64434423=/4�YÎ@̂_�DSNIMGFPIS�BKK@KKR@PL�GM�ALWJ@PL�V@FMGFRSPX@�SPJVFGQF@KK�̀DBBAVVa�ATKL@R�IPXNWJ@K�L?@�ARSFL@F�bSNSPX@J�AWRRSLIH@BKK@KKR@PLK�MGF�KLWJ@PLK�IP�L?@�Q@P@FSN�@JWXSLIGP�EGEWNSLIGP�SPJ�L?@�DSNIMGFPISBNL@FPSL@�BKK@KKR@PLK�̀DBBa�MGF�cPQNIK?�NSPQWSQ@�SFLKdNIL@FSXT�̀ceBa�SPJRSL?@RSLIXK�QIH@P�IP�QFSJ@K�L?F@@�L?FGWQ?�@IQ?L�SPJ�QFSJ@�@N@H@P̂�fPNT�@NIQIgN@KLWJ@PLK�RST�ESFLIXIESL@�IP�L?@�SJRIPIKLFSLIGP�GM�L?@�DBBK̂�DBB�IL@RK�SF@SNIQP@J�OIL?�SNL@FPSL@�SX?I@H@R@PL�KLSPJSFJK_�O?IX?�SF@�NIPh@J�OIL?�L?@DGRRGP�DGF@�ALSL@�ALSPJSFJK�̀DDAAa�MGF�KLWJ@PLK�OIL?�L?@�RGKL�KIQPIMIXSPLXGQPILIH@�JIKSgINILI@K[̂>?@�DBBAVV�ATKL@R�@PXGRESKK@K�L?@�MGNNGOIPQ�SKK@KKR@PLK�SPJ�KLWJ@PLESFLIXIESLIGP�F@iWIF@R@PLKU����ĵ�5267/37�'6-6=03]�5*226/,<3�:4434423=/4�6=]�k::�l17�mn:�IP�QFSJ@KL?F@@�L?FGWQ?�@IQ?L�SPJ�QFSJ@�@N@H@P̂����ô�5267/37�'6-6=03]�5*226/,<3�:4434423=/4�6=]�k::�l17�26/;326/,04�IPQFSJ@K�L?F@@�L?FGWQ?�@IQ?L�SPJ�QFSJ@�@N@H@P̂����p̂�k6-,l17=,6�50,3=03�q34/�rk:5qs�6=]�k::�l17�50,3=03�IP�QFSJ@K�MIH@_�@IQ?L_SPJ�GPX@�IP�?IQ?�KX?GGN�YÎ@̂_�QFSJ@�L@P_�@N@H@P_�GF�LO@NH@[̂k1--3t3�6=]�k67337�u36]89�>?@�E@FX@PLSQ@�GM�KLWJ@PLK�O?G�?SH@�KWXX@KKMWNNTXGREN@L@J�XGWFK@K�L?SL�KSLIKMT�L?@�F@iWIF@R@PLK�MGF�@PLFSPX@�LG�L?@�vPIH@FKILT�GMDSNIMGFPIS�SPJ�L?@�DSNIMGFPIS�ALSL@�vPIH@FKILT_�GF�XSF@@F�L@X?PIXSN�@JWXSLIGPK@iW@PX@K�GF�EFGQFSRK�GM�KLWJT̂







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&''())�*+,-�.+,/0-,�12�34'�526�75-8+95-1:,�;<=�'00�(-/6+2-,>=56+,�*8=++�-8=</?8�31?8-�526�>=56+�30+@+2�-5A12?�526�:<9B0+-+6�,-5-+C569121,-+=+6�5,,+,,9+2-)+=:+2-5?+�<;�(-/6+2-,�7++-12?�<=�3D:++612?�-8+�(-5-+�(-5265=6(/EF+:- (:8<<0GHGIJGG (:8<<0GHGGJGK L1,-=1:-GHGIJGG L1,-=1:-GHGGJGK (-5-+GHGIJGG (-5-+GHGGJGKMNOPQRS�TUNOVUOWXYZR�[�TQZWYU\]�̂OYU_WRàb�UN_�ccd aa aa efg hig hjgkUZSWlUZQ\R�̂OYU_WRàb�UN_�ccd aa efg `̀g h̀gmnZWo�pn�qYnZW\Z�RZV_WNZ�qYQrU\]s�_nVtPW�_URSWR�̂aad�UYW�VRW_�QN�ZSW�ZUtPW�uSWN�ZSW\WPP�RQvW�uQZSQN�U�RWPW\ZW_�RZV_WNZ�qnqVPUZQnN�QR�ZWN�nY�wWuWYxmnZWo�MTX�UN_�kUZSWlUZQ\R�ZWRZ�YWRVPZR�QN\PV_W�ZSW�ylUYZWY�zUPUN\W_�yVllUZQrWXRRWRRlWNZ�UN_�ZSW�{XXx�pSW�|}WY\WNZ�kWZ�nY�M~\WW_W_|�QR�\UP\VPUZW_�t]�ZU�QNO�ZSWZnZUP�NVltWY�nw�RZV_WNZR�uSn�lWZ�nY�W~\WW_W_�ZSW�RZUN_UY_�nN�ZSW�ylUYZWY�zUPUN\W_yVllUZQrW�XRRWRRlWNZ�qPVR�ZSW�ZnZUP�NVltWY�nw�RZV_WNZR�uSn�lWZ�ZSW�RZUN_UY_�̂QxWxsU\SQWrW_�TWrWP�̀aXPZWYNUZWd�nN�ZSW�{XX�_QrQ_W_�t]�ZSW�ZnZUP�NVltWY�nw�RZV_WNZR�uSnqUYZQ\QqUZW_�QN�tnZS�URRWRRlWNZRx ��������������������&''())�*+,-�.+,/0-,�12�34'�E��(-/6+2-�>=</B�;<=�,-/6+2-,�-5A12?�526�:<9B0+-+6,-5-+C569121,-+=+6�5,,+,,9+2->=56+,�*8=++�-8=</?8�31?8-�526�>=56+�30+@+2��(:8<<0��+5=�GHGGJGK�(-/6+2-�>=</B *<-5032=<009+2- �/9E+=*+,-+6 )+=:+2-*+,-+6 )+=:+2-�<-*+,-+6 )+=:+2-7+-�<=3D:++6+6XPP�yZV_WNZR aa aa aa aa aa�WlUPW aa aa aa aa aakUPW aa aa aa aa aaXlWYQ\UN��N_QUN�nYXPUR�U�mUZQrW � � �g �g �gXRQUN � � �g �g �gzPU\��nY�XwYQ\UNXlWYQ\UN � � �g �g �g�QPQqQNn � � �g �g �g







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �&���


'()*+,(�-./)0 1/(234,./335+,( 6)57+.1+8(+* 9+.:+,(1+8(+* 9+.:+,(6/(1+8(+* 9+.:+,(;+(�/.4<:++*+*=>?@AB>C�DE�FAG>BD HH HH HH HH HHIAG>JK�=ALA>>AB�DEMAC>N>C�O?PABQKE R R RS RS RSTLD�DE�UDEK�VACK? R R RS RS RSWX>GK HH HH HH HH HHYBZP>?X�FKAEBKE? HH HH HH HH HH[D?GKE�\D]GX R R RS RS RS=D̂ KPK?? R R RS RS RSU>P>GAE_ R R RS RS RSD̀C>DKCDBD̂ >CAPP_a>?AQJABGAZKQ HH HH HH HH HHG̀]QKBG?�VKCK>J>BZU>ZEABG�YQ]CAG>DBK̀EJ>CK? R R RS RS RSG̀]QKBG?�L>GXa>?Ab>P>G>K? HH HH HH HH HH







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*�+,-�().(�/).01(.�234105)�(6)�789/()/�:91934)5�70889(2;)�-..)..8)3(�935�(6)<--=�>6)�?@)/4)3(�A)(�'/�+B4))5)5C�2.�4914019()5�DE�(9F23G�(6)�('(91�308D)/�'H.(05)3(.�I6'�8)(�'/�)B4))5)5�(6)�.(9359/5�'3�(6)�789/()/�:91934)5�70889(2;)-..)..8)3(�J10.�(6)�('(91�308D)/�'H�.(05)3(.�I6'�8)(�(6)�.(9359/5�K2=)=L�9462);)5,);)1�MN-1()/39()O�'3�(6)�<--�52;25)5�DE�(6)�('(91�308D)/�'H�.(05)3(.�I6'J9/(242J9()5�23�D'(6�9..)..8)3(.=&'()*�>'�J/'()4(�.(05)3(�J/2;94EL�5'0D1)�59.6).�KPPO�9/)�0.)5�23�(6)�(9D1)�I6)3�(6)4)11�.2Q)�I2(623�9�.)1)4()5�.(05)3(�J'J019(2'3�2.�()3�'/�H)I)/=&'()*�>6)�308D)/�'H�.(05)3(.�().()5�234105).�911�.(05)3(.�I6'�J9/(242J9()5�23�(6)�().(I6)(6)/�(6)E�/)4)2;)5�9�.4'/)�'/�3'(R�6'I);)/L�(6)�308D)/�'H�.(05)3(.�().()5�2.�3'((6)�308D)/�(69(�I9.�0.)5�('�4914019()�(6)�9462);)8)3(�1);)1�J)/4)3(9G).=�>6)9462);)8)3(�1);)1�J)/4)3(9G).�9/)�4914019()5�0.23G�'31E�.(05)3(.�I6'�/)4)2;)5.4'/).= STUV�WXYTVZY[�\]̂]_̀abbcdd�efgh�ifgjkhg�lm�nohpfqohlrg�st�chjufmh�vwxjy�zxw�ghjufmhg�ho{lm|�omurxqykfhfu�ghohf}ouqlmlghfwfu�oggfggqfmhvwoufg�epwff�hpwxj|p�~l|ph�omu�vwouf�~kf�fm��crpxxk��fow���������chjufmh�vwxjy exhok~mwxkkqfmh �jqsfwefghfu dfwrfmhefghfu dfwrfmh�xhefghfu dfwrfmhnfh�xw~�rffufu-11�7(05)3(. PP PP PP PP PP�)891) PP PP PP PP PPA91) PP PP PP PP PP-8)/2493��35293�'/-19.F9�&9(2;) � � �� �� ��-.293 � � �� �� ��:194F�'/�-H/2493-8)/2493 � � �� �� ���212J23' � � �� �� ���2.J9324�'/�,9(23' PP PP PP PP PP&9(2;)��9I92293�'/@942H24��.1935)/ � � �� �� ��>I'�'/�A'/)��94). � � �� �� ���62() PP PP PP PP PP+3G12.6�,)9/3)/. PP PP PP PP PP







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+'�,-.(/ 0.'123+-.224*+' 5(46*-0*7'*) 8*-9*+'0*7'*) 8*-9*+'5.'0*7'*) 8*-9*+':*'�.-3;9**)*)<=>?@A�B=C?D E E EF EF EFG=H@I@>> E E EF EF EFJKIK?LAM E E EF EF EFN=OK=@O=P=HKOLIIMQK>LRSLP?LT@R UU UU UU UU UUN?CR@P?>�V@O@KSKPTJKTALP?�WRCOL?K=PN@ASKO@> E E EF EF EFN?CR@P?>�XK?DQK>LYKIK?K@> UU UU UU UU UUZ=?@[�JL?D@HL?KO>�?@>?�A@>CI?>�KPOICR@�?D@�NHLA?@A�\LILPO@R�NCHHL?KS@�]>>@>>H@P?LPR�?D@�̂]]_�̀D@�ab@AO@P?�J@?�=A�WcO@@R@Rd�K>�OLIOCIL?@R�YM�?LeKPT�?D@�?=?LI�PCHY@A=f�>?CR@P?>�XD=�H@?�=A�@cO@@R@R�?D@�>?LPRLAR�=P�?D@�NHLA?@A�\LILPO@R�NCHHL?KS@]>>@>>H@P?�gIC>�?D@�?=?LI�PCHY@A�=f�>?CR@P?>�XD=�H@?�?D@�>?LPRLAR�hK_@_i�LODK@S@Rj@S@I�kl]I?@APL?@m�=P�?D@�̂]]�RKSKR@R�YM�?D@�?=?LI�PCHY@A�=f�>?CR@P?>�XD=gLA?KOKgL?@R�KP�Y=?D�L>>@>>H@P?>_Z=?@[�̀=�gA=?@O?�>?CR@P?�gAKSLOMi�R=CYI@�RL>D@>�hUUm�LA@�C>@R�KP�?D@�?LYI@�XD@P�?D@O@II�>Kn@�XK?DKP�L�>@I@O?@R�>?CR@P?�g=gCIL?K=P�K>�?@P�=A�f@X@A_Z=?@[�̀D@�PCHY@A�=f�>?CR@P?>�?@>?@R�KPOICR@>�LII�>?CR@P?>�XD=�gLA?KOKgL?@R�KP�?D@�?@>?XD@?D@A�?D@M�A@O@KS@R�L�>O=A@�=A�P=?o�D=X@S@Ai�?D@�PCHY@A�=f�>?CR@P?>�?@>?@R�K>�P=??D@�PCHY@A�?DL?�XL>�C>@R�?=�OLIOCIL?@�?D@�LODK@S@H@P?�I@S@I�g@AO@P?LT@>_�̀D@LODK@S@H@P?�I@S@I�g@AO@P?LT@>�LA@�OLIOCIL?@R�C>KPT�=PIM�>?CR@P?>�XD=�A@O@KS@R>O=A@>_ pqrs�tuvqswvx�yz{z|}







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&''())�*+,-�.+,/0-,�12�(31+23+�456�'00�(-/7+2-,8697+,�:1;+<�=1>?-�927�@1>?�(3?550)+63+2-9>+�54�(-/7+2-,�A++-12>�56�=B3++712>�-?+�(-9-+�(-927967(/CD+3- (3?550EFEGHEE (3?550EFEEHEI J1,-613-EFEGHEE J1,-613-EFEEHEI (-9-+EFEGHEE (-9-+EFEEHEIKLMNOLN�PQRSTNU�VWXW�SOT�YMQY�ULYZZ[\ ]] ]] ]] _̂̀abc dè̂ _cfZgNh�KLMNOLN�gNUg�RNUi[gU�MOL[iTN�gYN�jkKl�SOT�gYN�jkk̀�lYN�mnNRLNOg�oNg�ZRpqLNNTNTr�MU�LS[Li[SgNT�st�gSuMOQ�gYN�gZgS[�OivsNR�Zw�UgiTNOgU�xYZ�vNg�ZR�NqLNNTNTgYN�UgSOTSRT�ZO�gYN�jkKl�y[iU�gYN�gZgS[�OivsNR�Zw�UgiTNOgU�xYZ�vNg�gYN�UgSOTSRTPM̀ǸW�SLYMNzNT�{NzN[�d|k[gNROSgN\�ZO�gYN�jkk�TMzMTNT�st�gYN�gZgS[�OivsNR�Zw�UgiTNOgUxYZ�ySRgMLMySgNT�MO�sZgY�SUUNUUvNOgÙfZgNh�lZ�yRZgNLg�UgiTNOg�yRMzSLtW�TZis[N�TSUYNU�P]]\�SRN�iUNT�MO�gYN�gSs[N�xYNO�gYNLN[[�UM}N�xMgYMO�S�UN[NLgNT�UgiTNOg�yZyi[SgMZO�MU�gNO�ZR�wNxNR̀fZgNh�lYN�OivsNR�Zw�UgiTNOgU�gNUgNT�MOL[iTNU�S[[�UgiTNOgU�xYZ�ySRgMLMySgNT�MO�gYN�gNUgxYNgYNR�gYNt�RNLNMzNT�S�ULZRN�ZR�OZg~�YZxNzNRW�gYN�OivsNR�Zw�UgiTNOgU�gNUgNT�MU�OZggYN�OivsNR�gYSg�xSU�iUNT�gZ�LS[Li[SgN�gYN�SLYMNzNvNOg�[NzN[�yNRLNOgSQNÙ�lYNSLYMNzNvNOg�[NzN[�yNRLNOgSQNU�SRN�LS[Li[SgNT�iUMOQ�ZO[t�UgiTNOgU�xYZ�RNLNMzNTULZRNÙ ��������������������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&''())�*+,-�.+,/0-,�12�(31+23+�45�(-/6+2-�789/:78;6+,�<1=+>�?1@A-�;26�B1@A�(3A990�C(3A990�D+;8�EFEEGEHI(-/6+2-�789/: *9-;0?28900J+2- K/J4+8*+,-+6 )+83+2-*+,-+6 )+83+2-K9-*+,-+6 )+83+2-L+-�98?M3++6+6NOO�PQRSTUQV WW WW WW WW WWXTYZOT WW WW WW WW WW[ZOT WW WW WW WW WWNYT\]̂ZU�_US]ZU�̀\NOZVaZ�bZQ]cT d d de de deNV]ZU d d de de defOẐa�̀\�Ng\]̂ZUNYT\]̂ZU d d de de deX]O]h]Ù d d de de dei]VhZU]̂�̀\�jZQ]Ù WW WW WW WW WWbZQ]cT�iZkZ]]ZU�̀\lẐ]g]̂�_VOZUST\ d d de de demk̀ �̀\�[ \̀T�nẐTV d d de de deop]QT d d de de deqUrO]Vp�jTZ\UT\V WW WW WW WW WWX̀VQT\�s̀RQp d d de de deì YTOTVV d d de de de[]O]QZ\t d d de de deP̀ ]̂̀T̂ Ù̀Y]̂ZOOtu]VZScZUQZrTS WW WW WW WW WWPQRSTUQV�nT̂T]c]Ur[]r\ZUQ�qSR̂ZQ]̀UPT\c]̂TV d d de de dePQRSTUQV�k]Qpu]VZv]O]Q]TV WW WW WW WW WW







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*�+'�,-'().(�/(01)2(�,-345.67�1'089)�15/:)/�;<<=�5-)�0/)1�32�(:)�(589)�>:)2�(:).)99�/3?)�>3(:32�5�/)9).()1�/(01)2(�,',095(3'2�3/�()2�'-�@)>)-A BCDE�FGHCEIHJ�KLMLNOPQRSSR�TSUVWXUQY�Z[\UQ]X̂W�_PTZ̀�aR̂bRQcd�_eUV̂ Ŷ�fSQR�ghggigj̀k5-l�('�m.:''9n-( BCDE�FGHCEIHJ�KLMLNO







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �
���


&'())(�*)+,-.+'/�012+'3.4-�5&*06�7'(3.+.8'3.4-�59+,44/�:)'(�;<;;=;>6?)'@2() &*0�7(4A('B7'(3.+.8'3.4-CDEFGH�IJ�KDLMNO�KPHQMRMLPQMST�MS�UVW XKGHRGSQ�IJ�KDLMNO�QYPQ�UIELNGQG�P�UVW�KHITHPE�PSZ�WPHS�P[MTY�\RYIIN�]MLNIEP ^̂KGHRGSQ�IJ�UVW�UIDHOGO�QYPQ�PHG�\G_DGSRGZ�IH�̀HQMRDNPQGZaGQbGGS�QYG�\RYIIN�PSZ�cSOQMQDQMISO�IJ�KIOQOGRISZPHdWZDRPQMIS ^̂efgh�ijkfhlkm�nopoqr&42(@)�0-(4//B)-3s&4B8/)3.4-�4t�u-.v)(@.3w�4t�&'/.t4(-.'�5u&6�'-1s4(�&'/.t4(-.'93'3)�u-.v)(@.3w�5&9u6�x1B.@@.4-�y)z2.()B)-3@u&s&9u�&42(@)�?)'@2() 7)(+)-3{|{{}{~�KDLMNO�WSHINNGZ�MS�UIDHOGO��G_DMHGZ�JIH��U�U\��̀ZEMOOMIS |�||�{|{X}{{��HPZDPQGO��YI�UIELNGQGZ�̀NN�UIDHOGO��G_DMHGZ�JIH��U�U\�Z̀EMOOMIS |�||�efgh�ijkfhlkm�nopoqr







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �$���


&'(')�*+,-+,'./�0'1)+�*23,4�02'5-6)789:�;<=>�?@ABCD:E�F9:�GAHHAICJK�CJGA@LMFCAJ�@:H:BMJF�FA�F9:�;FMF:�?@CA@CFNO�PF9:@QR?CH�PRFSAL:E�TQ@CA@CFN�UVOQR?CH�ARFSAL:E�CJ�F9:�ERWX:SF�M@:M�AG�?9NECSMH�:DRSMFCAJY(4,Z-+[,(�*1.7,5(4�\,'[)77�])7'�̂)724'7�_&51--4�̀)(+�abaacade*)+5)['(f)�-Z�&'2g)['7�*(+',5,3(',[f�,[�)(51�-Z�'1)�Z,h)�\,'[)77�Y-63-[)['7
i+(g) Y-63-[)['j/k)+-l,5Y(3(5,'. Y-63-[)['a/klg-6,[(4&'+)[f'1([gm[g2+([5)


Y-63-[)['d/]+2[nmo')[7-+([g&'+)[f'1([g\4)o,l,4,'. Y-63-[)['p/q33)+�r-g.&'+)[f'1([gm[g2+([5) Y-63-[)['s/\4)o,l,4,'.t uvvw uvvw uvvw uvvw uvvwx Uyw Uyw Uyw Uyw UywzAF:O�89:�MDLCJCEF@MFCAJ�AG�F9:�Q{8�DR@CJK�|v|u}||�MJD�|v||~|y�ES9AAH�N:M@E��AJHN?M@FCSC?MFCAJ�@:ERHFE�M@:�@:�RC@:D�GA@�F9:E:�GCB:�GCFJ:EE�M@:ME�zAF:O�8A�?@AF:SF�EFRD:JF�?@CBMSN��DARWH:�DME9:E�T~~V�M@:�RE:D�CJ�F9:�FMWH:�I9:J�F9:S:HH�EC�:�ICF9CJ�M�E:H:SF:D�EFRD:JF�?A?RHMFCAJ�CE�F:J�A@�G:I:@� ���������������������Y��m[f(f)6)['&'(')�*+,-+,'./�*(+)['(4��[h-4h)6)['89:�;<=>�?@ABCD:E�F9:�GAHHAICJK�CJGA@LMFCAJ�@:H:BMJF�FA�F9:�;FMF:�?@CA@CFNO�QM@:JFMH�JBAHB:L:JF�TQ@CA@CFN�yVO�GGA@FE�F9:�ES9AAH�DCEF@CSF�LM�:E�FA�E::��?M@:JF�CJ?RF�CJ�LM�CJK�D:SCECAJE@:KM@DCJK�F9:�ES9AAH�DCEF@CSF�MJD�MF�:MS9�ES9AAH�ECF:033-+'2[,',)7�Z-+�*(+)['(4��[h-4h)6)['�_&51--4�̀)(+�abadcapeQM@:JFE�M@:�CJBCF:D�FA�?M@FCSC?MF:�CJ�ES9AAH�MSFCBCFC:E�MJD�M@:�MHEA�CJBAHB:D�CJ�F9:C@EFRD:JF�E�H:M@JCJK�?@AK@:EE�MF�F9:�;���CHHCML�<W:H�<SMD:LN��QM@:JF�CJBAHB:L:JF�CJ?M@:JF�SAJG:@:JS:E���MS��FA�;S9AAH�zCK9F����Q�E��;FRD:JF�;FRDN�8:ML�L::FCJKE��><Q�>ALLCFF::��::FCJKE��MJD�F9:�A??A@FRJCFN�FA�BAHRJF::@�CJ�F9:�SHMEE@AAL�M@:XREF�M�G:I�IMNE�?M@:JFE�?M@FCSC?MF:��QM@:JF�SAJG:@:JS:E�W:KCJ�MF�F9:�W:KCJJCJK�AGF9:�ES9AAH�N:M@�ICF9�MJ�CJFM�:�L::FCJK��GAHHAI:D�CLL:DCMF:HN�ICF9�;FRD:JF�JDCBCDRMHC�:D��:M@JCJK�QHMJ�T��QV�L::FCJKE�I9CS9�F9:J�ASSR@�:B:@N�EC��I::�E��MJD







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �&���


'�()*+,-,*(,�'+.,-�,'(/�0-'12*0�3,-2)14�5/,*�3'-,*.6�'-,�7*'89,�.)�'..,*1:�'+)99);�73�<,,.2*0�26�-,6(/,179,1�'*1=)-�3/)*,�('996�'-,�<'1,�.)�()<<7*2('.,./,�2*+)-<'.2)*4�>)<,�?262.6�'-,�6(/,179,1�)*�'*�'6�*,,1,1�8'6264�@99�6.71,*.6'*1�3'-,*.6�-,(,2?,�'�A.71,*.�>'*18))B�'.�./,�2*2.2'9�2*.'B,�<,,.2*0�/,91�'.�./,8,02**2*0�)+�./,�6(/))9�C,'-4�D'-,*.6�'-,�2*?2.,1�.)�3'-.2(23'.,�2*�+2,91�.-236�'96)4E33)-.7*2.C�+)-�+,,18'(B�)*�/);�.)�2<3-)?,�./,�A4�52992'<�@8,9�@('1,<C�263-)?21,1�./-)70/�67-?,C6�'6�;,99�'6�'.�FG@D�A.'B,/)91,-�H,,.2*064I7,�.)�./,�.-'*62,*(C�)+�./,�6.71,*.�3)379'.2)*:�'�6(/))9�62.,�()7*(29�26�12++2(79.�.)<'2*.'2*:�87.�;299�8,�'�+7.7-,�+)(76�)+�A5@@4







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'(')�*+,-+,'./�*01,2�345(5)6)4'789�:;<=�>?@ABC9D�E89�F@GG@HBIJ�BIF@?KLEB@I�?9G9ALIE�E@�E89�:ELE9�>?B@?BEMN�OP>BGQIJLJ9K9IE�RO?B@?BEM�STNUBJ8�DV8@@G�C?@>@PE�?LE9DWUBJ8�DV8@@G�J?LCPLEB@I�?LE9DW�LIC=8?@IBV�;XD9IE99BDKY+-1-0'�Z(')�(4[�\+([0(',-4�Z(')�]̂-0+_̀)(+�a-b-+'�Z(')cd4[,e('-+ &eb--2fgfghfi &eb--2fgfihff &eb--2fgffhfj Y,k'+,e'fgfghfi Y,k'+,e'fgfihff Y,k'+,e'fgffhfj &'(')fgfghfi &'(')fgfihff &'(')fgffhfjl?@>@PE<LE9 mm mm nopq rosq sotqu?LCPLEB@I<LE9 mm mm svowq sroxq swotqy@E9N�7@�>?@E9VE�DEPC9IE�>?BALVMz�C@PXG9�CLD89D�RmmT�L?9�PD9C�BI�E89�ELXG9�H89I�E89V9GG�DB{9�HBE8BI�L�DEPC9IE�>@>PGLEB@I�BD�E9I�@?�F9H9?o


|}~�����}�����������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �&���


'()*+),-./�0),1�23�4,+*1/,�'(.+5�67.+(891)(�:.;.(,�0),1<�64=;..>�91)(�?@??A?B< 4,+*1/,�'(.+5 C+D21(.E4,+*1/,F-/�:.;.(, C+D21(.E:.;.(,'()*+),1F :.;.(,'()*+),-./0),1GHH�IJKLMNJO PP PP PPQMRSHM PP PP PPTSHM PP PP PPUVNPWXNSYZ [\[ [\[ [\[]GRMYX̂SN�_NLXSN�VY�GHSÒS�USJXaM [ [ [\[[]GOXSN PP PP PPWHŜ �̀VY�GbYX̂SN�GRMYX̂SN [ [ [\[[]QXHXcXNV [ [ [\[[]dXOcSNX̂�VY�eSJXNV PP PP PPUSJXaM�dSfSXXSN�VY�gŜXbX̂�_OHSNLMY PP PP PPhfV�VY�TVYM�iŜMO [ [ [\[[]jkXJM PP PP PPlNmHXOk�eMSYNMYO PP PP PPQVOJMY�nVKJk PP PP PPdVRMHMOO PP PP PPIV̂XVM̂VNVRX̂SHHZ�oXOSLaSNJSmML PP PP PPIJKLMNJO�iM̂MXaXNm�TXmYSNJ�lLK̂SJXVNIMYaX̂MO [\[ [\[ [\[]IJKLMNJO�fXJk�oXOSpXHXJXMO PP PP PPQVY�XNbVYRSJXVN�VN�JkM�QVKYPnMSY�GLqKOJML�rVkVYJ�sYSLKSJXVN�iSJM�tGrsiuv�aXOXJ�JkMrol�GLqKOJML�rVkVYJ�sYSLKSJXVN�iSJM�fMp�cSmM�SJkJJcOwxxfff\̂LM\̂S\mVaxLOxSLxŜmYXNbV\SOc\







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*�+'�,-'().(�/(01)2(�,-345.67�1'089)�15/:)/�;<<=�5-)�0/)1�32�(:)�(589)�>:)2�(:).)99�/3?)�>3(:32�5�/(01)2(�,',095(3'2�3/�()2�'-�@)>)-A BCDE�FGHCEIHJ�KLMLNOPQRSTUV�WXYZT[ZZUY\�X]�̂[_̀ZT[�aRS_b�ĉVQSSd�eZfR�ghggigjk[̂_̀ZT[�aRS_b P_\_df[UlZmTRSdd\ZT[ PQRSTUVWXYZT[ZZUY\mdUnUXdZmTRSdd\ZT[ PQRSTUVWXYZT[ZZUY\PS_T[ PQRSTUVWXYZT[ZZUY\of[Zp99�q(01)2(/ rs st uv wsAuxy)z59) uu u{ | |{A{x}59) su ut u| ~rA~x&'2<�325-6 { { { {A{xpz)-3.52��21352�'-p95/�5�&5(34) { { { {A{xp/352 u u { {A{x�95.��'-�p@-3.52pz)-3.52 { { { {A{xy393,32' { { { {A{x�3/,523.�'-��5(32' sw sr u| w{Atx&5(34)��5>53352�'-�5.3@3.��/9521)- s s s u{{A{x+>'�'-�}'-)��5.)/ { { { {A{x�:3() r r s wwA~x�2�93/:��)5-2)-/ u{ v � wsA�xy'/()-��'0(: { { { {A{x�'z)9)// u u u u{{A{xq'.3').'2'z3.5996�3/51452(5�)1 sv sw uv wtAsxq(01)2(/��).)3432�}3�-52(��10.5(3'2q)-43.)/ { { { {A{x







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+'�,-.(/ 0(1(23'45*6+-.221*+' 07-.+489:;*+'**4;1624<4:2*6+-.221*+' 07-.+489:;*+'**4;10.(+' 07-.+489:;*+'**4;1=3'*>?@ABC?D�EF?GHFDIJFKF?FBD LM LN O ONPNQRS?BT�US�VWS?BX?�D?@ABC?�VWFYIXZ[�AS@JKB�AIDGBD�\]]̂�IWB�@DBA�FC�?GB�?IJKB�EGBC�?GBXBKK�DF_B�EF?GFC�I�DBKBX?BA�D?@ABC?�VSV@KI?FSC�FD�?BC�SW�̀BEBWP abcd�efgbdhgi�jklkmn&'3'*�o-4.-4'pq�&87..2�02413'*UGB�>rst�VWSYFABD�?GB�̀SKKSEFCu�FC̀SWvI?FSC�WBKBYIC?�?S�?GB�>?I?B�VWFSWF?ZT�>XGSSKtKFvI?B�\wWFSWF?Z�x̂Tw@VFK�D@DVBCDFSC�WI?BDyw@VFK�BzV@KDFSC�WI?BDy�ICA{?GBW�KSXIK�vBID@WBD�SC�?GB�DBCDB�S̀�DÌB?Z&(;/*+;4.+;�3+)�6|/(2;4.+;=3'* &87..2}~}~�}� &87..2}~}��}} &87..2}~}}�}� �4;'-48'}~}~�}� �4;'-48'}~}��}} �4;'-48'}~}}�}� &'3'*}~}~�}� &'3'*}~}��}} &'3'*}~}}�}�>@DVBCDFSCD NPNNQ ��P��Q �PL�Q �P�NQ ��P��Q LP��Q NPMNQ �PL�Q �PxNQ�zV@KDFSCD NPNNQ NPNNQ NPNNQ NPNNQ NPNNQ NPNNQ NPNNQ NPN�Q NPN�QRS?BT�US�VWS?BX?�D?@ABC?�VWFYIXZ[�AS@JKB�AIDGBD�\]]̂�IWB�@DBA�FC�?GB�?IJKB�EGBC�?GBXBKK�DF_B�EF?GFC�I�DBKBX?BA�D?@ABC?�VSV@KI?FSC�FD�?BC�SW�̀BEBWP abcd�efgbdhgi�jklkmn







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+(,-+(�.+/�01)'2(,-+(�34�&5'/*+5�67-')�8&9:--2�;*.7�<=<<><?@&5'/*+5�67-') &'()*+(,-+(A.5* 01)'2(,-+(A.5*BCC�DEFGHIEJ KLMKN OLOONPHQRCH OLOON OLOONSRCH TLUVN OLOONWXIYZ[IR\] OLOON OLOONBQH\[̂RI�_IG[RI�X\�BCRJ̀R�WRE[aH OLOON OLOONBJ[RI OLOON OLOONZCR̂ �̀X\�Bb\[̂RI�BQH\[̂RI OLOON OLOONP[C[c[IX OLOON OLOONd[JcRI[̂�X\�eRE[IX KLfgN OLOONWRE[aH�dRhR[[RI�X\�iR̂[b[̂�_JCRIGH\ OLOON OLOONjhX�X\�SX\H�kR̂HJ OLOON OLOONlm[EH OLOON OLOONnIoC[Jm�eHR\IH\J OLOON OLOONPXJEH\�pXFEm OLOON OLOONdXQHCHJJ OLOON OLOONDX̂[XĤXIXQ[̂RCC]�q[JRGaRIERoHG KLgUN OLOONDEFGHIEJ�kĤH[a[Io�S[o\RIE�nGF̂RE[XI�DH\a[̂HJ OLOON OLOONDEFGHIEJ�h[Em�q[JRr[C[E[HJ fLKKN OLOONWXEHs�jX�c\XEĤE�JEFGHIE�c\[aR̂]t�GXFrCH�GRJmHJ�uYYv�R\H�FJHG�[I�EmH�ERrCH�hmHI�EmHĤCC�J[wH�h[Em[I�R�JEFGHIE�cXcFCRE[XI�[J�EHI�X\�bHhH\L xyz{�|}~y{�~��������







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'())*�&+,-./�0*+1�2&'())*�3-+4�5657859:;<=�>?@AB=<=CDEF=�GH<??I�GJK=LM�NIJC�K?B�OPOQ�RJD�JAAB?F=S�?C�T=UBVJBM�WXYOPOQZ�;<=�OPOQ[OX�GH<??I�GJK=LM�NIJC�ED�DH<=SVI=S�L?�U=�SEDHVDD=S�JCSB=H?@@=CS=S�H<JC\=D�@JS=�?C�]JCVJBM�QPY�OPOXZ�;<=�DJK=LM�AIJC�ECHIVS=D�H?B=ECK?B@JLE?C�B=\JBSEC\�L<=�DH<??IY�ELD�HIE@JL=Y�JCS�L<=�S=@?\BJA<EHD�?K�L<=�DH<??IZĈ�JSSELE?CY�L<=�_=M�=I=@=CLD�?K�L<=�AIJC�ECHIVS=̀a�NB?H=SVB=D�b�NBJHLEH=Da�;BJECEC\�b�NB=AJBJLE?Ca�>?@@VCEHJLE?Ca�c?H_S?RCDa�G<=IL=B[EC[AIJH=a�dFJHVJLE?CD�b�TEB=�eBEIIDa�fHLEF=�G<??L=B�GELVJLE?CDa�><EIS�fUVD=�g=A?BLEC\�NB?H=SVB=Da�dJBL<hVJ_=Da�GVDA=CDE?CidjAVIDE?C�N?IEHE=Da�eEDHBE@ECJLE?C�N?IEHE=Da�G=jVJI�kJBJDD@=CL�N?IEHE=Da�lVIIMEC\�NB=F=CLE?Ca�mCEK?B@�>?@AIJECL�NB?H=SVB=Da�NB?UI=@�g=D?IVLE?Ca�eB=DD�>?S=a�>J@AVD�̂C\B=DD�JCS�d\B=DDa�GH<??I�eEDHEAIEC=a�GVAA?BLEC\�n=CLJI�k=JIL<�o==SD pqrs�tuvqswvx�yz{z|}







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'�()*+,�-./0�1234,56)142789�:;<=>?@A:=;�:;�A8:B�B9CA:=;�:B�>9DE:>9F�A=�G9�:;�A89�HIJK�GEA�:B�;=A�:;CLEF9F�:;�A89BA@A9�M>:=>:A:9B�<=>�NKOOP.Q+,6R+�0S6TT�-1U+�62V�0S6TT�-1U+�&1T),1WX)142�YZS+5+2)6,[\�Y-]*44S�̂+6,�_̀_̀a_b\c,6V+d+Q+S .Q+,6R+0S6TT�-1U+ eX5W+,�430S6TT+Tf�bg_̀ eX5W+,�430S6TT+Tf�_bgh_ eX5W+,�430S6TT+Tf�hhijklmnopqA89>rrr�sE?G9>�=<�CL@BB9B�:;F:C@A9B�8=t�?@;u�CL@BB9B�<@LL�:;A=�9@C8�B:v9�C@A9w=>u�x@�>@;w9=<�A=A@L�BAEF9;AB�M9>�CL@BByPrr�zqA89>z�C@A9w=>u�:B�<=>�?ELA:{w>@F9�L9|9L�CL@BB9BP







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �
���


&'()*+(�,-*..�/01(�*23�,-*..�/01(�40.5)0675082�9:-(;(25*)<=�9/>?88-�@(*)�ABACDAA=E)*3(F('(- &'()*+(,-*..�/01( G7;6()�8H,-*..(.I�CJAB G7;6()�8H,-*..(.I�ACJKA G7;6()�8H,-*..(.I�KKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYYY�Z[\]WX�̂_�̀abccWc�defd̀bUWc�V̂g�\beh�̀abccWc�_baa�deÛ�Wb̀V�cdiW�̀bUWĵXh�kb�XbejW_̂�ÛUba�cU[fWeUc�lWX�̀abccmnYY�oTUVWXo�̀bUWĵXh�dc�_̂X�\[aUdpjXbfW�aWqWa�̀abccWcn&'()*+(�,-*..�/01(�*23�,-*..�/01(�40.5)0675082�9:-(;(25*)<=�9/>?88-�@(*)�ABAADAK=E)*3(F('(- &'()*+(,-*..�/01( G7;6()�8H,-*..(.I�CJAB G7;6()�8H,-*..(.I�ACJKA G7;6()�8H,-*..(.I�KKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYYY�Z[\]WX�̂_�̀abccWc�defd̀bUWc�V̂g�\beh�̀abccWc�_baa�deÛ�Wb̀V�cdiW�̀bUWĵXh�kb�XbejW_̂�ÛUba�cU[fWeUc�lWX�̀abccmn







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �$���


&&�'()*+,'�-.)+/0,1�23�40,�567)28/,.9+�7+:+7�-7.33+3;<=>?@A>�BC@DD�EFG>�@HI�BC@DD�EFG>�JFDK?FLMKFNH�OE>PNHI@?QR�OEPSNNC�T>@?�UVUVWUXROYZ[Y�EBY\\]REML̂>PK <=>?@A>BC@DD�EFG> _M̀ L>?�NaBC@DD>Db�XcUU _M̀ L>?�NaBC@DD>Db�UdcdU _M̀ L>?�NaBC@DD>Db�ddefg/723*h.g/6./+�i,)3 j;kk lm.)*+5.)2-3 j;kk no-2+g-+ p;kk no0-2.7�o-2+g-+ p;kk q&�r65s+,�04�-7.33+3�2g92-.)+3�*0t�5.g1�-7.33,0053�4.77�2g)0�+.-*�32u+�-.)+/0,1�v.,.g/+�04�)0).7�3)69+g)3�w+,�-7.33,005x;�i)�)*+�3+-0g9.,1�3-*007�7+:+7y�)*23�2g40,5.)20g23�,+w0,)+9�s1�36sz+-)�.,+.�,.)*+,�)*.g�/,.9+�7+:+7;<=>?@A>�BC@DD�EFG>�@HI�BC@DD�EFG>�JFDK?FLMKFNH�OE>PNHI@?QR�OEPSNNC�T>@?�UVUXWUUROYZ[Y�EBY\\]REML̂>PK <=>?@A>BC@DD�EFG> _M̀ L>?�NaBC@DD>Db�XcUU _M̀ L>?�NaBC@DD>Db�UdcdU _M̀ L>?�NaBC@DD>Db�ddefg/723*h.g/6./+�i,)3 p;kk pkm.)*+5.)2-3 j;kk qo-2+g-+ j;kk lo0-2.7�o-2+g-+ p;kk pn&�r65s+,�04�-7.33+3�2g92-.)+3�*0t�5.g1�-7.33,0053�4.77�2g)0�+.-*�32u+�-.)+/0,1�v.,.g/+�04�)0).7�3)69+g)3�w+,�-7.33,005x;�i)�)*+�3+-0g9.,1�3-*007�7+:+7y�)*23�2g40,5.)20g23�,+w0,)+9�s1�36sz+-)�.,+.�,.)*+,�)*.g�/,.9+�7+:+7;







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �&���


'()*+,)�-.+//�012)�+34�-.+//�012)�51/6*1786193�:0);934+*<=�:0;>99.�?)+*�@A@@B@C=:DEFD�0-DGGH=087I);6 '()*+,)-.+//�012) J8K7)*�9L-.+//)/M�NO@@ J8K7)*�9L-.+//)/M�@COC@ J8K7)*�9L-.+//)/M�CCPQRSTUVWXYRSZYS[�\]̂V _̀aa ba a acŶW[dŶUeV b̀aa f a ageU[Re[ b̀aa h a agieUYT�geU[Re[ b̀aa bj a ak�lZdm[]�in�eTYVV[V�URoUeŶ[V�Wip�dYRq�eTYVV]iidV�nYTT�UR̂i�[YeW�VUr[�eŶ[Si]q�sY]YRS[�in�̂îYT�V̂Zo[R̂V�t[]�eTYVV]iidù�\̂�̂W[�V[eiRoY]q�VeWiiT�T[v[Tw�̂WUV�URni]dŶUiRUV�][ti]̂[o�mq�VZmx[ê�Y][Y�]ŶW[]�̂WYR�S]Yo[�T[v[T̀ yz{|�}~�z|�����������+619�9L��8�1./�69�';+4)K1;�-983/).9*�:0;>99.�?)+*�@A@@B@C=�16.) �+619�ZtUTV�̂i�\eYo[dUe��iZRV[Ti]k ak��R[�nZTT�̂Ud[�[�ZUvYT[R̂�s��Qu�[�ZYTV�iR[�V̂Ynn�d[dm[]�pi]�URS�nZTT�̂Ud[��iR[���QeiZTo�YTVi�][t][V[R̂�̂pi�V̂Ynn�d[dm[]V�pWi�[YeW�pi]��ja�t[]e[R̂�in�nZTT�̂Ud[̀yz{|�}~�z|����������0684)36�08��9*6�0)*(1;)/�06+LL�:0;>99.�?)+*�@A@@B@C=�16.) J8K7)*�9L����M�'//1,3)469�0;>99.�iZRV[Ti]�s\eYo[dUew�gieUYT��[WYvUi]YT�i]��Y][[]�[v[Titd[R̂uXUm]Y]q�c[oUY��[YeW[]�sXUm]Y]UYRuXUm]Y]q�c[oUY�g[]vUe[V�ĝYnn�s�Y]Yt]in[VVUiRYTu�VqeWiTiSUV̂gieUYT��i]�[]lZ]V[







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()* +,-.*/�01�2&34�566'78*9(0�:;<00)=>??@ABCDEFGDF?BH?DIJEF�=>?@JDKJLM NONNP?LQGI@?�=>?@JDKJLM�REQESM?D@AJEFTUMA?I NOVNW�UE?�XGKKSMJY?�?ZGJ[DK?EM�R\]̂T�?ZGDKL�QE?�LMDXX�Y?Y_?I�̀QIaJEF�XGKKSMJY?b�QE?�\]̂@QGKc�DKLQ�I?>I?L?EM�M̀Q�LMDXX�Y?Y_?IL�̀AQ�?D@A�̀QIa�dN�>?I@?EM�QX�XGKKSMJY?Oefgh�ijkfhlkm�nopoqr3st*89'(,/*6�u*/�u,t')�v89�:;<00)�:'(*�&*v;<*/�:v)v/'*6�w2'6;v)�x*v/�yzy{|yy}~*�*) &0(v)3st*89'(,/*6u*/�u,t') 3st*89'(,/*6u*/�u,t')w�*6(/';(*9} 3st*89'(,/*6u*/�u,t')w�8/*6(/';(*9} 5�*/v7*&*v;<*/:v)v/�=@AQQK�=JM? ��V���ONN ��V���ONN �NONN ��V�NVO���JLMIJ@M �B� �B� ��VNVNO�� �����dOd��?I@?EM�JXX?I?E@?��=@AQQK�=JM?DEc��JLMIJ@M �B� �B� S�NNONN� ��O���=MDM? �B� �B� ���N�O�� SS�?I@?EM�JXX?I?E@?��=@AQQK�=JM?DEc�=MDM? �B� �B� ��VOd�� �NNONN��QM?���?KKL�̀JMA��B��[DKG?L�cQ�EQM�I?ZGJI?�cDMDO efgh�ijkfhlkm�no��oqr







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �&���


'()*+�,-�.*/012*+�3456*6�731+289�:*8/�;<;;=;>?@ABCDEF�FBAGHI�AEG�IJDKK�KHLHKI�MN�HAOP�IQRGHEQ�AQ�QPH�ST�UDKKDAV�WXHK�WOAGHVCBHYRDBH�QPAQ�QPH�QHAOPHB�GHLHKMZ�DEGDLDGRAKD[HG�KHABEDEF�MZZMBQREDQDHIT�\PH]EGDLDGRAKD[HG�̂HABEDEF�_KAEI�̀]̂_Ia�ABH�OBDQDOAK�DE�ZBMLDGDEF�A�OPAKKHEFDEF�AEGBHKHLAEQ�HGROAQDME�ORIQMVD[HG�NMB�HAOP�DEGDLDGRAK�IQRGHEQT�\PH�]̂_�DI�BHLDHbHGHLHBC�IDc�bHHJI�bDQP�IQRGHEQI�AEG�ZABHEQIT�dE�A�VMEQPKC�XAIDIe�QPH�IQANN�VHHQIbDQP�DEGDLDGRAK�IQRGHEQI�QM�BHLDHb�ZBMFBHII�QMbABGI�FBAGRAQDME�AEG�QM�VMGDNC]̂_IT�fRBQPHBVMBHe�A�ZABHEQgQHAOPHBgIQRGHEQ�OMENHBHEOH�DI�PHKG�AQ�QPH�HEG�MN�HAOPFBAGDEF�ZHBDMG�QM�BHLDHb�ZBMFBHII�AEG�FMAKI�AOOMVZKDIPHGT�\PH�OKAIIBMMVQHAOPHB�VADEQADEI�RZGAQHG�OBHGDQ�BHZMBQI�NMB�IQRGHEQhI�ZBMFBHII�AEG�ZBMLDGHIFBAGRAQDME�IQAQRI�BHZMBQI�QM�IQRGHEQI�OMEIDIQHEQKCT\PH�QHAOPHB�AEG�ZBDEODZAK�bMBJ�OMKKAXMBAQDLHKC�QM�DEGDLDGRAKD[H�HAOP�IQRGHEQhIKHABEDEF�ZKAE�XAIHG�ME�HLAKRAQDME�MN�QBAEIOBDZQIe�IJDKK�KHLHKe�KHABEDEF�VMGAKDQDHIAEG�DEQHBHIQIT�SQRGHEQI�PALH�AOOHII�QM�iGVHEQRVe�AE�MEKDEH�ORBBDORKRV�QPAQZBMLDGHI�DEIQBROQDME�AQ�AKK�KHLHKI�AEG�ZBMNDODHEODHIT�\PH�QHAOPHB�OAE�XKHEGDEIQBROQDME�IM�QPAQ�IQRGHEQI�OAE�RIH�XMQP�QHOPEMKMFC�AEG�QBAGDQDMEAK�DEIQBROQDMEAKVAQHBDAKI�QM�VHHQ�QPHDB�KHABEDEF�EHHGIT�WE�]EGHZHEGHEQ�SQRGC�dZQDME�DI�ALADKAXKHQM�IQRGHEQI�bDIPDEF�QM�OMVZKHQH�QPHDB�OMRBIH�bMBJ�MRQIDGH�MN�QPH�GADKC�OKAIIBMMVIHQQDEFT�\PH�DEGHZHEGHEQ�SQRGC�_BMFBAV�XHFDEI�bDQP�A�OMENHBHEOH�XHQbHHE�QPHQHAOPHBe�IQRGHEQe�ZABHEQe�AEG�AGVDEDIQBAQMB�QM�GHQHBVDEH�bPHQPHB�QPDI�ZKAOHVHEQbDKK�XH�HNNHOQDLH�NMB�QPH�IQRGHEQT��W�OMEQBAOQ�DI�OBHAQHGe�bHHJKC�OPHOJjDEI�ABHHIQAXKDIPHG�AEG�LDIDQI�QM�QPH�OMEQBAOQ�QM�GHQHBVDEH�IQRGHEQ�IROOHII�ABH�GMEHNBHYRHEQKCT klmn�opqlnrqs�tutvuwx'*82y*/�856�z6{151+|/8|10*�.898/1*+�731+289�:*8/�;<;}=;;?~8|*�,/( �1+|/12|z{,45| .|8|*�z0*/8�*�3,/��1+|/12|+��5.8{*�~8|*�,/(�HFDEEDEF�\HAOPHB�SAKABC ��T�� ��T���DGj�AEFH�\HAOPHB�SAKABC ��T�� ��T���DFPHIQ�\HAOPHB�SAKABC ��T�� ��T��WLHBAFH�_BDEODZAK�SAKABCìKHVHEQABCa ��T�� ��T��WLHBAFH�_BDEODZAK�SAKABC�̀DGGKHa ��T�� ��T��WLHBAFH�_BDEODZAK�SAKABC�̀�DFPa ��T�� ��T��SRZHBDEQHEGHEQ�SAKABC ��T�� ��T��_HBOHEQ�MN��RGFHQ�NMB�\HAOPHBSAKABDHI �T��� �T���







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+,- ./0(,/1(23+45( 6('()�27),'*)�8+,�./0(,/1(0�956'3)�&'()*+,-:;<=;>?�@A�BCDE;?�A@<FDGH>HI?<J?HK;�LJMJ<H;I NONNP NONNPQ@<�D;?JHM;D�H>A@<GJ?H@>�@>�IJMJ<H;IR�I;;�?S;�TUV�T;<?HAH=J?;D�LJMJ<H;I�W�B;>;AH?I�X;YZJE;�J?�S??ZI[\\XXXO=D;O=JOE@K\DI\AD\=I\O







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()�*+,')-,.�/01023







����������	
��� �������������������������������� 


����!	��!���������"��#���������������$���$$�$����������%���� �����


&'()*+,'�-.)+,/,*0�1&-2�34567,7�18+944.�:,)6�;<;;=;>2-,6+,*0�4?�805',*07�@*�&-�34567,7�A�B85CD,+0 E5/C,6�4?�&-�34567,7�F??,6,'GHIJKLMNO�PQRNSQN ATSUVRWX AYRSN�ZS[�\NO]IOJRSU�̂OMW AYIONRUS�_ZSULZUN A`ZMXNJZMRQW APQRNSQN APIQRZV�PQRNSQN AaIMZV�̂\�HILOWNW�b]]NON[c Ac�dXNON�MXNON�ZON�WML[NSM�QILOWN�NSOIVVJNSMW�I]�ZM�VNZWM�ISN�WML[NSMefghi�jklgimln�opqprs-64?,77@4*).�t,(,.4u/,*0v,)756, ;<;w=;; ;<;;=;> ;<;>=;xyLJzNO�I]�WQXIIV�[Z{W�[N[RQZMN[�MI�PMZ]]|N}NVIKJNSM�ZS[�HISMRSLILW�~JKOI}NJNSM fghi�jklgimln�opqprs







* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application:


* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:


5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier:


6. Date Received by State: 7. State Application Identifier:


* a. Legal Name:


* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): * c. UEI:


* Street1:


Street2:


* City:


County/Parish:


* State:


Province:


* Country:


* Zip / Postal Code:


Department Name: Division Name:


Prefix: * First Name:


Middle Name:


* Last Name:


Suffix:


Title:


Organizational Affiliation:


* Telephone Number: Fax Number:


* Email:


* If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):


* Other (Specify):


State Use Only:


8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:


d. Address:


e. Organizational Unit:


f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:


Application for Federal Assistance SF-424


Preapplication


Application


Changed/Corrected Application


New


Continuation


Revision


OMB Number: 4040-0004 


Expiration Date: 12/31/2022


09CH011054


Mrs.


CA: California


946002149


COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION


(530) 458-0350 x10313 (530) 458-0310


Ste B


Markss


09CH011054


N/A


USA: UNITED STATES


Colusa


Colusa County


VLFZLNLJW281


345 5th St


Director


95932-2445


Vicki


vmarkss@ccoe.net


11.4







* 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:


Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:


Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:


* Other (specify):


* 10. Name of Federal Agency:


11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:


CFDA Title:


* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:


* Title:


13. Competition Identification Number:


Title:


14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):


* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:


Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.


Application for Federal Assistance SF-424


Year One Grant Application.


Other (specify)


NCN Announcement - Region 09 - CH - 2024 - July


County Office of Education


93.600


OHS-CH-24-110


Head Start


ACF-Head Start


OHS-CH-24-110-106283


Colusa County







* a. Federal


* b. Applicant


* c. State


* d. Local


* e. Other


* f.  Program Income


* g. TOTAL


.


Prefix: * First Name:


Middle Name:


* Last Name:


Suffix:


* Title:


* Telephone Number:


* Email:


Fax Number:


* Signature of Authorized Representative: * Date Signed:


18. Estimated Funding ($):


21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements


herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to


comply with any resulting terms if I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims  may


subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)


** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.


Authorized Representative:


Application for Federal Assistance SF-424


* a. Applicant


Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.


 b. Program/Project


* a. Start Date: * b. End Date:


16. Congressional Districts Of:


17. Proposed Project:


a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on


b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.


c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.


Yes No


** I AGREE


* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt?  (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)


* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?


If "Yes", provide explanation and attach


2,303,594


2,879,493


CA-003


mwest@ccoe.net


Mr.


West


CA-003


(530) 458-0350 x10365


0


07/01/2024


575,899


Michael


Superintendent of Schools


06/30/2025







csbaO 


January 31, 2024 
MEMORANDUM 


lE ! V lE 


D 
5 2024 


COUJSA UXRHY 


REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 


To: 
From: 


CSBA Member Boards and Even-numbered County Board Presidents and Superintendents 
Albert Gonzalez, CSBA President 


Re: 2024 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly - U.S. Postmark Deadline is Fri. March 15 


Enclosed is the ballot material for election to CSBA's Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion. 
It consists of: 1) the ballot ( on red paper) listing the candidates, the reverse side of which contains the 
names of ALL current members of the Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion; and 2) the 
required candidate biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, provided is a copy of 
the ballot on white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot on red paper is to be 


completed and returned to CSBA. It must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before 


Friday, March 15, 2024. 


Your Board may vote for up to the number of seats to be filled in the region or subregion as indicated on 
the ballot. For example, if there are three seats up for election, the Board may vote for up to three 
candidates. However, your Board may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate. The ballot also 
contains a provision for write-in candidates; their name and district or county office must be clearly 
printed in the space provided. 


The ballot must be signed by the Board President, Board Clerk, or Superintendent as a designee of the 
board, and returned in the enclosed envelope; if the envelope is misplaced, you may use your district's or 
county office's stationery. Please write DELEGATE ELECTION prominently on the envelope along 
with the region or subregion number on the bottom left corner of the envelope (this number appears at the 
top of the ballot). If there is a tie vote, a run-off election will be held, and ballots will need to be 
postmarked on or before April 30. Results will be published by May 11, 2024. 


For County Boards of Education Only: 


Per Standing Rule 52, in regions with more than one county, each county board of education has one vote 
to elect the county board member who represents the county board(s) in the region in the Delegate 
Assembly. One-county regions will appoint the county Delegate. Your county board may vote for only 
one candidate to fill the Delegate position representing the county boards within your region. Enclosed is 
the ballot material for election to CSBA's Delegate Assembly of the county board representative from 


California School Boards Association I 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 I (800) 266-3382 I www.csba.org 


11.5.1







your region. It consists of 1) the ballot (on GREEN paper) listing the candidates, the reverse side of which 
contains the name of the current member of the Delegate Assembly representing the county boards in your 
region; and 2) the required candidate biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, 
also provided is a copy of the ballot on white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot 
on GREEN paper is to be completed and returned to CSBA. Like the ballot on red paper for the 
other Delegate seats in your region, it must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before 
Friday, March 15, 2024. 


The ballot on GREEN paper must be signed by the Board President, Board Clerk, or by the County 
Superintendent, as a designee of the board, and returned in the enclosed envelope. If the envelope is 
misplaced, you may use your county office's stationery. Please write DELEGATE ELECTION 
prominently on the envelope along with the region number on the bottom left corner of the envelope (this 
number appears at the top of the ballot). If there is a tie vote, a run-off election will be held, and ballots 
will need to be postmarked by May 1. The results for the county board seat in each region will also be 
published by May 11, 2024. 


All re-elected and newly elected Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2024 — March 31, 
2026. The next meeting of the Delegate Assembly takes place on Saturday, May 19 and Sunday, May 20, 
2024. Please do not hesitate to contact the Executive Office at nominationsesba.org  should you have 
any questions. 


Encs: Ballot on red paper and watermarked "copy" of ballot on white paper 
Ballot on green paper and watermarked "copy" of ballot on white paper 
List of all current Delegates on reverse side of ballot 
Candidate(s)' required Biographical Sketch Forms and optional resumes 
CSBA-addressed envelope to send back ballots 


California School Boards Association I 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 I (800) 266-3382 I wwvv.csba.org  







REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 


This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 
returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office no later than FRIDAY, 
MARCH 15, 2024. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote "X" in the box. 
A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 


OFFICIAL 2024 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 
COUNTY DELEGATE REGION 4 


(Glenn, Tehama, Butte, Colusa, Sutter, Yuba, Nevada, Placer, and Sierra Counties) 


Number of seats: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 


Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April I, 2024 - March 31, 2026 


*denotes incumbent 


David Patterson (Placer COE)* 


Provision for Write-in Candidate Name COE 


Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 


COE Name Date of Board Action 


See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 







REGION 4 - 8 Delegates (8 elected) 


Director: Renee Nash (Eureka Union SD) 


Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 


Subregion 4-A (Glenn, Tehama) 
Melissa Peters (Los Molinos USD), term expires 2024 


Subregion 4-6 (Butte) 
Sharon Nilsson (Oroville City ESD), term expires 2025 


Subregion 4-C (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba) 
Nicolo Orozco (Yuba City USD), term expires 2025 
Greg Forest (Wheatland Union HSD), term expires 2024 


Subregion 4-D (Nevada, Placer, Sierra) 
Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD), term expires 2025 
Tiffany Saathoff (Rocklin USD), term expires 2024 
Jessica Spaid (Placer Union HSD), term expires 2025 


County Delegate: 
David Patterson (Placer COE), term expires 2024 


Counties  


Glenn, Tehama (Subregion A) 
Butte (Subregion B) 
Colusa, Sutter, Yuba (Subregion C) 
Nevada, Placer, Sierra (Subregion D) 







1/9/24, 3:55 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024 


View results 


Respondent 


55 Anonymous 85:50 
Time to complete 


1. I have been... * 


Appointed 


Nominated 


2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve 


as a Delegate, if elected * 


Yes I consent, David Patterson 


3. Full name * 


David Patterson 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2  kvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 1/4 







1/9/24, 3:55 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024 


4. Region/subregion * 


4 - County \/ 


5. Name of District or COE * 


Placer County Office of Education 


6. Years on board * 


11 


7. Profession 


Educator, semi-retired 


8. Contact number * 


916-801-2454 


9. Primary email address * 


dpatterson@placercoe.org  


10. Are you an incumbent Delegate? * 


Yes 


No 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2  kvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 2/4 







1/9/24, 3:55 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024 


11. Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills 


and experiences you would bring to the Delegate Assembly. * 


My service as a county board representative member of the Delegate Assembly allows me to 


bring the needs, interests, and priorities of the nine county boards of education and the districts 


we serve in Region 4 to the membership and leadership of CSBA in order for CSBA to better serve 


us, and all California's students. 


I bring to the Delegate Assembly 19 years of service on school boards, including three terms on 


the Placer County Board of Education, and prior service on the Rocklin Unified Board of Education 


and the Del Paso Heights Elementary School Board. During my service I have participated in many 


CSBA and CCBE activities. I also bring more than thirty-five years' experience as an educator and 


education policy expert, including service as a principal, superintendent, county office 


administrator, director of governmental relations and adjunct professor. My service also includes 


ten years at the California Department of Education. My experience allows me to bring to the 


Delegate Assembly deep knowledge of California public education, equally deep knowledge, and 


strong commitment to the importance of local school boards and the ability to work 


collaboratively with others. 


12. Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, 


community, and/or CSBA. 


I am currently serving my third term on the Placer County Board of Education. During my tenure I 


have served multiple times as president and vice president. I also have served many years on the 


board's policy committee, and many of our board's ad-hoc committees supporting our board 


governance and ongoing evaluation. I have also served on the CCBE Board of Directors and many 


CSBA/CCBE committees, most recently as the chairperson of the Shared Governance Initiative that 


produced the new County Board Trustee Handbook. Other activities include service on the 


Legislative Committee, CSBA and CCBE Nominating Committees and serving as co-chair of the 


CCBE charter school report Blueprint for Better Charter Schools. I am active in a wide array of local 


community activities including serving as a CASA, a Court Appointed Special Advocate. 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2  kvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 3/4 







1/9/24, 3:55 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024 


13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how 


can CSBA help address it? * 


This election for County Board Delegates is critical. On November 27, 2023, the CSBA Board of 


Directors took action to eliminate the County Boards of Education (CCBE) as a subpart of CSBA. 


Under the CSBA bylaws, CCBE has been a "section" of CSBA for more than 64 years. 


Unfortunately, this change was made without CSBA communicating with or the engagement of 


the 334 county board members that serve on the California's 58 county boards. The challenges 


for county board delegates to the Delegate Assembly for 2024 and beyond is to work with other 


DA members to ensure that the CSBA's proposed new structure, which requires approval by the 


Delegate Assembly, meets the needs of county boards as an important part of CSBA. 


In addition to the extraordinary challenge of creating a new structure for county boards 


participation in CSBA, district and county boards are facing a state budget with a sixty-eight-


billion-dollar deficit, and the depletion of one-time COVID funding. It is critically important that 


CSBA both protect as much education funding as possible and the autonomy of local school 


boards to address budget challenges in a manner that is best for their community and families. 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2  kvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 4/4 







David Patterson Ed.D dpatterson@placercoe.org  


(916) 801-2454 


David Patterson, Ed.D., was elected to the Placer County Board of Education in 2012. Prior to his 


service on the Placer County Board of Education, Dr. Patterson served on the Rocklin Unified 


School Board and the Del Paso Heights Elementary School Board. He brings more than three 


decades of experience creating, managing and helping others develop high-performing schools 


in California and across the nation. 


Dr. Patterson has been an active member of the California School Boards Association (CSBA) 


and the California County Boards of Education (CCBE) for many years. His volunteer work 


includes serving on the CCBE Board of Directors and many CSBA/CCBE committees, most 


recently as the chairperson of the Shared Governance Initiative that produced the new County 


Board Trustee Handbook. Other activities include service on the Legislative Committee, CSBA 


and CCBE Nominating Committees and serving as co-chair of the CCBE charter school report 


Blueprint for Better Charter Schools. 


Dr. Patterson currently serves as a founding board member of California Charter Authorizing 


Professionals (CCAP), a nonprofit that works with school districts and county offices of 


education to improve the effectiveness of charter school oversight. He also serves as an adjunct 


professor with the Fortune School of Education. 


Dr. Patterson's previous experience includes serving as the Director of CARSNet (Charter 


Authorizers Regional Support Network), Director of the Charter Schools Office for the Alameda 


County Office of Education, and Special Projects Director for Gateway Community Charters in 


Sacramento as well as the Superintendent for Athlos Academies, which operates innovative 


classroom-based schools in multiple states. 


Dr. Patterson is the founder and Executive Director Emeritus of the Rocklin Academy Family of 


Schools which include three high-performing Core Knowledge elementary charter schools and a 


college preparatory middle-high school. Prior to opening the Rocklin Academies, Dr. Patterson 


was the Director of Governmental Relations for the California Network of Educational Charters, 


the predecessor of the California Charter School Association, representing charter schools 


before the legislature, the State Board of Education, California Department of Education and 


the Governor's Office. Dr. Patterson also previously served for ten years at the California 


Department of Education where he became the Department's point person for charter schools. 


Dr. Patterson earned a Doctorate in Education and Policy from the University of Southern 


California, a Masters in Higher Education Administration from George Washington University 


and a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science from UCLA. 


His wife Kathleen is a retired Rocklin High School math teacher and their three adult sons are 


graduates of Rocklin Unified School District Schools. 







csbaO 


January 31, 2024 
MEMORANDUM 


[g) E C [E � V [E


LI u FEB 5 2024


COLUSA COUNTY 


CF�ICE C,F EDUCATION 


REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 


To: 
From: 


CSBA Member Boards and Even-numbered County Board Presidents and Superintendents 
Albert Gonzalez, CSBA President 


Re: 2024 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly - U.S. Postmark Deadline is Fri. March 15 


Enclosed is the ballot material for election to CSBA's Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion. 
It consists of: 1) the ballot (on red paper) listing the candidates, the reverse side of which contains the 
names of ALL current members of the Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion; and 2) the 
required candidate biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, provided is a copy of 
the ballot on white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot on red paper is to be 
completed and returned to CSBA. It must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before 


Friday, March 15, 2024. 


Your Board may vote for up to the number of seats to be filled in the region or subregion as indicated on 
the ballot. For example, if there are three seats up for election, the Board may vote for up to three 
candidates. However, your Board may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate. The ballot also 
contains a provision for write-in candidates; their name and district or county office must be clearly 
printed in the space provided. 


The ballot must be signed by the Board President, Board Clerk, or Superintendent as a designee of the 
board, and returned in the enclosed envelope; if the envelope is misplaced, you may use your district's or 
county office's stationery. Please write DELEGATE ELECTION prominently on the envelope along 
with the region or subregion number on the bottom left corner of the envelope (this number appears at the 
top of the ballot). If there is a tie vote, a run-off election will be held, and ballots will need to be 
postmarked on or before April 30. Results will be published by May 11, 2024. 


For County Boards of Education Only: 


Per Standing Rule 52, in regions with more than one county, each county board of education has one vote 
to elect the county board member who represents the county board(s) in the region in the Delegate 
Assembly. One-county regions will appoint the county Delegate. Your county board may vote for only 
one candidate to fill the Delegate position representing the county boards within your region. Enclosed is 


the ballot material for election to CSBA' s Delegate Assembly of the county board representative from 


California School Boards Association I 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 I (800) 266-3382 I ',\/\VW.csba.org 


11.5.2







your region. It consists of 1) the ballot (on GREEN paper) listing the candidates, the reverse side of which 
contains the name of the current member of the Delegate Assembly representing the county boards in your 
region; and 2) the required candidate biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, 
also provided is a copy of the ballot on white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot 
on GREEN paper is to be completed and returned to CSBA. Like the ballot on red paper for the 
other Delegate seats in your region, it must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before 
Friday, March 15, 2024. 


The ballot on GREEN paper must be signed by the Board President, Board Clerk, or by the County 
Superintendent, as a designee of the board, and returned in the enclosed envelope. If the envelope is 
misplaced, you may use your county office's stationery. Please write DELEGATE ELECTION 
prominently on the envelope along with the region number on the bottom left corner of the envelope (this 
number appears at the top of the ballot). If there is a tie vote, a run-off election will be held, and ballots 
will need to be postmarked by May 1. The results for the county board seat in each region will also be 
published by May 11, 2024. 


All re-elected and newly elected Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2024 — March 31, 
2026. The next meeting of the Delegate Assembly takes place on Saturday, May 19 and Sunday, May 20, 
2024. Please do not hesitate to contact the Executive Office at nominations/cDi csba.org  should you have 
any questions. 


Encs: Ballot on red paper and watermarked "copy" of ballot on white paper 
Ballot on green paper and watermarked "copy" of ballot on white paper 
List of all current Delegates on reverse side of ballot 
Candidate(s)' required Biographical Sketch Forms and optional resumes 
CSBA-addressed envelope to send back ballots 


California School Boards Association 1 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 1 (800) 266-3382 1 www.csba.org  







REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 


This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 
returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office no later than FRIDAY, 
MARCH 15, 2024. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote " X " in the box. 
A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 


OFFICIAL 2024 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 
SUBREGION 4-C 


(Colusa, Sutter, and Yuba Counties) 


Number of seats: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 


Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2026 


*denotes incumbent 


Greg Forest (Wheatland Union HSD)* 


Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 


Signature of Superinte.ndent or Board Clerk Title 


School District Name Date of Board Action 


See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 







REGION 4 - 8 Delegates (8 elected) 


Director: Renee Nash (Eureka Union SD) 


Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region. 


Subregion 4-A (Glenn, Tehama) 
Melissa Peters (Los Molinos USD), term expires 2024 


Subregion 4-6 (Butte) 
Sharon Nilsson (Oroville City ESD), term expires 2025 


Subregion 4-C (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba) 
Nicolo Orozco (Yuba City USD), term expires 2025 
Greg Forest (Wheatland Union HSD), term expires 2024 


Subregion 4-D (Nevada, Placer, Sierra) 
Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD), term expires 2025 
Tiffany Saathoff (Rocklin USD), term expires 2024 
Jessica Spaid (Placer Union HSD), term expires 2025 


County Delegate: 
David Patterson (Placer COE), term expires 2024 


[Counties 


Glenn, Tehama (Subregion A) 
Butte (Subregion B) 
Colusa, Sutter, Yuba (Subregion C) 
Nevada, Placer, Sierra (Subregion D) 







tes your consent to have your name placed on the ballot and to serve as a Delegate, if elected. 


Date: 1 2- 1 '7, 4- 


Your signature 


Signature: Algtf ik  


—  


 


Name:  cS re FO reS'at-  CSBA Region & subregion #:  


District or COE:  W htetti GtAAA tblet.0 n Hiqh 5ciho 1 Years on board:  3  


Profession:  A-ffor Contact Number (WI Cell 0 Home 0 Bus.):  1(9 54  
Primary E-mail: 0 r&t Q 1/4 • 0  rj 


Are you an incumbent Delegate? Bilges 0 No if yes, year you became Delegate: ZO 2.2.. 


csbaw
California School Boards Association 


Delegate Assembly 
Biographical Sketch Form for 2024 Election 


Deadline: Sunday, January 7, 2024 I No late submissions accepted 


This form is required. An optional, one-page, single-sided, résumé may also be submitted. Do not state "see résumé." Do not re-
type this form. Please submit completed form via e-mail to nominations@csba.org  by no later than 11:59 p.m. on January 7, 2024. 
Forms may also be submitted via mail, to CSBA's Executive Office, at 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691, with a 
postmark of no later than January 7, 2024. It is the candidate's responsibility to confirm that CSBA has received nomination  
materials prior to the deadline.  


Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you would bring to the Delegate 
Assembly. 


A CoSairrik Odf&T w i+h IS ye-4'0—S 4- e4(19zo i 1,1411 5ki,Mg 


(VI 1443 ( .LAA0 14:c ,19-e.kt4--14t-n .91.1.41,i2e4ubnal tvultiyuLle,114,6-vb 


6v4, xfxp vt-r, rebottivivy\• akee) leksupei .2)1peri.tivt,t.t, itjesiAtive) 


044.2x,ix-s et,v,„4 1  i a. -60 of,Akti r  ointe..4 0-4i.e447- Pt 14 


euvlA. CAP Vt. c'1/1:C/t- intsz.rez.4- itkArtterg 
Please describe your activities and Involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA. 


KAPPe 4,210(e14 4% Kir- 111;A) c4.0t. I Aim- 0o4--et 


Z° 


- 


zo W• AM 4-c-1:oft) mA3  tO C-1,4 CAD MANAA4, kkA,--bi  0-6 A. lytiefivvip-eir- 


orc yr; i eie,t-v‘e- 0,1/K1:7 pno-ceLerve  ;11 2,0 2A - 25, 


t tor\U i54/ ot, bortal tviA,a-srvvrt, 1 Xr1k Zo24  


ke-oLeir- 6c4N-0G.1 °CIA-trick- , 
What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address it? 


A/C -Vi/C/Va-0"-  (/‘ 44,-C) vt (A) tick, 4/1* ra.421 


v‘,#)  4gitiver-0 AAArt, c/t s 5tuta-e•$14-  pre4-1-9 r klAgot4c) C at/K-€4 


cc- dkeAi evvbil ;vi p LA-io &c4eo I s tai 


Coat . ctAV tow tk,14 fo 0.444A-tvr k C T E riltwels 


Hc)k vt,  )vv>4-  Wolk au Go td.61,1  15e,if 





		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		Agenda Pg 3

		4.1 Calf State Treasure - CalKIDS Program

		Page 1

		Page 2



		6.0 Department Reports

		6.2 Administrative Services

		6.3 Student Services

		6.4 Technology Services



		9.1 December 13, 2023 AOM and Regular Meeting Minutes

		9.2 December 14, 2023 Contingency Meeting Minutes

		9.3 January 10, 2024, Regular Meeting

		10.3.1 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update, Including Midyear

		Monitoring Goals, Actions, and Resources for the

		2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

		Goal 1

		Expected Annual Measurable Objectives

		Goal 2



		Expected Annual Measurable Objectives

		Goal 3



		Expected Annual Measurable Objectives

		Goal 4



		Expected Annual Measurable Objectives

		Goal 5



		Expected Annual Measurable Objectives





		10.5 Liaison Assignments

		10.6 CCBE Transition to CSBA Region 14

		10.6 FAQ County Services 1206

		10.6 2024 Region 4 Presidents

		10.6 Region 4 Call 01082024

		Blank Page



		11.1 A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan

		11.2 24-25 Colusa COE Transportation Plan

		11.3.1 SARC CBA 2024 English

		11.3.2 SARC SWAA 2024 English

		11.4 2024-25 Year One Funding Application for Fed Assist

		11.5.1 CSBA Delegate Elections County Region 4

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Page 6

		Page 7

		Page 8

		Page 9



		11.5.2 CSBA Delegate Elections Subregion 4-C

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5










